LAW OFFICES
ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP Fu.E m
2548 BUARSTONE PWLS DRVE
TALLAHASSEE, FLOTIDA 32301

e —

(RO BT 7 0555
ol M BENTLEY. PA LA NG ALEOEN 53
Srarn & DRURANER FOST OFRICE BOX et
F ARG L DTG TALLAMAREIE  FLOPEDA JT300 BT
SiuaAnM L DOSTER i
UANTEY B FREEDALAM, PA TELECOMER (o) Sl 4000

April 4, 1997

Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Divieion of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida

Re: Radnor/Plantation Corporation; Joint Appliclti for Authority
to Transfer Pacilities; Docket No. @77¢#4g \A&

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed for filing, please find the original and fifteen
copies of a Joint Application Of IHC Realty Partnership L.P. And
Radnor/flantation Corporation For Authority To Transfer Certificate
36-W and 291-8 on behalf of Radnor/Plantation Corporation and
Realty Partnership L.P.
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SEFCEE THE FLOBIIR FIELIC SERVICE COMUSSIOE mm

iz ve: Joist Applicatiom for
Azthority to Transfer the
Facilities of Radnor/Plantation
Corporation d/b/a Plantation
Urilities and Certificate

Nos. 336-W and 291-S

in Martin County, Florida to
IHC Realty Partnership, L.P.
d/b/a Plantation Utilities.

Docket No. Z7s#77 ;WS

T T T T Tl S T T it Wt

IHC REALTY Pmiﬂ?. L.P. and RADNOR/PLANTATION CORPORATION
(hereinafter referred to respectively and separately as "IHC" or
"Buyer", and "Radnor" or "Seller", and jointly as "Applicants") by
and through their undersigned attorneys and pursuant to the
provisions of Rule 25-30.037, Fla. Admin. Code and Section 367.071,
Fla. Stat., file thies Joint Application for authority to Transfer
Certificates Nos. 336-W and 291-5 currently held by Seller to

Buyer. In support of this Joint Application, Buyer and Seller

state:

1. The complete name and address of the Buyer is:

IHC Realty Partnership, L.P.
d/b/a Plantation Utilities
Foster Plaza Ten

680 Andersen Drive
Pittsburgh, PA 15220

(412) 937-0600

- The complete name and address of the Seller, is:

Radnor/Plantation Corporation
d/b/a Plantation Utilities
555 Northeast Ocean Boulevard
Stuart, FL 34996

(561) 334-5778
DOCUMENT NIMEFR-DATE

03514 APR-U&
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3. Buyer is a Delaware limited partnership. Buyer was
initially organized in Delaware on September 30, 1994 under the
name Interstone Partners I L.P. Interstone Partners I L.P.,'s name
was changed to IHC Realty Partnership, L.P., effective December 31,
1996.

4. The names and addresses of all partners of Buver are as
follows:

IHC Realty Corporation - Ceneral Partner 1.0335%
Foster Plaza Ten

680 Andersen Drive

Pittsburgh, PA 15220

(412) 937-0600

IHC Member Corporation - Limited Partner 98.9667%
Foster Plaza Ten

680 Andersen Drive

Pittsburgh, PA 15220

(412) 937-0600

5. IHC does not currently own any other existing water and
wastewater utilities.

6. A copy of the Memorandum of Agreement of Sale, which
includes the purchase price, terms of payment, and a list of the
assets purchased and liabilities assumed and not assumed is
attached hereto as Exhibit "A".

7 There are no customer deposits, guaranteed revenue
contracte, developer agreements, customer advances, debt of the
utility, and leases that must be disposed of in association with
the tranasfer of the utility.

8. Buyer purchased Seller’s water and wastewater system by

a cash transaction pursuant to Buyer’s draw down on a Letter of

Credit from Credit Lyonnais.




9. The transfer of the water and wastewater facilities of
Seller to Buyer is in the public interest for the following
reasons:

(i) Seller currently provides water and wastewater service to
the resort development known as the Indian River Plantation Resort
and Marina (the “"Resort"). Buyer is purchasing the Resort
development as part of a large commercial transaction, which
includes the utility assets. In this way, ownership of the utility
will follow uunarlhip of the Resort, which constitutes
approximately 40% of the water and wastewater customer base of the
utility. The Florida Public Service Commission ("Commission") has
recognized the benefit to the public interest resulting from the
ownership of a utility by a developer or property owner with a
continuing interest in the system because the joint ownership
interest helps ensure the continued provision of high quality of
water and wastewater service.

(ii) The Buyer will continue to employ the operations and
clerical personnel currently employed by the utility, including the
utility manager, after the purchase. While the Buyer has not
previously owned or operated any other water or wastewater
utilities, the continued employment of the personnel who operate
the utility on a day to day basis will ensure that water and
wastewater services will continue with the same high quality of
service that has existed under the previous ownership. Buyer will

also continue to utilize the name Plantation Utilities and from the




general customer perspective, no changes in the operation of this
system will be readily apparent.

(1ii) Buyer has the financial resources to provide real and
significantlhhnlfitl to the utility customers as the utility’s
capital or operational needs demand. Buyer is wholly owned by IHC
Realty Corporation and IHC Member Corporation. Those entities are
subsidiaries of Interstate Hotels Corporation, the nation’'s largest
independent hotel management company. Interstate Hotels
Corporation is wholly owned by Incerstate Hotels Company, a public
entity. Therefore, the Buyer has the technical capability and the
financial ability to efficiently and effectively provide high
quality water and sewer service to the utility service area and the
customers therein. Buyer will fulfill the commitments, obligations
and representations of the Seller with regard to utility matters.
For all the above stated reasons, it is in the public interest to
grant approval of the transfer to Buyer.

10. Both Buyer and Seller have only recently entered into
serious negotiations concerning the purchase of the Resort and the
utility by the Buyer. Based upon the desires of both parties, a
closing was immediately scheduled for April 2, 1997. Because of
numerous commercial considerations, the parties decided that in
order for the transfer to occur at all, it must occur immediately.
The Buyer and Seller therefore entered into agreements for the
purchase and sale of the Resort facilities, including the utility
facilities. Because the parties have not yet obtained Commission

approval for the transfer, the Buyer and Seller have entered into




a transfer of the utility assets which is conditioned upcn ultimate
approval of that transfer. To the extent the Commission determines
that the transfer is not in the public interest, the parties have
agreed to transfer all facilities, rights and obligations related
to the utility back to the Seller. Representatives of both the
Buyer and Seller have met with members of the Commission staff and
informed them of the need to go forward with the overall
transaction and the intent to condition the utility transfer on
ultimate Commission approval.

11. The utility system will operate as a division of IHC
Realty Partnership, L.P., which will provide all funding for
utility capital needs and operations as and when needed. Attached
hereto as Composite Exhibit *B*" is a copy of IHC Realty
Partnership, L.P.'s financial statement and an Officer’'s
Certificate attesting that this is the Buyer’s most current
financial statement. Also enclosed as Exhibit "C" is Security and
Exchange Commission Form 10K for Interstate Hotels Company.

12. The utility has a net book value, as of the date of
transfer, of approximately $1.8 million (approximately $1,109,000
for water and $660,000 for wastewater). The Commission has
previously considered the rate base of the wastewater system in
Docket No. 880654-SU. In Order No. 21415 issued in this Docket on
June 20, 1989, the Commission found a net rate base for the
wastewater system of §730,289 as of December 31, 1988, after
adjustments for substantial non-used and useful plant and

imputation of CIAC related to the margin reserve recognized. The
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Commission has previously calculated the rate base of the water
system only in a transfer proceeding in Docket No. B50054-WS. The
Commission determined a water rate base at that time utilizing the
test year ended December 31, 1984 of $634,545. This finding was
made in Commission Order No. 14630 issued on July 25, 1985,

13. There is no proposal for inclusion of an acquisition
adjustment resulting from the current transfer. To the extent rate
base is to be established, the Buyer seeks determination of a rate
base equal to the net book value of the utility asse-s.

14. The books and records of the Seller are available for
inspection by the Commission and are adequate for the purposes of
establishing net book value of the water and wastewater systems.

15. On March 28, 1997, Buyer requested that Seller provide it
with copies of the tax returns of Seller from the date the
utility’s rate base was last established by the Commission forward
toc the present date. Because the Seller files a tax return for an
entity that includes many other business concerns in addition to
the utility, the tax return will not, in and of itself, provide
information to the Commission concerning depreciated utility
assets. As such, Seller proposes to provide to Buyer, a copy of
the depreciation schedules filed with each year’s tax return for
these years as outlined in the Commission Rule 25-30.037(2) (o) and
an Affidavit from the officer of the Seller responsible for filing
those tax returns to indicate that the utility assets in their
entirety are included within the balances shown on that

depreciation schedule and, as such, were depreciated for tax



purposes. To the extent that the Commission deems that the
provision of such tax depreciation schedules and Affidavit,
requires a waiver of the provisions of Rule 25-30.037(2) (o), the
parties hereby request such waiver. Seller will cooperate with
Buyer in providing to the Florida Public Service Commission any
information necessary in order for the Commission to evaluate the
tax treatment of utility assets.

16. After reasonable investigation, the Buyer has determined
that the system being acquired appears to be in satisfactory
condition and in compliance with all applicable standards set by
Florida Department of Environmental Protection ("DEP"), except as
described below. The water and wastewater systems are not the
subject of any outstanding Notice of Violation or Consent O9rder
issued by the DEP. However, there is one problem related to the
water system outlined below.

DEP regulations state that community water systems may not
exceed a maximum contaminant level (MCL) for lead of .015 mg/L,
determined by calculating the running annual average of all samples
of each sampling point. See Rule 62-550.310, Fla. Admin. Code. 1In
addition, community water systems exceeding the action level for
lead (.015 mg/L in 90% of samples taken) or copper must install
corrosion control systems. See Rule 62-550.800, Fla. Admin. Code.
(adopting by reference 40 CFR § 141.80 - 141.91). Seller was
previously required to install corrosion control facilities to
address the exceedences of the action level for lead and copper.
Sampling done on December 31, 1996, after installation of the

corrosion control system revealed samples in excess of the ,015




mg/L standard for lead in nine out of 20 samples. Additionally,
the corrosion control system was placed in service without the DEP
approval in apparent violation of Rule 62-550.500(a), Fla. admin.
Code.

DEP has granted the water system until April 1, 1997 to
provide more information addresseing these concerns. If the
problems have not been cured, DEP has indicated that a professicnal
engineer may need to be hired to do another corrosion control study
to determine what type of technology will correct the lead problem.
The second corrosion control study will cost approximately $3,500.
The technology needed to correct the lead problem is estimated to
cost anywhere from $5,000 to 560,000, Buyer has agreed to be
responsible for any costs associated with correcting the lead
issues.

17. BAs part of the transfer of the utility assets, ownership
of all utility land has been transferred to the Buyer pursuant to
the Memorandum of Agreement of Sale. A copy of the deed
transfarfing this property to Buyer is attached hereto as Exhibit
"Dn,

18. All outstanding regulatory assessment fees due as of
March 31, 1997 for the year ended December 31, 1996 have been paid
by Seller. Seller will be responsible for payment of all
regulatory assessment fees due for the first three months of 1997
and Seller will make payment for those fees within two weeks of the
date of the filing of this application. Buyer will be responsible
for payment of all regulatory assessments fees due for revenues due

from April 2, 1997 forward. No other fines or refunds are owed.



19. The original and two copies of sample ta:iff sheets
reflecting the change in ownership are attached hereto as Composite
Exhibit "E".

20. Seller has diligently searched its file to try and locate
the original certificates issued to it by the Florida Public
Service Commission. Seller was able to locate copies of those
certificates and those are attached as Exl.ibit "F". To the extent
Seller is later able to locate the originals, they will be provided
to the Commiseion.

21. The utility being acquired currently has the capacity to
serve between 501 and 2,000 ERCs for both its water and wastewater
systems. In accordance with the requirements of Commission Rule
25-30.020(2) (e), Fla. Admin. Code. two checks in the amount of
$1,500 are enclosed with this Joint Application. These checks
constitute the £filing fees of 51,500 each for the water and
wastewater systems.

22. Proof of compliance with the applicable notice provision
of Rule 25-30.030, Fla. Admin. Code, will be provided as late-filed
Exhibit "G". ‘

WHEREFORE, Buyer and Seller hereby request that the
Commission:

(a) authorize the transfer of Certificate No. 336W from
Seller to Buyer;

(b) authorize the transfer of Certificate No. 2915 from
Seller to Buyer; and

{(c) grant such other relief as the Commission deems

appropriate.



radnor\transfer.app

R ctfully submitted, this
5. day of April, 1997, by:

F. Marshall Deterding, BSquire—
FL Bar ID No. 515876
ROSE, SUNDSTROM
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Taliahassee, Fl rida 32301

(904) B877-6555

Attorney for Radnor/Plantation
Corporation d/b/fa Plantation Utilities

) 2 2Lfe

D.) Bruce May, Esquire

FL Bar ID No. 354473

Karen D. Walker

FL Bar ID No. 0982921

HOLAND & KNIGHT LLP

Post Office Drawer B10

Tallahassee, Florida 32302

(904) 224-7000

Attorney for IHC Realty Partnership,
L.P. d/b/a Plantation Utilities
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OF AGREEMENT OF BALE
mmmlmorw:mzn ABSETS

mxsmarwnrm is made and entered
into as of tha :nﬂ-%nlz-aprn 1997, by and between IHC REALTY
PARTNERSHIP, L.P., a Delaware 1i:1t-d partnership ("IHCY or
sguyer®), and RADNOR/PLANTATION CORPORATION, & Delawvare
corporation ("RPC" or sgeller®).

RECITALE:Z

WHEREAS, RPC and IHC entered jato that certain Agreement of
sale dated as of February 28, 1997, as amended (collectively, the
"aAgreemant of Sale"), relating to certain property known as
Indian River Plantation which is owned by RPC and located in

Martin County, Florida (the "Real Property" or "Indian River
Plantation"); and

WHEREAS, in connection with the sale of the Real rt{,
RPC has agreed to sell, and IHC has agreed to buy, the Utilities
Assets, as that term is defined below; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire to confirm their
agreement to sell and purchase the utilities Assets in this
Hemorandum of Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing
recitations and other good and valuable consideration, the
receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the

parties hereto, intending to be legally bound, hercby agree as
follows:

1. Definitions of Certain Terms. For all purposes of this
Agreement, the following terms shall have the respective meanings
set forth below:

wclogsing Date® shall mean April 2, 1997, as may be
extended as specified herein, or such other date as the parties
may agree upon in writing.

wpue Diligence Termination Date" shall mean March 31,
1997.

]

utilities Assets” shall mean the Irrigetion Assets and
Systems, Wastewater Assets and Collection system, and Water
Assats and Distribution System, servicing Indian River
Plantation, such being more fully described as follows:

wIrrigation Assets and Systoms" shall mean the
jrrigation ponds serving Indian River Plantation, the well and
the pumping station, each of which are located on the golf
course, and the lines, pipes and other facilities and physical
improvements cosprising the irrigation system servicing all
portions of Indian River Plantation, together with all contracts
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and licenses exclusively associated therewith, all other assats
and facilities owned by saller and used exclusively in the
cperation therewith, and any plans and specifications prepared
exclusively for the Irrigation Assets and Systems, or any part
thereof, with the exception of River Village condominium which is
corviced by its own wall.

" » shall
smean the sewvage treatment plant, the lift stations servicing the
present improved parcels at Indian River plantation, the lines,
pipes, and other facilities comprising the wastewater collection
system at Indian River Plantation located between the sevage
treatment plant and the various lift stations servicing the
present and future improved parcels at Indian River plantation,
the real property on which such physical improvenents are
located, all contracts and licenses exclusively assocliated
therewith, all other assets and facilities owned by seller and
used exclusively in the operation therewith, and any plans and
specifications prepared exclusivaely for the wWastewater Assets and
collection System or any part thereof.

"wwmmtw' shall mean
the water treatment plant jocated on the Real Property, including
without limitation the reverse osmosis facility, the lines, pipes
and other facilities compris the water distribution systea
servicing Indian River Plantation, and all existing water meters,
located between the water treatment plant and all existing water
meters located within the present and future improved parcels at
Indian River Plantation, all contracts and licenses exclusively
associated therewith, all other assets and facilities owned by
seller and used exclusively in the operation therewith, and any
plans and specifications prepared exclusively for the Water
Assets and Distribution System or any part thereof.

2. mm;m_gr..ﬂu.milw on the Closing
pate, RPC has agreed to sell, assign, transfer and convey to IHC
and Buyer has agreed to purchase from seller the Utilities
Assets, and, to the extent assignable to IHC, all certificates,
immunities, privileges, licenses, license rights, easenents,
consents, grants, ordinances, leaseholds, rights-of-way and all
rights to construct, maintain and operate the Utilities Assets
for the pumping, distribution and transmission of water, and for
the treatment and disposal of sewage.

3. MWMM The Purchase Price
(the "Purchase Price") to be paid by IHC to RPC for the Utilities
Assets is ONE MILLION SEVEN HUNDRED EIGHTY~-FOUR THOUSAND SBIXTY~-
THO ($1,784,062) DOLLARS. The Purchase price ies to be paid by
cashier's check or federal wire transfer on the Closing Date.

4. Repurchase by RPC . If the Florida Public Service
commission (the ncommission®) fails to issun a final non=

- g -

F.a3-a7
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appealable order approving the transfer of the existing water
certificates and sewver certificates to operate portions of Indian
River Plantation as a water treatment and wastewater treatment
plant (such certificates sometimes hereinafter referred to as the
wecertificates”) within eighteen (18) months from the date of
closing (subject to RPC's right to extend such time up to twenty-
four (24) months in the event the Commission issues an order
vwhich is appealed), IHC, at its option, may appeal said order or
require RPC to repurchase from IHC the Irrigation Assets and
systems, Wastewater Assets and Collection System and the Water
Assets and Distribution System (collectively, the "Repurchased
utilities ") sold to IHC on the original Closing Date
hereunder on tha following terms and cond.tions:

(a) IHC shall give vritten notice to RPC within
thirty (30) days of the earlier of (i) the Commission's
determination not to approve the transfer to IHC of the
certificates and IHC'S decision not to appeal or (ii) the
expiration of eighteen (18) ponths (or twenty-four (24) months,
as the case may be) of its requirement for repurchase and such
notice shall state the closi date for the repurchase (the
"Repurchase Closing Date") which shall be not less than
thirty (30) days after the giving of the notice. The repurchase
price shall equal One Million Nine Hundred Sixty-Two Thousand
Four Hundred Sixty-Eight Dollars ($1,962,468.00) which
constitutes the aggregate rate base for the Utilities Assets as
determined by the most recent annual report prepared by RPC for
submission to the commission plus ten percent (10%).

(b) The repurchase price shall be paid by RPC to IHC
on the Repurchase Closing pate by immediately available federal
U.s. funds wire transferred to an account designated by IHC.

(¢) On the Repurchase Closing Date, title to the real
property, which is descr on Exhibit "A" attached hereto and
made a part hereof, together with the improvements thereon, shall
be conveyed to RPC by a special warranty deed and the personal
property shall be transferred by an absolute pbill of sale, and
shall be subject only to those patters to which such property was
subject on the original Closing Date (except for any matters
which IHC has caused Or permitted by act or omission to be placed
of record) when RPC conveyed the property to IHC.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, said deed may be subject to any
matters filed of record by the Commission or any other applicable
governmental authority with regard to the failure of IHC to have
obtained Certificates prior to its ownership and operation of the
utilities Assets.

(d) Real estate taxes, accounts receivable, and

allocation of revenues and expenses for current periods shall be
prorated on the Repurchasa closing Date.
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(e) The water treatment plant and sewer treatment
plant shall be in operation on the Repurchase Closing pate.

(£) From and after the Repurchase closing Date, Seller
will continue to operate the Utilities Assets and supply water
and sewer services to the Real Property as is required by law,
and Seller shall be entitled to charge such fees in connection
vith the supply of water and sewer services to Indian River
Plantation as is permitted by lav.

(g) RPC has represented to IHC that the aggregate rate
pase for the uUtilities Assets as of pDecember 31, 1996, is One
Million Seven Hundred Eighty~Four Thousand Sixty-Two Dollars
($1,784,062.00) .

(h) If the Utilities Assets are to be reconveyed to
RPC pursuant to this Paragraph, RPC shall pay all costs of IHC,
including reasonable attorneys' fees, with respect to the
reconveyance.

5. Cogperation. RPC and THC agree to cooperate fully with
each other, both before and after the closing Date, in axecuting
such documents and taking such actions necessary to effectuate
the transfer of the certificates from RPC to IHC and, if
necessary, to effectuate the repurchase transaction.

6. Indemnity.

(a) RPC indemnifies and holds IHC harmless from any
and all penalties (monetary or otherwise) as well as costs of
suit (including attorneys' fees at trial and appellate levels)
which IHC incurs from the Commission or any other antrnl.ntal
authority in connection with the original conveyance of the
Utilities Assets from RPC to THC on the original Closing Date.
RPC's parent corporation, Radnor Corporation, has executed this
Memorandum of Agreement for the sole purpose of joining in the
indemmnity obligations of RPC as specifically set forth in this
Paragraph.

(b) Except as provided in paragraph 6(a) above, IHC
indemnifies and holds RPC harmless from all cluiims relating to
1HC's operation of the Utilities Assets from the original closing
pate through the earlier to occur of the date upon which the
commission approves the transfer of the certificates to IHC or
the Repurchase Closing Date.

7. axgnnhg_ag:gnngn;. The parties have agreed to axecute at
Cclosing the Standby Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit "K".

8. MiscellaneQus. The parties hereto agree that: (a) this
Memorandum of Agreement may be executed in several counterparts,
each of which shall be decmed an original and all of which

-4 =
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counterparts together shall constitute one and the same
instruments, and that executed counterpart originals shall be
satisfactory for g:;pola: of enforcing this Memorandum of
Agreement; (b) or inal signatures transmitted via facsimile
shall be for purposes of executing this Memorandum of
t; (o notwithstanding the foregoing, the partias will
endeavor to deliver to the other by overnight mail, within
five (5) business days from the date hereof, executed counterpart
originals of this Memorandum of Agrecment; and (4) this
Memorandum of Agreement is being executed solely for purposes of
pemorializing the Agreement of Sale ins.far as it relates to the
vtilities Assets, and shall not nor is intended to create any
independent liability or obligation apart ¢from the Agreement of
Sale.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this
Memorandum of Agreement as of the date first set forth above.

WITNESS: . RPC:

RADNOR/ PLANTATION CORPORATION,
a Delawvare corporation

::!gk}(glﬁigf By: é;ﬂalJZéLJZQLfLZ7
U PAUL A. LHOLLAND,
senior Vice President
,af1Z:fEE::;;;E2d¢;‘-—H'""“'

g
WITNESS: IHC:

THC REALTY PARTNERSHIP, L.P.,
a Delaware limited partnership

pY: THC REALTY CORPORATION,

a Delaware corporation,
-_dégtjgéﬂ*’gt“ o By :
)

General P ner

————Tet

“TIMOTHY DAK,

/Q’ Vice President
/‘F“—————-"‘j

2
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JOINDER OF RADNOR

tion, a pennsylvania corporation, exacutes

this Memorandum of Agreement of sale regarding the Sale of
Utilities Assets for the sole purpose of agreeing to be bound by

the indemnity provisions of paragraph 6(a) thereof.

RADNOR CORPORATION,
a Pennsylvania corporation

Radnor Corpora

Nome: ATl Tad
Title: Juqﬂ

THATHE O o2
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IHC Realty Partnership, LP
Financial Statements
As of and for the period ended December 31, 1986

(Prior to Reorganization)

Combined
Balance Sheet
ASSETS:
Current Assets
Cash 1,207,087
Accounts Receivable, net 1,867,147
Other Current Assets 855,856
Total Current Assets 4,020,100
FF&E Reserve 0
Equity Investment in Hotel Real Estate 375,268,778
Property, Plant & Equipment, net 126,173,335
Other Assels 152,058
Total Assets 505514272
LIABILITIES & PARTNERS EQUITY:
Liabilities
Accounts Payable - Trade 1,864 462
Accrued Payroll & Benefits 761,388
Other Current Liabilities 1,483 426
Total Current Liabiiities 4,108,276
Payable 0
Total Liabilities 4,100,276
Equity
Partners Capital 501,504,996

Total Liabllities & Equity 505,614,272
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IHC Realty Partnership, LP

Financial Statements

As of and for the period ended December 31, 18096

(Prior to Reorganization)
Combined
Income Statement
Revenues:
Hotel Operating Profits 2,163,637
Equity Eamings in Hotel Real Estate 13,776,854
Interest Income 3,105
Other Income 0
Total Revenues 15,845,606
Expenses:
I Depreciation & Amortization Expense 730,482
General & Administrative 231,451
Tntal Expenses 961,933
Net Income 14,983,763



IHC REALTY CORPORATION
Officer's Certificate

I, Timothy Q. Hudak, Assistant Secretary of IHC Realty Corporation (the “Company™), a
corporation duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of the State of
Delaware, which Company constitutes the general partner of IHC Realty Partnership, L.P., 2
Delaware limited partnership (the “Partnership™), do hereby certify on behalf of the Company as
the general partner of the Partmership that:

|z The attached financial statement for Partnership (the “Statement”) was prepared
by David Herrman, Real Estate Accounting Manager of Interstate Hotels Corporation

’ i Interstate Hotels Corporation is 100% owned by Interstate Hotels Company, a
public entity.

3. Partnership and its partners, IHC Realty Corporation and IHC Member
Corporation, are wholly-owned direct or indirect subsidiaries of Interstate Hotels Corporation.

4, There are no separate, independently audited financial statements prepared for the

Partnership, but the 10-K of Interstate Hotels Company for the Fiscal Year Ended December 31,
1996, incorporates the information set forth on the Statement prepared by David Herrman.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 have hereunto set my hand as Assistant Secretary of the
Corporation and affixed the corporate seal this 3| < day of March, 1997,

[HC REALTY CORPORATION

o LW

TunoihyQ Huduk, Assistant Secretary

T B SRR AL O T T CTAL O
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

Annual Report Pursuant to Section 13
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
for the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 199

INTERSTATE HOTELS COMPANY

Foster Plaza Ten
i 680 Andersen Drive
Penesylvania 15220
(412) 937-0600

1-11731 25-1788101

Pennsylvania
(State of Incorporation) (Commission File No.) (IRS Employer
Identification No.)

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:

Name of each exchange
Title of each class on which registered
Common Stock, $.01 par value (35,324,968 shares New Yerk Stock Exchange

outstanding as of March 14, 1997)

The Company (1) has filed all reports required 1o be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 during the period that the Company has been required to file such reports, and (2) has
been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.

Disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K will be contained in a definitive
Proxy Statement incorporated by reference into Part 111 of this Report,

There were 21,731,139 shares of the Company’s Common Stock outstanding as of March 14, 1997 that
were held by non-affiliates. The aggregate market value of these shares, based upon the last sale price as
reporied on the New York Stock Exchange Composite Tape on March 14, 1997, was approximately
$605,755,500.

Document Incorporated by Reference:

Portions of the Proxy Statement for the Annual Mesting of Sharcholders to be held on May 21, 1997 are
incorporated by reference in Part 111 of this Report to the extent stated herein, Except with respect 1o
information specifically incorporated by reference herein, the Proxy Statement s not deemed to be filed as a
part hereol.

—
—




INDEX
INTERSTATE HOTELS COMPANY

PART I
Items | & 2 Business and Properties . ............ g o TR A K
Item 3 Legal Proceedings ...... drseser A R S P VP T L R T e
Item 4 SuhMﬂHmuquuol'SuuﬂwHom ......... AT D
PART N1
Item § Market for Registrant's Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters. ...
ltem 6 Selected FInanchal DRI, .+ 1 vvveesstrrrsreasessrananesss sosasssnnassssins
Item 7 MWMNWHMCMMM
Results of Operations. .. ...covvensscrssssasasaians He s e A e
Item 8 Fhudd!mﬂmmﬂﬂnm ..............................
Item 9 Clmphndwmammuwm
and Financial Disclosure .. ........ccoco0iene
: PART Il
Item 10 Dircctors and Executive Officers of the Registrant ., .......ccoivviiaiiiiiinn
Item 11 Executive Compensation .......ooesesisnrtsrarantrisianniasiissiniiiiaies
Item 12 wmdwwmmmwt. ............
Item 13 Certain Relationships and Related Transactions. ..........ocoiiiiiiaiiinns
PART IV
Item 14 Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules and Reports on Form 8-K.............

10

10

10
11
11
1l

12



PART I
Ttems | & 2. Business and Properties
General

mCmupdwmlquhymiqhmhﬂdhcm-ﬁhmﬁm[M‘Otmad
HM".IE&MNMMMNMMMMWW
names. The Owned Hotels operate under the Embassy Suites®, Hilton + Holiday Inn®, Marrion®,
m“uwm‘"mwmmhwwmmunnumm
Chicago, Denver, Fort Lauderdale, Houston, Los Angeles, Miami, Philadelphia, Phoenix and Washing.
mﬂ.ﬂhlﬂrylm.mmm”lﬂmmwimmm

mmummmawmumuwommmu
providing services to 39 hotels totaling IJ.snmmbaﬁumuMMmFﬂqummymmm
hmmwmmwmuummmmummrmmm
hm:whmuum Inn® system, providing services to 39 hotels totaling 4,624 rooms,

mmwmmmmmmmu.wmmmauﬁ
an average daily room rate (“ADR") of $94.29, and room revenue per available room ("REVPAR") of
$70.36 in |mmcuwmmmhmmmmamumwnmu
as the effects of the repositioning of certain of them, and the implementation of the Company’s management
practices to all of them, are realized.

IanuImmm}miﬂwmwﬁudll&mﬂﬁmmMﬂCmmSmk
at 521,00 per share (the “IPO"). In connection with the IPO, the Company acquired 14 of the Owned Hotels
(or a majority equity interest therein), entered into a credit facility which provided a total of $295 million of
financing, consisting of a seven-year $100 million revolving credit facility and a seven-year $195 million term
loan facility, and eatered into $29.3 million of mortgage indebtedness encumbering six Owned Hotels in which
the Company owns a 75% equity interest. In October 1996, the credit facility was amended to (i) convert
$100 million of revolving credit borrowings to term debt, (ii) Increase the revolving credit capacity to
$200 million and (iii) increase the Company's permitted third-party nonrecourse and subordinated indebted-
ness to fund acquisitions from $50 million 1o $250 million.

Simmlmmm“;hthmdaflﬂﬁ.th&mmywqujmd 1] additional Owned Hotels for a
total acquisition cost, including estimated capital expenditures for anticipated renovations, closing costs, and
initial working capital, of $358.5 million. In addition, in November 1996, the Company acquired for 1,957,895
shares of Common Stock the management and leasing businesses affiliated with Equity Inns, Inc.. a publicly
traded real estate investment trust (“Equity Inns”), pursuant to which it acquired eight management
contracts and entered into 48 long-term leases (the “Leased Hotels™) for mid-scale and upper economy hotels
totaling 6,587 rooms (the “Equity Inns Transaction™). As of March 1, 1997, the Company entered into four
additional long-term leases. In connection with the Equity Inns Transaction, Equity Inns became obligated
through November 15, 2001, subject to certain limitations, to offer the Company the right to lease and

manage any hotel acquired or developed by Equity Inns.

In December 1996, the Company completed its second public offeritg of 4.0 million shares of Common
Stock at $25.00 per share. In January 1997, the underwriters purchased an additional 600,000 shares at $25.00
per share pursuant to over-allotment options.
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Item 3. Legal Proceediags

In the ordinary course of its business, the Company is named as a defendant in legal proceedings resulting
from incidents at its hotels. The Company maintains liability insurance, requires hotel owners to maintain
adequate insurance coverage and is generally cntitled to indemnity from third-party hotel owners for lawsuits

and damages against it in its capacity as a hotel manager. Giving effect thereto, the Company believes that the
legal proceedings to which it is subject will not have a material effect on the Company’s financial condition or
operations.

results of
Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders
No matters were submitted to a vole of the Company’s sharcholders during the fourth quarter of 1996.

PART I

Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity and Related Stockbolder Matters

The Company’s Common Stock has been listed on the New York Stock Exchange (“NYSE") since
June 20, 1996 under the symbol “IHC." Prior to that date, the Common Stock was not publicly traded. The
following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the high and low sales prices per share of Common Stock
as reported on the NYSE Composite Tape.

Price
Pored Hg  Low
June 20, 1996 through June 30, 1996................... Fadasaiedi 2% 52
Quarter ended September 30, 1996, . ....ccvvvivinerinrninarnsnns % 4w
Quarter ended December 31, 1996 ...................... e I 29% 24

The Company has not paid any cash dividends on the Common Stock and does not anticipate that it will
d-nlni.nlhfwmhmmm,themdtbe&mﬂuditfnﬂirymhihhwpuymtﬂ
dividends on the Common Stock.

Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The following table sets forth selected historical financial data of the Company as of and for each of the
years ended December 31, 1992, 1993, 1994, 1995 and 1996, selected pro forma financial data of the Company
for the years ended December 31, 1995 and 1996, and certain other data. The selected financial data of the
Company as of December 31, 1995 and 1996 and for each of the years ended December 31, 1994, 1995 and
1996 have been derived from audited financial statements of the Company included elsewhere herein. The
sclected financial data of the Company as of December 31, 1992, 1993 und 1994 and for each of the years
ended December 31, 1992 and 1993 have been derived from audited financial statements of the Company
which are not required to be included herein. The selected pro forma financial data for the years ended
December 31, 1995 and 1996 give effect to the IPO (including the over-allotment options), the Company's
acquiiithuinmﬂuwilhmdﬁmlhllPO.thommflmondpnukoﬂcﬁu{hdudiuthem
allotment options) and certain other adjustments, as if all such transactions had occurred as of January |,
1995. The pro forma financial data is not necessarily indicative of what the results of operations of the
Company would have been for the periods indicated, nor does it purport to represent the Company's future
results of operations. The selected financial data should be read in comjunction with “Management's
Discussion and Analyss of Financial Condition and Results of Operations™ and the financial statements and
notes thereto included elsewhere in this Report.
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Selected Financial and Other Data

(dollars In thousands, except per share and hotel data)
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(1) Pro forma management and related fees are adjusted 1o reflect consolidation of the Owned Hotels and
the resultant pro forma elimination of management and reiated fees actually derived from the Owned
Hotels in 1995 and 1996, respectively.

(2) Represents a non-recurring expense relating to the issuance of 785,533 shares of Common Stock to
certain executives and key employees of the Company in consideration for the cancellation of stock
options issued by the Company's predecessor, Interstate Hotels Corporation.

(3) Until immediately prior to the consummation of the 1PO, the Company and its predecessors were
organized as S corporations, partnerships and limiteC liability companies and, accordingly, were not
subject to federal and certain state income taxes. The Company recorded income tax expense of $4,881
10 establish deferred income taxes as of the date of the Company’s change of status from a pass-through
entity for tax purposes to a C corporation. The pro forma statement of income data has beea computed
as if the Company had been subject to fed=ral and state income taxes, based on the applicable statutory
tax rates then in effect.

(4) Represents an extraordingry loss resulting from the early extinguishment of indebtedness, net of a tax
benefit of $3,997.

(5) Based on 35,239,296 shares of Common Stock outstanding on a pro forma basis plus an additional
148,381 shares of Common Stock to reflect the dilutive effect of outstanding options.

(6) EBITDA represents earnings before interest, income taxes, depreciation and amortization, minority
interests and extraordinary items. Management believes that EBITDA is a useful measure of operating
performance because it is industry practice 1o evaluate botel properties based on operating income
belore interest, depreciation and amortization, which is generally equivalent to EBITDA, and EBITDA
is unaffected by the debt and equity structure of the property owner. EBITDA does not represent cash

flow from operations as defined by generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP"), is not
necessarily indicative of cash available 1o fund all cash flow needs and should not be considered as an

alternative to net income under GAAP for purposes of evaluating the Company’s results of operations.

(7) Represents all hotels, including the Owned Hotels, for which the Company provides management or
related services.

(8) As of the end of the years presented.
(9) Represents 27 Owned Hotels purchased on varying dates during 1996.

(10) Represents total rooms occupied by hotel guests on a paid basis divided by total available rooms. Total
available rooms represents the number of rooms available for rent multiplied by the number of days in
the reported period.

(11) Represents total room revenues divided by the total number of rooms occupied by hotel guests on a paid
basis.

(12) Represents total room revenues divided by total available rooms.

e e e = 50 RASS RS S e amnr R e BEE S E - -



Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Finsnclal Cosdltion and
Results of Operations

Overview

As of December 31, 1996, the Company owned, managed, leased or performed related services for
212 hnuhtithuwddl.lnm:.mcmaymﬂbunmwty:qmrimmhﬂdlhm
mrﬁuﬁﬁ?.mmm,mudﬂmhmmhmdmmmamhmmmmm
mmwum.hm'mmm.m&wpwmm-iiﬂmmionmﬁtfnﬂitr.

wmummnuwmmmdmm.mw.mm

mﬁummwmcmﬂuﬂummmmmummumMm

MMMMMMHHNJMMHMMJWL 1995. The
Mhhﬂdﬁﬂ&mhﬂdﬁﬂﬂﬂdﬂmﬂﬂhw.

Pro Forma Year Eaded December 31, 1996 Compared to Pro Forma Year Eaded December 31, 1995

hhﬂmhﬂhﬂﬂmﬂhw?ﬁ&m%}mﬂhhlﬂim
mﬁmhtmmmmmdwmmummnmmm

E

forma management and related fecs increased by $4.8 million, or 12.1%, from $40.1 million in 1995 to
$44.9 million in 1996 primarily due to the performance improvement of the Company's portfolio of managed
hotels and incremental revenues assoclated with the net addition of new hotels, many of which provide for
incentive management fees and utilize the Company's other contractual services.

mmwumwhi:hmmhuﬁmmfmdudm,pfopmymumdolhcr
departmental expenses, increased by $6.5 million, or 2.3%, from $282.9 million in 1995 to $289.4 million in
1996. The pro forma operating margin of the Owned and Leased Hotels increased from 30.2% during 1995 1o
33.1% during 1996. This increase was attributed to the increase in pro forma revenues and the overall
improvement in operating performance and operating efficiencies of the Owned and Leased Hotels,

General and administrative expenses are associated with the management of hotels and consist primarily
of centralized management expenses such as operations management, sales and marketing, finance and other
hotel support services, as well as general corporate expenses. Pro forma general and administrative expenses in
1996 and 1995 remained consistent due to the relatively fixed nature of these expenses. Pro forma general and
administrative expenses as a percentage of pro forma revenues decreased to 2.1% during 1996 compared (o
2.5% during 1995 as a result of operating leverage.

Pro forma payroll and related benefits expenses increased hy $1.9 million, or 11.2%, from $16.9 mi%%an in
1995 1o $18.8 million in 1996. This increase was primarily due 10 the addition of new employees related to the
growth of the Company’s hotel management business and the acquisitions of the Owned Hotels. Pro forma
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payroll and related benefits expenses as a percentage of pro forma revenues increased siightly to ).9% during
1996 compared to J.8% during 1995,

Lease expense represents base rent and participating rent that is based on a percentage of room and food
and beverage revenues from the Leased Hotels. Pro forma lease expense increased by $2.4 million, or 6.2%,
from $39.1 million in 1995 10 $41.5 million in 1996, This increase was primarily due t2 higher Leased Hotels®
room revenues, The ADR for the Leased Hotels increased by 7.1%, from $59.89 during 1995 to $64.15 during
1996,

Pro forma operating income increased by $21.4 million, or 35.7%, from $59.9 million in 1995 to
$81.3 million in 1996. Accordingly, pro forma operating margin increased from 13.4% during 1995 to 17.0%
during 1996. As discussed above, the improvement in the pro forma operating margin was attributed to the
increase in pro forma revenues and the overall decrease in pro Jorma operating expenses as a percentage of pro
forma revenues.

Pro forma net interest expense decreased by $2.4 million, or 8.6%, from $28.5 million in 1995 w0
$26.1 million in 1996, This decrease was due to lower outstanding debt balances resulting primarily from
cscalating scheduled principal payments.

Pro forma income tax expense for 1995 and 1996 was computed as if the Company were subject to
federal and state income taxes, based on an effective tax rate of J8%.

As a result of the changes noted above, pro forma net income insreased by $13.9 million, or 73.2%, from
$19.0 million in 1995 to $32.9 million in 1996. Accordingly, pro forma net income margin Increased from 4.3%
during 1995 to 6.9% during 1996.

Year Ended December 31, 1996 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 1995

Total revenues increased by $145.4 million, or 322.9%, from $45.0 million in 1995 to §!90.4 million in
1996. The most significant portion of this increase related to lodging revenues, which increased by
$14]1.1 million due to the operations of the Owned Hotels acquired during 1996 and the Leased Hotels.
Management lees increased by $2.3 million, or 8.4%, from $27.0 million in 1995 10 $29.3 million in 1996 due
to the addition of 90 new management contracts and increased revenues associated with the performance
improvement of existing managed hotels. The increase in management fees was partially offset by the loss of
28 management contracts primarily due to the divestiture of hoiels by third-party owners. Other management-
related fees increased by $2.0 million, or 10.9%, from $18.0 million in 1995 to $20.0 million in 1996 due 10
incremental revenues associated with the net addition of new hotels, many of which utilize the Company’s
other contractual services,

The Company had lodging expenses of $97.6 million in 1996 due to the operations of the Owned Hotels
acquired during 1996 and the Leased Hotels, The operating margin of the Owned Hotels and the Leased
Hotels was J0.9% during 1996,

General and administrative expenses increased by $1.1 million, or 11.2%, from $9.8 million in 1995 10
$10.9 million in 1996, This increase was primarily due to incremental expenses associated with the growth of
the Company's hotel management business and the acquisitions of the Owned Hotels, as well as additional
costs associated with managing and administering a publicly held company, General and administrative
expenses as a percentage of revenues decreased to 5,7% during 1996 compared to 21.8% during 1995 as a
result of the operations of the Owned Hotels acquired during 1996 and the Leased Hotels,

Payroll and related benefits expenses increased by $2.0 million, or 13.3%, from 515.5 million in 1995 to
$17.5 million in 1996, This increase was related 1o the addition of corporaie management and stafl personnel
as the Company's portfolio of hotels for which it provides management and other services grew, Payroll and
related benefits expenses as a percentage of revenues decreased 10 9.2% during 1996 compared to 34.4% during
1995 as a result of the operations of the Owned Hotels acquired during 1996 and the Leased Hotels.

7

— A ———— A A B e 8 o S




Non-cash compensation of SI11.9 million in 1996 resulted from the issuapce of 785,533 shares of
Common Stock to certain executives and key employees of the Company in consideration for the cancellation
of stock options issued by the Company’s predecessor, Interstate Hotels Corporation, in 1995.

The Company had lease expense of $3.5 million in 1996 due to the addition of the Leased Hotels.

Depreciation and amortization increased by $10.7 million, or 253.8%, from $4.2 million in 1995 w0
$14.9 million in 1996 duc to incremental depreciation related to the acquisitions of the Owned Hotels, the
amortization of deferred financing fees and the amortization of goodwill and lease contracts associated with
the Equity Inns Transaction.

Operating income (exclusive of non-c.sh compensation) ’ ‘creased by $30.5 million, or 196.3%, from
$15.5 million in 1995 1o $46.0 million in 1996. Operating margin decreased from 34.5% during 1995 1o 24.2%
during 1996. This decrease in the operating margin reflects the inclusion of the operating results of the Owned
rﬁmMmthmmm:Mumummwmamm 1996,

the Leased Hotels.

The Cm'hdﬁ.lmmbnotu: interest income in 1995 compared to $12.4 million of net interest
expense in 1996. This increase in interest expense was primarily due to additional borrowings related to the
acquisitions of the Owned Hotels in 1996.

Other expense of $0.3 million in 1996 consisted primarily of minority interests.

Income tax expense in 1996 included deferred tax expense of $4.9 million which was recorded in
June 1996, coinciding with the date that the Company changed its tax status from a pass-through entity for tax
purpases to a C corporation.

An extraordinary loss of $7.7 million, net of a tax benefit of $4.0 million, in 1996 resulted from the carly
extinguishment of certain indebtedness and was related to the payment of prepayment penalties and loan
commitment fees and the write-off of deferred financing fees.

As a result of the changes noted above, a net loss of 51.6 million was recorded in 1996 compared to net
income of $15.8 million in 1995.

Year Ended December 31, 1995 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 1994

" Total revenues increased by $8.3 million, or 22.6%, from $36.7 million in 1994 to $45.0 million in 1995.
Management fees increased by $4.7 million, or 21.3%, from $22.3 million in 1994 10 $27.0 million in 1995 due
to the addition of 43 new management contracts and increased revenues associated with the performance
improvement of existing managed hotels. The increase in management fees was partially offset by the loss of
29 management contracts primarily due to the divestiture of hotels by third-party hotel owners. Approximately
$3.1 million, or 66%, of this increase resulted from increases in base management fees, and $1.6 million, or
34%, of this increase resulted from increases in incenlive management fees due to the performance
improvement of existing managed hotels and the increase in the number of new contracts that provide for
incentive management fees. Purchasing and other fees increased by $2.8 million, or 38.0%, from $7.5 million
in 1994 to $10.3 million in 1995 primarily due to incremental revenues of $0.7 million relating to additional
franchise/marketing representation fees related to the acquisition of the Colony portfolio in May 1994 and
incremental revenues of $2.1 million related to the net addition of new managed hotels, many of which utilize
the Company's purchasing. project management and other contractual services. Insurance income increased
by $0.7 million, or 10.2%, from $7.0 million in 1994 10 $7.7 million in 1995 due to the net addition of new
managed hotels that elected 1o participate in the Company's insurance program.

General and administrative expenses increased by $1.5 million, or 18.2%, from $8.3 million in 1994 10
$9.8 million in 1995, This increase was primarily due to incremental expenses of $1.3 million associated with
the acquisition of the Colony portfolio. General and administrative expenses as a percentage of revenues
decreased to 21.8% in 1995 compared 10 22.6% in 1994,
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Payroll and related benefits expenses increased by $3.1 million, or 24.5%, froin $12.4 million in 1994 10
$15.5 million in 1995, This increase was primarily due to incremental expenses of $1.5 million associated with
the acquisition of the Colony portfolio and the growth of the Crossroads portfolio und $1.3 million related to
an increase in incentive bonuses paid to certain executive officers and development staff. Payroll and related
benefits expenses as a percentage of revenues increased (0 34.4% in 1995 compared to 33.8% in 1994,

Operating income increased by $3.2 million, or 25.9%, from $12.3 million in 1994 to $15.5 million in
1995. Operating margin increased from 33.6% during 1994 to 34.5% during 1995. The impravement in the
mﬁumﬁnum&uﬁdm&a@mhmw;ﬂhmmuhmmﬁuwun

percentage of revenues.

Mamhdmwmadmwbmmwwﬂ.lmmm«ﬂmﬁum
$12.4 million in 1994 to $15.8 million in 1995. Net income margin increased from 33.7% during 1994 10 35.2%
during 1995.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

mwswmdﬁﬂw@ﬁuIMMmhrmmmmmmm the
issuance of Common Stock and borrowings under its credit facility, Net cash provided by operations was
$41.3 million in 1996 compared to $25.3 million in 1995. The Company used cash of $449.4 million
hﬂun&ﬂhﬂﬂ”dﬂdht&nﬂﬁhdﬁnﬂﬂﬂhhhml
ﬂl?#mﬁuﬂdﬂﬂdﬂﬂﬂuﬁmﬁd&mlﬂnﬂﬂﬂuhtﬁmt
ummmmﬂummmmmpwmumumm
i!ﬂ.&mﬂhnfmhhmﬂﬂmmkaudSMtmﬂﬁmﬁmpoudsfmmhu-mmd:bl.
offset by long-term debt repayments of $247.9 million. The Company’s cash and cash equivalent asscts were
$32.3 million and $14.0 million at December 31, 1996 and 1995, respectively.

At December 31, 1996, the Company’s total indebtedness was $407.8 million, comprised of $292.5 mil-
lion of term loans, $29.1 million of borrowings under its revolving credit facility, $29.3 million of mortgage
indebtedness encumbering six Owned Hotels in which the Company owns A 75% equity interest, $56.4 million
of loans related 1o the acquisitions of two Owned Hotels in December 1996, and $0.5 million of other debt.
The Company's available funds under its revolving credit facility totaled $170.9 million at December 31, 1996.
In addition. at that date, the credit facility permitted $193.6 million of third-party monrecourse and
subordinated indebtedness to fund acquisitions. The Company utilizes various interest rale hedge contracts to
limit its interest rate exposures on indebtedness. Future changes in interest rates applicable to outstanding
borrowings are therefore not expected 1o have a significant impact on the Company’s results of operations.

Management of the Company believes that, with respect to its current operations, the Company’s cash on
hand and funds from operations will be sufficient to cover its reasonably foresecable working capital, ongoing
capital expenditure and debt service requirements. In 1996, the Company spent $16.3 million on capital
expenditures. The Company's capital expenditure budget relating to existing operations for 1997 is
$42.2 million.

The Company intends 1o pursue a growth-oriented strategy involving, among other things. the acquisition
of interests in additional hotel properties and hotel management companies, as well as the acquisition of
additional management contracts (which may from time to time require capital expenditures by the
Company). Management believes that the available funds remaining under its revolving credit facility,
permitted third-party nonrecourse and subordinated indebtedness and cash provided by operations will be
sufficient to pursue the Company's acquisition strategy and to fund its other presently foresecable capital
requirements. However, the Company believes that, absent a presently unforeseen change, additional
acquisition opportunities will continue to exist for the foresecable future, and depending upon conditions in the
capital and other finar zial markets as well as other factors, the Company may from time to time consider the
issuance of debt or other securities, the proceeds of which could be used to finance acquisitions, to refinance

debt or for other general corporate purposes.
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Seasonality

The lodging industry is affected by scasonal patterns. At most of the Company’s hotels, demand is higher
in the second and third quarters than during the remainder of the year.

Inflation

The effects of inflation, 2s measured by fluctuations in the consumer price index, have not had a material
impact on the Company’s revenues or net income in recent years.

Forward-Looking Statements

This Report contains certain forward-looking statements and information relating to the Company that
are based on the beliefs of the Company’s management, as well as assumptions made by and information
MMWthmmemmm-“uﬁme“hum.“
“estimate,” “expect,” “intend,” and similar expressions, as they relate 1o the Company or the Company’s

the other factors described hereln. Should one or more of these risks or uncertainties materialize, or should
underlying assumptions prove incorrect, actual results or outcomes may vary materially from those described
hercin as anticipated, estimated, expected or intended.

Item 8. Mmmwm
The information required by this item is set forth in the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements

and Supplementary Data contained in this Report and is incorporated herein by reference. Specific financial
statements and supplementary data can be found at the pages listed in the following index:

Page
Report of Independent Accountants ................ e F-1
Consolidated Balance Sheets a3 of December 31, 1995and 1996 ................. F-2
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the years ended
December 31, 1994, 1995 a0d 1996 ... ..cvovvernriurrrrersronssrssnsrssrnnns F-3
Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity for the years ended
December 31, 1994, 1995 and 1996 .. ..ovvnvienininineiiann s, F-4
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended
December 31, 1994, 1995 and 1996 .. ....c.oiutiiiirinrnrerrnrrnssnennsennns F-5
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements . ... ....vusururnrsnonssenriesnnrnn. F-6

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Fiaancial Disclosure

None.

PART Il
Item 10. Dire.tors and Executive Officers of the Registrant

The information required by this item is set forth under the caption “Election of Directors—Nominees
for Election of Directors™ and “—Executive Officers Who Are Not Directors” in the Company's Proxy
Statement for the Annual Mesting of Sharcholders 10 be held on May 21, 1997 (the “Proxy S*~'ement”) and
incorporated herein by reference,

10
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Item 11. Executive Compensation

The information required by this item is set forth under the caption “Election of Directors— Executive
Compensation” in the Proxy Statement and incorporated herein by reference.
Item 11. mm-tmhmo-mwm

The information required by this item is set forth under the caption “Election of Directors— Beneficial
Ownership of Common Stock™ in the Proxy Statement and incorporated herein by reference.
Item 13, Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

The information required by this item fs set forth under the ~aption “Election of Directors—Certain
Relationships and Related Transactions™ in the Proxy Statement and incorporated herein by reference.

1




PART IV
Item 14. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules and Reporis on Form 8-K
(1) The following documents are filed as part of this Report
1. Financial Statements

The list of financial statements required by this item is set forth in Item 8, “Consolidated
Financial Statements and Supplementary Data,” and is incorporated herein by reference.

2. Financial Statement Schedules

All financial statement schedules arc omitted as they are cither not applicable or the required
information is included in the consolidated financial statements or the notes thereto.

3. Exhibits
Exhibit No. Dessrigtion
21 Formation Agreement, dated as of June 25, 1996, among the Company and the parties
identified on the signature page thereof'
3l M#MM&W&MMW

32 Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Company’

4.1 Specimen Commen Stock Certificate’

42(a)  Credit. dated as of June 25, 1996, among Interstate Hotels Corporation, Credit

Lyonnais and the other parties signatory thereto'

42(b)  First Amendment to Credit Agreement, dated as of October 21, 1996, among Interstate
Hotels Corporation, Credit Lyonnais and the other parties signatory thereto’

10.1 Agreement of Purchase and Sale, dated as of March 29, 1996, among the Sellers named
therein and THC Member Corporation’

102 Contribution Agreement, dated as of March 29, 1996, among Interstate Hotels Corporation
and the other persons signatory thereto’

10.3 Stockhclders Agreement, dated as of June 25, 1996, among the Company, Blackstone Real
Estate Advisors L.P. and the sharcholders named therein'

104 WMWLMHMJMH.IMMMCmmmm

shareholders named therein'
10.5 Master Agreement, dated as of April 1, 1996, among Host Funding, Inc., Crossroads
Hospitality Tenant Company, L.L.C. and Crossroads Hospitality Company, L.L.C.
10.6 Interstate Hotels Company Executive Retirement Plan’
10.7 Interstate Hotels Company Equity Incentive Plan’
10.8 Interstate Hotels Company Stock Purchase Plan’
109 Interstate Hotels Company Management Bonus Plan’

10.10 Interstate Hotels Company Stock Option Plan for Non-Employee Directors’
10.11(a) Employment Agreement between the Company and Milton Fine’

10.11(b) Employment Agreement betweea the Company 37d W. Thomas Parriagton, Jr.’
10.11(c) Employment Agreement between the Company and J. William Richardson’
10.11(d) Employment Agreement between the Company and Robert L. Froman’
10.11(¢)  Employment Agreement between the Company and Marvin 1. Droz’

10.11(f)  Employment Agreement between the Company and Thomas D. Reese’

10.12 Form of Severance Agreement between the Company and each of Milion Fine, W. Thomas
Parrington, Jr., J. William Richardson, Robert L. Froman and Marvin L. Droz’

12
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Exhibit No.
i0.13 :
10.14(a)
10.14(b)
10.14(c)
10.15(a)

10,15(b)

10.16(a)

10.16(b)

211
23.1
24.1

21.1

—_— s

' Filed

Duscription
Fmalmmwummwmmmuth
Interstate Hotels Company Supplemental Deferred Compensation Flan'

Deferred Compensation wtmmmymw.mruﬂwm,m
MWWthwmm&mmrudl.wmhmmm’

Contribution Agreement, dated as of October 4, 1996, as amended, among Trust Leasing,
Inc., Trust Management, Inc., Phillip H. McNeill, Sr., Crossroads/Memphis Company,
L.L.C. and Crossroads/Memphis Partnership, L.P.

Master Agreement, dated as of November 4, 1996, as amended, among Equity Inns
M-u,mmmmmm,cwumpm
Mu.-cmrmcm.uc'

Contribution Agreement, dated as of December 19, 1996, among Casa Marina Lid.,, Casy
WMMWWI.U.MMMMMUPmMp.
L.P.

mwﬂwwwwpmﬂmmdhmhmm
Amended and Restated Limited Partnership Agreement, dated as of December 19, 1996,
mmcmc«mmmmtwummpm
I, L.P. and The Key West Reach Limited Partnership*

List of Subsidiaries of the Company

as an exhibit to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period

ended June 30, 1996 and incorporated herein by reference.

? Filed previously as an exhibit to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1, as amended
(Registration. No, 333-15507), and incorporated herein by reference.

? Filed previously as an exhibit to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form S-1, as amended
(Registration. No. 333-3958), and incorporated herein by reference.

* Filed previously as an exhibit to the Compeay's Current Report on Form §-K dated December 27, 1997 and
incorporated herein by reference.

(b} Reports on Form 8-K

Mone.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 of the Securitics Exchange Act of 1934, the Company has
duly caused this Report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of
Pittsburgh, in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, on March 20, 1997.

INTERSTATE HOTELS COMPANY

By: /s 1. WiLLiaM RICHARDSON
J. William Richardson
Executive Vice President and
Chiel Financial Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this Report has been signed below
wmmmumﬂmmmﬂhmmdﬁuMmmmm

Signaturs Tidke Date
o President, Chiel Executive Officer March 20, 1997
W. Thomas Parrington, Jr. and Director
(principel exscutive officer)
Is/__J, WiLLIAM RICHARDSON Executive Vice President and March 20, 1997
J. William Richardson Chief Financial Officer
(principal financial and accounting officer)
. Director March 20, 1997
Milton Fine
- Director March 20, 1997
David J. Fine
. Director March 20, 1997
Michael J. Amanson
- Director March 20, 1997
R. Michae! McCullough
. Director March 20, 1997
Thomas J. Saylak
. Director March 20, 1997
Steven J. Smith

The undersigned, by signing his name hereto, does sign and execute this Annual Report on Form 10-K
pursuant to the powers of attorney executed by the above-named officers and directors and filed herewith.

By: /sl J. WiLLiam RicHARDSOM

J. William Richardson
Attomey-in-Fact




REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors
of Interstate Hotels Company:

We have audited the mccompanying consolidate” balance sheets of Interstate Hotels Company (the
Company) as of December 31, 1995 and 1996, and the related consolidated statements of
sharcholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 1996. These
consclidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Qur responsibility is to
express an opinion on these consolidated financial statemeats based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require
m«mmmmu.ﬂumwnmhummmmwmm
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated financial position of the Company as of December 31, 1995 and 1996, and the consolidated
results of its operations, shareholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 1996, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Iel Coorers & Lysranp LLL.P.

600 Grant Street
Pittsburgh, Peansylvanis
February 12, 1997, except
for Note 21, as to which the
date is March 19, 1997
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INTERSTATE HOTELS COMPANY
- CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(In thousands, except per share amounts)
ASSETS
December 31,
1994 1954
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents .......coviriveens ORI I8 3 e T e $ 14035 § 3232)
ACCOUBAS SRORIIRNIR MR 305 s s siv anansinsandintansas siiaanssnnnsonnsses 10,654 21,556
Stock subscription receivable, pet ................. N R AR - 14,286
Deferred income taxes .......... A TR S A o I — 1,649
I’upidm-lndﬂhuﬂu.... 712 11,961
T ORRL CTTIIE DO s s o v o4 0 pasiasiswsnninmnsin o peninssisinnes 25,401 81,775
wu R N N N N e SesEdaBaERFdE BB m Is.”:
Property and equipment, Bet ......ccvvvrcnrinnrniriiarsrnnins 1,894 709,151
Investments in hotel real estate........c.ocivnunns NI el S T S S i 12,884 5,605
Officers and employees notgs recsivable. . ..........oovvviniininnnninne., - 1219 4643
Affiliates notes receivable ..........0vnvinnnn, e eSS E RN Ean e 8,718 —
Immmm.ootanillorloilil 111111 L N R RN ’tl“ “'m
Tﬂﬂm AR N N N R R R R R R T Sﬁllwl “'3.‘?ﬁl
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable—trade ......ioaiiiniiiiiiiiiiin., B O IR s 926 12,152
Accounts payable—health trust .. ... o0vvuinnriiiriniiiinrnnsnsneinsnnns 5,505 2,440
Accrued payroll and related e RN, 3,026 150712
Other accrued Habllites .. ....oovviiiiiininasiivietrinnnrnsnsnssnsanns 5,546 21926
Current portion of loag-term debt..... A A S S e 363 11,767
Total current BN = .. s . o aeiisiinsisasmarsniisisnasnssosins 15,366 65,357
B N oy P iy v b P e 35907 396,044
Deferred income taxes ........... R b e s e A S R -_ 4,081
Other bl s f i D s s e i s S v e e b v e - 1,213
R e R e e 51,273 466,695
Minorty IRterests . i s s s esar s anrern s atessiciiraneannarnrenane m 7,768
Commitments and CORURGENCIES . . ..o oo v vvinrnnniaunieiriereroiereisiannns - -
Shareholders’ equity:
Preferred stock, $.01 par value; 25,000 shares authorized;

no shares outstanding as of December 31, 1996 ..........c.vvvvs vvnnne, - -
Common stock, $.01 par value: 75,000 shares authorized;

34,639 shares issued and outstanding as of December 31, 1996 ............ ) is2
Ty A R P s NSO 26,883 407,784
Retained (deficit) eamings ........ B SRR e (1.737) 1,432
Uneamed compensation ........... T T T T T T . i (3.263) (270)
Receivable from shoreholders & . ....ovuin o erinrnrintrosessonsssssessss (1,630) —

Total shareholders’ equity ............ R e s 9,256 409,298
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity..........oo0viuvuea... $ 61,401  S883.761

The accompanying notes are an integral pant of the consolidated financial statements.
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INTERSTATE HOTELS COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
{In thousands)

Yeur En'ed Decomber 11,
1994 1993 179

ROOME s s s N s b T o ey v N P Iy P vavesss $ e 5§ —  S$B899%%0
Food and beverage ............... o N e N — — 42,502
Other departmental ., .. .. P A e o T T T - — 8,685
Mwh.............."........ ..................... 22,285 27,022 29,304
Other management-related 668 .. ...........c0ouveerinnnnrsnnnns 14,441 17,996 19,964
36,726 45,018 190,385

Pood and DeVRIgE -5t i sy s s steehenas 31,033

Other departmental .......0.00viieeeeennesnceenes e T, f 3,936
Pmm.ao- ----- LA R L LR N RN N RN ) i ‘l.m

General and admiBISAIYE . .. ... .000eusniersereseennssrsonsenss 8,302 9811 10,912
Payroll and related benefits . .................0000vvnns PR ot 12,420 15,469 17,529

Nmmw L Y R R R R R R R R -_— — ll'm
o <o oL o 7 ¢ AT T TR T T N ST Ik - i 34T7

Dupmhtiundmﬁmim ........................ - 3659 4201 14,862
24,381 29.48] 156,252
A R R 12,345 15,537 34,133

b B PR o A T U 30 99 (12,421)
Other, et ......00veesss P e o o o PP 14 203 (270)

Income before income tax expense . ....................0.. 12,389 15,839 21,442
Income tax expense ,.......... T A PR —_ - 15,325
Income before extraordinary items. . ............c.ooiien... 12,389 15,839 6.117
Extmdhuyh-mmiyuﬁuﬂshmldd:h
netof tax beaelt of $3.997 . ... ... iii i iiiiiiiiiinainnys —_ —_ 1,733

Net income (loss) (Note 19) ........ i P $12389 515839 $ (1616)

20,900

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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INTERSTATE HOTELS COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

GaamEA S EEa

Balance at December 31, 1991 ..
Effect of

SamsmEpE

Balance at December 31, 1994 .. Yesbanae
Effect of reorganization ..
mdmumm
Cnmnlmtdmcﬁu-l*
contributions PP P T

M#M FEssE s S
Mﬂmm“.uun
Net decrease in receivable from sharcholders . .
Dhuﬂm‘huﬂ..
Net income . . SR s et
Blluullm:ll ||, - S e e
Cmdﬂqlhuhﬂhlm...
Issuance of sock (Note 1) . ccivivinonnanae
Uneamned 5
Net decrease in receivable from shareholders . .
Dividends and capital distributions ...........
Cmrhhd’lﬂt'ul“hﬁn—l
Stock . o Lk e
lmdcmnulud.m ihas

L T T R R R )

Common
Steck

3
@1

—

||.r..iE |||.t-||||n.. |‘£=|||1.

b
b
bt
[ 2]

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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(In thoasands)
Retalned Re-virable
Paid-in { Daflcit ) Unsarned Panneny’ Iram
Copital  Earslags  Compeamstion  Copital  Stockhelders  Total
$178% § {m: $ - $ 1962 5(2979) 8 16617
21 = = i !
, — — — — '
= — i — 776 76
—  (5987) - (4.956) - (10,943)
- 5,517 — 6472 - 12,389
17,880 (7139) - s (2.293) 18,858
4320 — - (4478) - -
1,120 - - - — 1,220
- - - 600 - 0)
) - (326) - - -
- (12,999) - — - (12.995)
= z8 - - [13] 573
—  (l4342) - - - (14,242)
— 13N - = - 15,839
2688  (12737) (3.263) - (1,630) 9,246
(3.26)) - 3,263 - = L
12,154 -_— (379) - —_ 11,783
- - 109 - i 109
SF - = = 1,630 1,630
(30.000)  (8.421) - - - (38.423)
(24333) 24,208 o - - =
357,287 a— = . — 157,473
14,280 - = = - 14,286
54,776 — = = = 54,800
—_ (1.616) — — — {1.616)
$407.784 $ 142 S (10) 0§ _— 5 __—  $409.29




INTERSTATE HOTELS COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands)
Year Ended December 31,
1994 1995 199
Cash flows from operating activities:

Netincoma (1088) «.oivasransinsnissssassanssss g (it St § 12,389 $ 15389 5§ (l1.618)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) tunttn.lll

mh amortization ....... REEEL 3,659 4,201 14,862

Mhndwhmhﬂm{hujbmmﬁm

mhw“m L ] tla) m

Nm Wliolpotiqno';;-;- ----- T IR . _— — llm
mm“‘!l.l.'l[li'iq!l‘lllll.--.trl-|---| - b wl
Write-off of deferred financing fees ..............co00uenn - - 6,169
M ssssAdNIASEAERERRRARRRER RN R [(EE RN [53} (m] {HI}
Mtﬂ)pﬂiﬂhﬂ.ﬂm

Accounts receivable, 8t ... ..ouveeins B swsn i (2,652) (2,377) 1,280
Prepaid expenses and other assets ..........ovveiiiiineais an (257) (11,289)
Accounts payable \ ... iuisnsaissransisess Al TR e 915 4,775 2953
Other accrusd Habilities......ccocneerrvrressrrsrianisees 1,017 3456 10,073
Net cash provided by operating sctivities ................ _15318 25,328 41,271

Cash flows from investing activities:
Increase in restricted SR . ... vecerinrsnrrsnrasssrassansras (B14) (811) (13,899)
Acquisition of hotels, net of cash received ................c00 — —_ (417,601)
Purchase of property and equipment, mel ., . v ievcrsvssnrnsss (607) (438) (16,253)
Rmhmdhﬁmdwmﬂnmndm - - 10,383
Investments in hotel real estate ..... R A A s o nawwm B C— (13,038) (5,605)
Change in notes receivable, B8t .. ..o.oovviirrranss e v 529 (7.686) (3,424)
Other ...... Al b ekl e e LA e i {2.960) (885) (3,015)
Net cash uwdinh\wduuddﬂu T R Iy TP LT (1,852) (22.838) (449.414)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from long-term debt . .......icvecnarnriainaaiiaas 1,548 35,000 360.100
Repayment of Jong-term debt . ......oovoviiiniinnaiiniiis (2.642) (15.26%) (247,939)
Financing costs paid, net......cocvivriiiiiniiiiiiiniin (33) (2,088) (14.997)
Minority interests . ...ooivsisasssnsnarssssisnssasssssssais - 882 6.8%6
Proceeds from issuance of Common Stock, Bet ....oucvveerian — — 357473
Capital contributions ... coossssvsssnsssnssrsnsnrasnsssans 9 603 —
Funds advanced to sharcholdess .....,. (1.689) (1.245) (6,423)
Rcmmutdhld:ﬂrn:dlnlhlhldtﬂ 2,465 js18 8.053
Repayment of notes payable to shareholders ............coont - - (30,000)
Dividends and capital distributions paid ..........cc.000000he (10,941) (14,842) (6.732)
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities........ (9.285) 4,86) 426,431
Met increase in cash and cash equivalents ............cc0000vis 2.181 733} 18,288
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period ... ...ovvvienn. 4,521 6,702 14.035
Cash and cash equivalents atend of period .......ccoovvivenins § 6702 $ 14038 $ 3.3

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
F-5
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INTERSTATE HOTELS COMPANY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

—_—

1. Organization and Basis of Presentation:

Interstate Hotels Company (the Company) was formed on April 19, 1996 in anticipation of an initial
public offering of the Company’s Common Stock (sce Note 3). As of December 31, 1996, the Company
owned 18 hotels and had a majority equity interest in nine other hotels (collectively, the Owned Hotels). As a
result of the transactions discussed in Not:s 3 and 4, the cons lidated financial statements of the Company
consist of the historical results of Interstate Hotels Corporation and Affiliates (IHC), the Company's
mm,mmmdmmumum the respective dates of their acquisitions. Prior

mcmpmwmnmmmwmwmmwmm
mwmmmmmmymmmwwmmu
states, the District of Columbia, Canada, Isracl, the Caribbean, Thailand, Panama and Russia, with the largest
mnﬂudhﬁh_hﬁtmﬂmmmﬁmmmhmopcmndmwnnumhrof
mmhhswu.ﬁththwmm being Marriott International, Inc. and Promus Hotels, Inc.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:
Principles of Consolidation:

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and entities more than 50%
md.anﬁpIﬁNlhwmmpmytﬂnuﬁﬁmmdwmhnn been eliminated in consolidation. The
Company accounts for investments in less than 50% but greater than 20% owned entities in which it can exert
significant influence under the equity method of accounting. All other investments are accounted for under the
cost method. These investments are included in investments in hotel real estate in the consolidated balance
sheets.

Minority interests represent the proportionate share of the equity that is owned by third parties in entities
more than 50% owned by the Company. The net income or loss of such entities is allocated to the minority
interests based on their percentage ownership throughout the year and is included in other income (expensc)
in the consolidated statements of operations.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities. the disclosure of contingent assets and linbilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods. Actual results could differ from these
estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

All unrestricted, highly liquid investments purchased with a remaining maturity of three months or less
arc considered te be cash equivalents.

F-6
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—continued
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies—continued
Restricted Cash:

The long-term debt agreements discussed in Note 8 and the franchise agreements referred to in Note 17
provide that cash from hotel operations be restricted for the future acquisition or replacement of property and
equipment cach year based on a percentage of gross hotel revenues. The requirements range from 3% to 6%.
Capital restricted under applicable govemment insurance regulations is also included in restricted cash, and
represents 20% of the annual insurance premiums writien by the Company (see Note 15).

Property and Equipment:

Property and equipment are recorded at cost, which includes the allocated purchase price for botel
acquisitions, and are depreciated primarily on the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives.
Expenditures for maintenance snd repairs are expensed as incurred. Expenditures for major renewals and
betterments that significantly extend the useful life of existing property and equipment are capitalized and
depreciated, The cost and related accumulated depreciation applicable to property no longer in service arc
climinated from the sccouats and any gain or loss thercon Is included in operations.

The Company is currently in the process of finalizing certain purchase price allocations for hotel
acquisitions that occurred in the fourth quarter of 1996. Management anticipates that such purchase price
allocations will be finalized in the first half of 1997. Adjustments, if any, would not result in material changes
in the results of operations, but may result in the reclassification of certain long-term assets.

Officers and Employees Noies Receivable:

Officers notes receivable consist principally of notes from two executives. Such notes bear interest, arc
fully recourse to the borrowers and are forgiven and expensed ratably, if certain conditions are met, until the
notes mature in June 2006. The Company also makes loans from time to time to other employees, which are
payable upon demand and generally do not bear interest until such demand is made. Certain officers and
employees notes receivable may be forgiven and expensed provided certain conditions are satisfied.

Intangibles and Other Assets:

Intangibles and other assets consist of the amounts paid to obtain management and lease contracts and
deferred financing fees. Goodwill is also included in intangibles and other asscts, and represents the excess of
the purchase pricc over the net assets of businesses acquired. Intangibles and other assets are amortized on the
straight-line method over the life of the underlying contracts or estimated useful lives.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and Long-Lived Assets 1o be Nisposed of:

The carrying values of long-lived assets, which include property and equipment and all intangibles, arc
evaluated periodically in relation 10 the operating performance and future undiscounted cash flows of the
underlying assets. Adjustments are made if the sum of expscted future net cash flows is less than book value,

Deferred Income Taxex:

Deferred income taxes are recorded using the liability method. Under this method, deferred tax assets
and liabilities are provided for the differences between the financial stacement and the tax basis of asscts and
liabilities using enacted tax rates in effect for the years in which the differences are expected to reverse.

F-7
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—continued
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

e ——

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies—continued

Revenue Recognition:
Management fees and other management-related fees are recognized when eamed. The Owned Hotels
and Leased Hotels revenue from their rooms, food - 3d beverage and other s earned on

Concentration of Credit Risk:

The Company maintains cash and cash equivalents with various financial institutions in excess of the
amount insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. Management believes the credit risk related to
these cash and cash equivalents is minimal.

Financial [nstrumenis:

The Company uses interest rate hedge contracts for the purpose of hedging interest rate exposures, which
involve the exchange of fixed and floating rate interest payments without the exchange of the underlying
principal amounts. The amounts to be paid or received are accrued as interest rates change and recognized
over the life of the contracts as an adjustment 10 interest expense. Gains and losses realized from the

termination of interest rate hedges are recognized over the remaining life of the hedge contract. As a policy,
the CompanrdmaulmhmﬂhﬁuwlﬂﬂmdImwdmlhn&unyholdorhwﬁ
finuncial instruments for trading purposes.

Reclassifications:

Cenahmhmmwmummmhniﬂdtnmfmmm
presentation 2pted in the 1996 coasolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—coatinued
(Deollars i thousands, except per share amounts)

3. Public Offerings:
Initial Offering:

In June 1996, the Company completed an initial public offering of its Common Stock resulting in the sale
of 12,448,350 shares (including 1,448,350 shares from the underwriters' exercise of over-allotment options) at
a price of $21 per share (the Initial Offering). Net proceeds to the Company were $240,453. In connection
with the Initial Offering, Blackstone Real Estate Advisors, L.P. and certain of its affiliates (collectively,
Blackstone) exercised an option to receive 2,133,333 shares ¢” Common Stock of t*e Company for an exercise

price of $23,300.

In connection with the Initial Offering, the Company acquired all of Blackstone's equity interests in 13 of
the Owned Hotels for a cash purchase price of $124,400, and Blackstone contributed to the Company its
equity intcrest in one Owned Hotel in consideration of $8,300 of Common Stock of the Company.
Additionally, in connection with_the Initial Offering, the principal shareholders of IHC contributed to the
Company all of the outstanding shares of common stock of THC and their equity interests in these 14 Owned
Hotels in exchange for Common Stock of the Company. The acquisition of Blackstone's equity interests has
been accounted for using the purchase method of accounting, except that carryover basis was used for 9.3% of
the acquired interests. The contributions of IHC's common stock and equity interests in hotels in exchange for
Common Stock of the Company have been accounted for using carryover bases.

Follow-on Offering:

In December 1996, the Company completed a follow-on public offering of 4,000,000 shares of its
Common Stock at a price of $25 per share (the Follow-on Offering). In January 1997, the underwriters
purchased an additional 600,000 shares of Common Stock at $25 per share pursuant to over-allotment options.
Net proceeds to the Company were $93,720 from the Follow-on Offering and 514,286 from the exercise of the
over-allotment options. The Company recorded the exercise of the over-allotment options as stock subscrip-
tion receivable, net of the underwriting discount, in the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 1996.

4. Post-Initial Offering Acquisitions:

Subsequent to the Initial Offering and related transactions discussed in Note 3, the Company acquired
13 hotels with an aggregate purchase price of approximately $323,579. On November 15, 1996, the Company
acquired for 1,957,895 shares of Common Stock the management and leasing businesses affiliated with Equity
Inns, Inc., a publicly traded real estate investment trust, which resulted in goodwill of approximately $21,691.
The businesses consisted of eight management contracts and 48 long-term lease contracts. The above
acquisitions were accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. One of the hotels acquired since the
Initial Offering was purchased from an entity partially owned by a significant sharcholder (see Note 17).

S. Pro Forma Financial Information (Unaudited):

The following unaudited pro forma information is presented as if the transactions discussed in Notes 3, 4
and 8 had occurred on January |, 1995, In management’s opinion, all pro forma adjustments necessary 1o
reflect the effects of these transactions have been made. The pro forma information does not include camings
on the Company's pro forma cash and cash equivalents or cerain one-time charges (o income, and does not
purport to present what the actual results of operations of the Company would have been if the previously
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—continued
(Dellars In thousands, except per share amounts)

5. Pro Forma Financial Information (Unaudited)—continued

mmmmwpmmuwmmmmrmdmcmm

any future period.
Yeasr Ended Docamber
1995 19%
Twm-or-.iptvlo”-tooul--p CEESEEEEEREE R R R RN w’:‘u wm
Operating INCOME 4 vuuursssssersrrrsnisarassrnmsneres A s 59,891 81,265
Nel IncOme. . ..connsssaenssnanss i PR T S P L T TRy 19,023 32,948
Pro forma earaings per common share and
common share equivalent . .....ccoiveiiiiiiiiinaan ve 54 93
w@ummmmmmwu ..... 35.3!1.671 35,387,677
6. Property and Equipment:
Property and equipment consisted of thc following:
: December 11,
1995 199
m s ad N RSN S R AN AR AR PN AP IR R RS A RSB AR BRR bR s — sgsd,z
mﬂwtl!uwm) 678 545,565
Furniture, fixtures and equipment (5 1o 10 yurl} .................... 3,776 112,808
Construction i Progress .. .....coaasmvecesicaiacss GRS R AT — 669
4454 754,234
Less nccumulated deprecistion ... ...ovvviveriaaiisriiniiiniiiiies 2,560 45,083
$1.894 smlil
Depreciation expense was approximately 3421, $467 and $8,420 for the years ended December 31, 1994,
1995 and 1996, respectively.
7. Intangibles and Other Assets:
Intangibles and other assets consisted of the following:
December 31,
1999 1954
Management contracts (3 10 10 year) ..o $22,794 §24,825
Lease contracts (15 years) . vceserervosissniiniassssninssneinanns —- 22,600
Goodwill (25 YEAMS) +ovvverunrnsanansonanisnssnrssssssssiaiitis - 21,691
Deremdnumin;fm (] m‘l’mnj IR 4 LT e g 2,101 14,862
OHher....cvsesssnsinnnrrns A P A e LSRR Y S e 2,088 4,477
26983 88,455
Less sccumuloted amortizetion .....occccicarascinrneriarnsnnsnacs. 17,794 21.863
$ 9.189 £66,592
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—con/inued
{Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

8. Long-Term Debt:

Long-term debt consisted of the following:
Decembar 31,
1994 19%
Term Loans and Revolving Credit Facility .................. Fosiin e 8 me - §330 00
CGLLM-- R N e R N R NN T zgm
wmm;-.«;.---annntuc -------------------------- 8 e mm
IHC revolving credit and term loan facility .............. seasssessss 35,000 -
8 e A sessisesrnasuananns AR 1,270 541
36,270 407811
Less current portion ......o0000v. A T TR TR L T T T e 363 11,767
$33 $396
, 5907 $39604

In June 1996, the Company entered into a $195,000 Term Loan and a $100,000 Revolving Credit Facility
(collectively, the Credit Facilities). In October 1996, the Company amended the Credit Facilities by
WMWMMMMMFWWMIHMTMLMM
increasing the Revolving Credit mmwmmrmMmmemm
in escalating quarterly installments and a final balloon payment. The Revolving Credit Facility, payable in
June 2003, provides for borrowings under letters of credil, revolving loans for working capital and acquisition
loans to be used to finance additional hotel acquisitions. The Credit Facilities include certain mandatory
prepayment provisions,

The Company purchased a subordinated participation interest in the $119,250 mortgage indebtedness of
Interstone/CGL Partners, L.P., a majority-owned subsidiary of the Company (the CGL Loan). As of
December 31, 1996, on & consolidated basis, the Company had outstanding, in addition to the Credit
Facilities, $29,250 of the CGL Loan. The CGL Loan requires no principal payments until the indebtedness
matures in June 2003, All other terms of the CGL Loan, including interest and covenants, are identical to the
Credit Facilities.

Interest on the Credit Facilities and the CGL Loan is payable subject to the Company’s election of the
base rate option or the Eurodollar option. The base rate option is the lender's prime rate plus 1%, The
Eurodollar option is LIBOR plus 2%. The Company elected the Eurcdollar option to be in effect as of
December 31, 1996, which was 7.69%. Additionally, the Company has entered into five interest rate hedge
contracts: an interest rate cap that limits LIBOR to 6% on up to $105,000 of the indebtedness through
June 1999; an interest rate cap that limits LIBOR to 6% on up to $234,750 of the indebtedness through
October 1997; an interest rate cap that limits LIBOR to 6% on up to $225,900 of the indebledness from
October 1997 through October 1998; an interest rate cap that limits LIBOR to 7% on up to $208,750 of the
indebtedness from October 1998 through October 1999; and an interest rate swap that provides for a fixed
LIBOR rate of 5.8% on $72,000 of the indebtedness through December 2000,

A nonrelundable commitment fee equal to % of 1% of the unused portion of the Revolving Credit Facility
is payable quarterly. Additionally, letter of credit fees equal to 2.25% of the outstanding letters of credit are
payable quarterly.

The Credit Facilities and the CGL Loan contain certain restrictive covenants, including several financial
ratios and restrictions on the payment of dividends, among other things. The Company has pledged
substantially all of the assets of the Company and an interest in the rights to the cash flows of certain of the
Owned Hotels as collateral for the Credit Facilities and the CGL Loan.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—continued
(Dollars In thousands, except per share amounts)

8. Long-Term Debt—continued

In December 1996, the Company incurred loans (the Owned Hotel Loans) totaling $56,420 related to
the acquisitions of two hotels. One of the Owned Hotel Loans is non recourse and is due in the form of a
balloon payment of $31,000 in January 1998. The other loans are payable monthly through Uctober 2005 and
include certaln mandatory prepayment provisions. Interest is payable moathly on the Owned Hotel Loans at
rates between 7.5% and 9.08% as of December 31, 1996. The Owned Hotel Loans are collateralized by the
nasets of the two hotels. *

Aggregate scheduled maturities of long-term debt for each of the five years ending December 31 and
therealter are as follows:

i AR SR Iy s AT RN Xy Tl wees §1LTEY
T Ry YOO A N b R 50,495
IR g o S R R e s 31,024
e R et Sl R 3 i1 A TN 46,057
T g R S | e S e e 57,581
N e T 210,887

3407811

9. Commitments and Contingencies:

The Company provides financial guarantees to the owners of the Leased Hotels for certain minimum
operating performance levels, which are annually increased by the consumer price index and expire through
2011. Presently, management does not expect 10 incur any ciaims against these lease guarantees. Minimum
future lease payments are computed based on the base rent of each lease, as defined, and are as follows:

197 .eevvin B e e e Y T LA $ 25,709
A P e T e T L SRR ey e B s 25,709
1999 ........ SR LA AT A NPT b el P e e 25,709
Pl R R e S 25,709
L e e et o b B o b 25,709
61 ) S U T 254,944

$383,489

e

The Company accounts for the leases of office space (the office leases expire at varying times through

2002), certain office equipment (the equipment leases expire at varying times through 2003) and land leases
associated with two of the Owned Hotels (the land leases expire at varying times through 2086) as operating

leases. Totz! reat expense amounted to approximately $739, $912 and $2,922 for the years ended Decem-
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—continued
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

9. Commitments and Contingencles—continued

ber 31, 1994, 1995 and 1996, respectively. The following is a schedule of future minimum lease payments
under these leases;

U1 PRy 1 o I L e S s 2975
Im'ii.’l. IIIII TR R I I B B A O AEEE A E R R wz
T s o e OO 0 oo U 2358
B A L ir e eonsersonssninnnnmamonyness 1,988
mlll......i‘i&...‘bl llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll l.?“
m.'.lllll'l!ili'l‘l"'l..“|'."""|"|"""i...#lil 35&2’

L5028

In the ordinary course of business, various lawsuits, claims and proceedings have been or may be
instituted or asserted against the Company, Based on currently available facts, management belicves that the
disposition of matters that are pending or asserted will not have a material adverse effect on the consolidated

financial position, results of operations or liquidity of the Company.
10. Preferred and Common Stock:

The Company has the authority to issue up 1o 25,000,000 shares of preferred siock having such rights,
preferences and privileges as designated by the Board of Directors of the Company. The rights of the holders
of the Company’s Common Stock will be subject to, and may bé adversely affected by, the rights of the
holders of any shares of such preferred stock that may be issued in the future.

The following represents shares of Common Stock authorized for issuance under the Company’s stock

Numbes of
Shares
Equity Incentive Plan, including the Stock Option Plan for
Noa-Employes DINOcors ... ..ccooauesvsnmnssssssrsisssssssnssnrssssssinas 2,500,000
Employee Stock Purchase PIan.......ccoiiieieiniosssrissssninsniirsssaranns £n0,000
Management Bonus Plan .. .............000000n SR e B 250,000
3,250,000

The Equity Incentive Plan provides for options to be granted 1o eligible employees to parchase shares of
Common Stock. The option price is established at the grant date at a price not less than the current market
value. The options generally vest over a three year period and expire after ten years. The Employee Stock
Purchase Plan is designed to be a non-compensatory plan, whereby eligible employees may elect to withhold a
maximum of 8% of their salary and use such amounts to purchase Common Stock. The Management Bonus
Plan provides for bonuses to be paid to key executives of the Company based upon the achievement of
specified goals of both the Company and the executive. Bonuses are based on a percentage of the individual's
annual salary, and up to 20% of each executive’s bonus, at the discretion of management, may be payable in
the form of shares of Common Stock.

The Company has elected to account for stock-based employee compensation arrangements under the
provisions of Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25 “Accounting for Stock lssued to Employees”
rather than Statement of Financial Accounting Standard (SFAS) No. 12) “Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation.” If compensation cost had been determined based on the fair value at the grant dates
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—continoed
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

e——

10, Preferred and Common Stock—continued
ImordiuwSFA.!Nu.I?J,thaComplny'Imtlﬂamldhmbwnln:uuedmlh:pmfmmum
shown below:

L S

Net loss:
As reported ..,....... T R T PR S N $(1,616)
mm R R N R R L] LA E R RN NN PRAVEE R r e {2'"']

Thlﬂlﬂﬁﬂllﬁ*ﬁmhvtmuhﬂullﬂ.&ﬂmhummwtmﬂm 19).
mmmddqﬂumm-ﬂmwumm«pmmmm&mm
assumptions:

model with the following
; e
Weighted average risk-free interest rate ,............. rrisnsaranne 6.3%
BXpecd aIvIdemd oM. . .....oovienrniiiiriisenneeinsnrn -
Bxpeoted VOISHIRY . ... .0vciiineiiiniiieriinsecssonern e 30.3%
Expected life (number of years) = 3

The transactions for stock options issued under the Equity Incentive Plan and the Stock Option Plan for
Non-Employee Directors were as follows:

Wi A

Number of  Remalning Valse  Exerciwe Range of

_Options  Life (Years) PerShare  Price Exercise Price
Outstanding, December 31, 1995 ........... —_
Granted .......0.00s T sesenrans 1,589,250 $22.66 $21.00—526.7%
o o SR P G N -_ i Lh
Canceled....... Reni'eoess PRaiasdn s __12,500 $21.00 $21.00
Outstanding, December 31, 1996 ........... 1.576.750 9.6 $644 52266 $21.00—826.75

Exercisable, December 31, 1996 ............ =
Shares reserved for future options
as of December 31, 1996 ................ 923,250

InDmuhqlﬂ!.lﬂﬂpuudmmwmﬁnumunmpnmm&mmkﬂ
IHC.mmphdmmmudmrmmdwbﬂhhwhhmhlvﬂuebmdwlu
iﬂmmmﬂummmmhhm December 31, 1995, The uneamed
compensation related to the stock options granted by IHC was being charged to expense over the vesting
period,

Pﬁnrwlhnl.iﬂlli)ﬂ'ﬂiu.MCMIM?HJJJMHCMMSMMW:W
hmhmmdwmwmwmucmms.m;huuumntmm
on the estimated value of the Common Stock at the time the shares were issued. As o result of the
cancellation of the stock options issued by ITHC in 1995 and the issuance of the Common Stock at no cost to
the recipients, the Company reversed the unamortized unearned compensation recorded by IHC in 1995 and

recorded non-cash compensation expense of $1 1,896,
F-14
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NQTIS TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—cot tinued
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

——

12 Income Taxes:

Prior 1o the consummation of the Initial Offering, the Company's predecessors were organized as
S corporations, partnerships and limited liability companics for federal and state income tax purposes.
¢ Accordingly, the predecessors were not subject to income tax because all taxable income or loss of the
predecessors was reported on the tax returns of their owners. As a result of the change in the Company’s tax
status to a C corporation concurrent with the [nitial Offering, the Company recorded income tax expense of
$4,881 to establish deferred taxes existing as of the date of the change in tax status.

The provision for income taxes for the year ended December 31, 1€ /6 consisted of:

Current

¥ W--uolloo..llrouuoutb-ilI-Ili-'l llllllllllllllllllllllllll LA "‘clsj
‘ SIIII Ml N R R N m
H 4,657

Deferred:
| le: ......... FaAEE e A BB A saEaa R R . . " ﬁm
sm. ----------- e N E R R R R R RN R RN AR FEsamsdaseERE S m
6,671
INCOME LAX EXPONBS o s s e svvernrasrrsnssssssstsssssnssssssnassssnssss 11,328
| Income tax benefit from extraordinary loss........ i SR Py AT BrE 1997
$15.223

A reconciliation of the Company's effective tax rate to the federal statutory rate for the year ended
December 31, 1996 follows:

Federal statutory rate .......... Tl walyr ot BRI e e DR e 35%
State taxes, net of foderal benefit . ...cvvvvvuriaiiiiiiiiiiiianiiinaiiin 2
IHC loss as an S corporation ...... i e vl i SR 2)
Conversion from S corporation 10 C corporation ..........coieersrnarsnss 50
O . i et i la e e sy iunsonprssnaisansssensnsarspsnsisiosnynia -
Effective ax rate. . .ovcaviieias e Y T e TS U EE R EERE SN 117%

The components of net deferred tax assets and liabilities as of December 31, 1996 consisted of:

| Deferred Tax

| Amsls Lishitisles

Depreciation and amortization . .....ccvvviniarsaiciianinns $§ - $10.809

Mi-nu'itrhulﬂ"cau--a-...-uro----»i--or llllllllll T ?|m —

N Payroll and related benefits. . ........coviiiaririiiiianaass 1,588 —

| Self-insured health trust . ... coeurnnnrraasssssssssasass 927 —

[ ¥ N P I = 3 e e S e e e — 1436

$9.81) $12.245

E—r— TR i T

13. Extraordinary ltems:

In 1996, the Company recorded an extraordinary loss of §7,733, net of a tax benefit of $2.997, as a result
of the early extinguishment of certain debt. The extraordinary loss related principally to the payment of
prepayment penalties and loan commitment fees and the write-off of deferred financing fees.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—contlaued
(Dollars In thousands, except per share amounts)

14. Supplemental Cash Flow Information:
Cash paid for interest and income taxes consisted of:
194 1995 1996
DG 5 ssicia s sbadssess s P Sl R e $ 261 $ 507 $13,629
IRCOMM BAREE . oo s vnssssvnsrsssnsrasanssnasatonsranssns - — 7,710
Non-cash investing and financing activities consisted of:
1934 1995 1996
Notes payable issued 1o acquire contracts, . .......o0iviiies ST 3 = % r
Assumption of liability by principal shareholder............. - 1,220 -
Assumption of sharcholders’ Hability . .............co00us . — 12,295 -
Uneamed compensafion related to 1995 stock options ....... — 3.263 (3.263)
Unearned compensation related to Common Stock (Note 11) — - 179
Nﬂlﬂmwhmu.u-n..n-.....-... — - m
Stock subscription receivable, Bet ..., - — 14,286
Issuance of Common Stock for acquisitions ................ - o 54,800
15. Insurance:

_ The Company provides certain insurance coverage 10 hotels vnder the terms of the various management
and lcase contracts. This insurance is genesally arranged through a third-party camier. Northridge Insurance
Company (Northridge), a subsidiary of the Company, reinsures a portion of the coverage from this third-party
primary insurer, The policies provide for layers of coverage with minimum deductibles and annual aggregate
limits. The policies are for coverage relating to innkeepers’ losses (general/comprehensive liability), wroagful
employment practices, garagekeeper’s legal liability, replacement cost automobile losses and real and personal
property insurance. All policies are short-duration contracts and expire through March, 1997.

The Company is liable for any deficiencies in the IHC Employec Health and Welfare Plan (and related
Health Trust), which provides employees of the Company with group health insurance benefits. The
Company has a financial indemnity liability policy with Northridgs which indemnifies the Company for
certain obligations for the deficiency in the related Health Trust. The premiums for this coverage received
from the properties managed by the Company, net of intercompany amounts paid for employees at the
Company's corporale offices and Owned and Leased Hotels, are recorded as direct premiums written. There
was no deficiency in the related Health Trust at December 31, 1996.

All sccounts of Northridge are classified with assets and liabilities of a similar nature in the consolidated
balance sheets. The consolidated statements of operations include the insurance income eamed and related
insurance expenses Incurred. The insurance income earned has been included in other management-related
fees in the consolidated stalements of operations and is comprised of the following:

Your Ended December 31,

1994 1998 1990
Reinsurance premiums WHIEN .. ..oovvvrvaraniiirsiiriinees §).428 $4.981 54,848
Direct PromiUmS WIIEN . .« . <o rvsrersnsnssarsrensasiasssan 2,581 2ATT 2,012
Reinsurance premiums ceded .. .. .vovuiiioniaainasiiiiness — (422) (414)
Change in unearned Premiums MeSErve ........covacresssrrans 42 152) 158
Loss sharing premiums ...... e S A 910 698 1,101
Insurance income . ...... gt e, A A P L R TR e $6.961 §7672  $7.723




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEN TS—continued
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

16. Financial Instruments:
The carrying values and fair values of the Company’s financial instruments at December 31 consisted of:

1993 199
Fair Carrylng Fair

vm' Valos Vales Valoe
Cash and cash equivalents . .......... R A $14,035 514,035 $32,32) 83230
Restricted cash .......co00n0erins e e wath 2.6 2,096 15,995 15,995
Investment in marketable securities ............. — — 540 540
Noncurrent receivables. ... .......oovuverrirnss 9937 99W 464) 4643
IDIETESt FRIE CAPE .. svvssssesseesssncrnnssnnns - — 5,05 3,268
Imm'"!Opd!'4tlli|‘!ll¢'¢-ittlttlll —_— - — wﬁ
Long-term debt, including curreat portioa........ 36,207 36207 407811 406,815

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of eact :lass of financial
instruments for which it Is practicable 1o estimate that value:
Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash:
The carrying amounts spproximate fair value because of the short maturity of these investments.

Invesiment in markeiable securities:
The fair value of the investment in marketable securitics is based on the quoted market price at
December 31, 1996, and is included in investments in hotel real estate in the consolidated balance sheets.
Noncurrent receivables:
The fair value of noncurrent receivables is based on anticipated cash flows and approximates carrying
value,
Interest rate hedges:

The Company manages its debt portfolio by using interest rate caps and swaps to achieve an overall
desired position of fixed and floating rates. The fair value of interest rate hedge contracts is estimated based on
quotes from the market makers of these instruments and represents the estimated amounts that the Company
would expect to receive or pay to terminate the contracts. Credit and market risk exposures are limited to the

net interest differcntials. The Company is exposed to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by . -

counterparties on the above instruments, but does not anticipate nonperformance by any of the counterparties.

Long-term debt:

The fair value of long-term debt is based on interest rates that are currently available to the Company for
issuance of debl with similar terms and remaining maturities. The fair value of the notional amount of long-
term debt hedged by the swap has been reduced by the fair value of the swap.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—continued
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

17. Franchise Agreements and Related Party Transactions

Franchise Agreements:

The Owned Hotels and the Leased Hotels are generally operated under [ranchise agreements with
various franchisors. The Owned Hotels are licensed unuer the following fra chise names: Marriott (13),
Hilton (4), Radisson (4), Embassy Suites (2), Westin (2) and Holiday Inn (1). The Leased Hotels are
licensed under the following [ranchise names: Hampton Inn (32), Holiday lan (5), Residence Inn (5), Super
§ Motel (5), Sleep Inn (4), Homewood Suites (3) and Comfort Ina (3). The terms of the franchise
mwummzunmdmﬂhmmwwulmmdmum
revenues and food and beverage revenues.

Revenues and Accounts Rbcetvable:

Of the mdnmmmmﬂmbﬁﬁmﬂ.luwdﬂjurwthmmnmhull.
1994, Iﬂsdlﬁﬂmﬁd}.wmﬁmbﬂ&hwm:wmdmm
has an ownership interest. Accounts recsivable of approximately $1,028 and $302 at December 31, 1995 and
1996, mmu,mmmmmmcmumﬁmwmrmmmdm
hotels through November 1998.

Transaction with Significant Shareholders:

In December 1996, the Company acquired a 97.12% interest in one hotel for $23,787, which includes a
$10,000 contribution for future capital expenditures and $9,627 in loans to the previous owners. Significant
shareholders of the Company previously owned a 50% interest in the hotel, one of which retained a 1.44%
limitcdpaumhhhmﬂuamﬂnﬂhmulﬂﬂu.lbeﬂ.ﬁ?inhuhwmﬂuamﬂtdm
acquisition includes a $2,733 note payable to the significant sharchelder, which is included in the Owned
Hotel Loans described in Note 8.

18. Predecessor Entity Equity Transactions:

In 1994, [HC recapitalized certain companies and created two classes of common stock. The recapitali-
zation resulted in the reclassification of $21 between common stock and paid-in capital.

Pursuant to a reorganization in 1995, IHC merged a number of companies and created subsidiaries for
cenain other entities which were all under common control. The reorganization was accounted for in a manner
similar to that used in pooling-of-interests accounting. Additionally, concurrent with the reorganization, IHC
assumed a $12.995 obligation of its principal shareholder that was accounted for as a distribution of capital.
IHC also recorded a contribution of capital when indebtedness in the amount of 51,220 that was owed o an
affiliate was assumed by the principal shareholder. The reorganization resulted in the reclassification of $42
between common stock and paid-in capital and the reclassification of $4,478 between partners’ capital and
paid-in capital.

In March 1996, the Company made a capital distribution by issuing notes payable to the shareholders of
IHC in the aggregate amount of $30,000, Such notes were repaid in June 1996 with the proceeds from the
Initial Offering.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—continued
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

19. Earnings Per Share:

Prior to the consummation of the Company’s Initial Offering, the predecessors of the Company were
Wusmmmwmeww.MWﬂdﬂ
m:mampummmmdwhpmummmmeMﬁamm
lnnmomqud.umrmmmcmwm“m earnings per share for the three-month
periods ended September 30, 1996 and December 31, 1996 and pro forma carnings per share for the years
ended December 31, 1995 and 1996 are a more meaningful measure of the Company’s results of operations
(see Notes 5 and 20). A

20. Selected Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited):

The following table scts certain items included in the Company’s unaudited consolidated fnancial
statements for each quarter of 1996 and 1995:

Firm Second Third Fourth

Flscal 1996
T'Mmmctil-i-liiloituc ----- EEE R R (AR NI ‘11”’ s I’M “ ﬁ”w s “.&I‘
Operating income (J088) .. vuvusissnnssnrnrniirnins 4,607 (5,775) 16,602 18,699
Income (loss) before extraordinary items ..... Kevnnbny 4236 (12,299) 7,366 6,814
Net income (los8) ....oconvnneess sasamssenme ey 423  (19942) 7.366 6,724
Eamings per common share and common share

equivalent (Note 19) ... covviiiiinnininnrananns - — 26 22
Weighted average common shares and common share

equivalents. .. .. R e g e S SR — — 28,664,549 30,586,186
Fiscal 1995:
Total TOVONBOS ih s < i s s dininsacasinnsiasvavses 510,249 S 11403 8§ 11236 § 12130
Operating Income .., ..icvseererirsaranananaieanss 3,203 4,636 4,409 3199
Net income 3,345 4,712 4472 3,310

21. Subsequent Events:

As of March 19, 1997, the Company had acquired a majority equity interest in one hotel, a 50% equity
interest in another hotel and a minority equity interest in two other hotels through four separate transactions.
The total aggregate purchase price of these acquisitions was approximately $31,359, which includes a $2,000
contribution for future capital expenditures, A portion of one of the acquisitions was purchased for 5300 from
an entity partially owned by a significant shareholder of the Company. These acquisitions have not been
included in the pro forma financial information in Note 5.

The Company has also entered into a definitive agreement to purchase a hotel for an expected purchase
price of approximately $63,000.

22. New Accounting I' ronouncement:

In February 1997, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 128 “Eamings Per
Share.” The new standard, which is effective for fiscal year 1997, revises the disclosure requirements and
simplifies the computation of eamings per share. Management has not yet determined the impact of this
standard.
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EXHIBIT INDEX
Description

Formation Agreement, dated as of June 25, 1996, among the Company and the parties
identified on the signature page thercof'
Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of the Company'

Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Company'

Credit Agreement, dated as of June 25, 1996, among Interstate Hotels Corporation, Credit

LMMMMWWW'

First Amendment to Credit Agreement, dated as of October 21, 1996, among Intersiate
Hotels Corporation, Credit Lyonnais and the other parties signatory thereto’

Agreement of Purchase and Sale, dated as of March 29, 1996, among the Sellers named
therein and IHC Member Corporation’

Contribution Agreement, dated as of March 29, 1996, among Interstate Hotels Corporation
and the other persons signatory thereto’

Stockholders Agreement, dated as of June 25, 1996, among the Company, Blackstone Real
Estate Advisors L.P. and the shareholders named therein'

Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of June 25, 1996, among the Company and the
sharcholders named therein'

Master Agreement, dated as of April 1, 1996, among Host Funding, Inc., Crossroads
Hospitality Tenant Company, L.L.C. and Crossroads Hospitality Company, o W o

Interstate Hotels Company Executive Retirement Plan’

Interstate Hotels Company Equity Incentive Plan’

Interstate Hotels Company Stock Purchase Plan’

Interstate Hotels Company Management Bonus Plan’

Interstate Hotels Company Stock Option Plan for Non-Employee Directors’
Employment Agreement between the Company and Milton Fine'
Employment Agreement between the Company and W. Thomas Parrington, !
Employment Agreement between the Company and J. William Richardson’
Employment Agresment between the Company and Robert L. Froman’
Employment Agreement between the Company and Marvin 1. Droz’
Employment Agreement between the Company and Thomas D. Recse’

Form of Severance Agreement between the Company and each of Milton Fine, W. Thomas
Parrington, Jr., J. William Richardson, Robert L. Froman and Marvin L. Droz’

Form of Indemnification Agreement between the Company and each of its directors’
Interstate Hotels Company Supplemental Deferred Compensation Plan’

Deferred Compensation Agreement between the Company and W. Thomas Parrington, ie)
Deferred Compensation Agreement between the Company ard J. William Richardson’

Contribution Agreement, dated as of October 4, 1996, as amended, among Trust Leasing.
Inc., Trust Management, Inc., Phillip H. McNeill, Sr., Crossroads/Memphis Company,
L.L.C. and Crossroads/Memphis Partnership, L.P.*
Master Agreement, dated as of November 4, 1996, as amended. among Equity Inns

L.P.. Interstate Hotels Corporation. Equity 'nns, Inc., Crossroads/ Memphis
Partnership, L.P. and Crossroads Future Company, LLC?
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Exhibit Ne.
10.16(a)

10.16(b)
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Deseription

Contribution Agreement, dated as of December 19, 1996, among Casa Marina Lid, Casa
mmmmml.u and Casa Marina Realty Partnership,

Cummlndhuﬂmlmmrmmlphmm&mhmm
Amended and Restated Limited Partnership Agroement, dated as of December 19, 1996,
among IHC Reach Corporation, Reach Resort Investment Corporation, Interstone Partners
I, L.P. and The Key West Reach Li-nited Partnership*

List of Subsidiaries of the Company
Consent of Coopers & Lybrand L.L.P.

Powers of Attormey executed by the Company, Michael J. Aranson, David J. Fine, Miltou
Fine, R. Michael McCullough, W. Thomas Parrington, Jr., J. William Richardson, Thomas
J. Saylak and Steven J. Smith

;
Financial Data Schedule

! Filed previously as an exhibit to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period
ended June 30, 1996 and incorporated herein by reference.

* Filed previously as an exhibit to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1, as amended
(Registration. No, 333-15507), and incorporated herein by reference.

' Filed previously as an exhibit to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form S-1, as amended
(Registration. No. 333-3958), and incorporated herein by reference.

* Filed previously as an exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 27, 1997 and
incorporated herein by reference.
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SEECIAL WARRANTY DEED

THIS INDENTURE, is made effective as of the 2nd day of
April, 1997, between RADNOR/PLANTATION CORPORATION, whose mailing
address is c/o Radnor Development Corporation, 585 N.E. Ocean
Boulevard, Hutchinson Island, Stuart, Florida 34596 ("Grantor®),
and IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership,
whose mailing address is 680 Andersen Drive, Pittsburgh,
Pennsylvania 15220 and whose employer identification number is
25-1792961 (hereinafter collectively referred to as "Grantee").

HIINESSETIH

That the Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of ONE
DOLLAR ($1.00) and other good and valuable consideration to it in
hand paid by the Grantee, the receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, has granted, bargained and sold to the Grantee, and
the Grantee's heirs and assigns forever, the following described
real property situated, lying and being in Martin County,
Florida, to wit:

SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A
PART HEREOF.

SUBJECT TO TAXES FOR CURRENT AND ALL

SUBSEQUENT YEARS, AND TO CONDITIONS,

RESTRICTIONS, EASEMENTS AND RESERVATIONS OF

RECORD AS SET FORTH ON EXHIBIT "B" ATTACHED

HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF, REFERENCE TO . £
WHICH WILL NOT SERVE TO REIMPOSE THE SAME.

And Grantor does hereby fully warrant the title to the land,
and will defend the same against the lawful claims of all persons
whomsoever claiming by or through Grantor.

THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY:

Matthew J. Comisky, Esquire
Blank, Rome, Comisky & McCauley
1200 Four Penn Center Plaza
Philadelphia, PA 19103
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has caused this Special Warranty
Deed to be duly executed as of the date above set forth.

SIGNED, SEALED RADNOR/PLANTATION CORPORATION,
AND DELIVERED in a Florida corporation
in the presence of:

By:
SHEN & fsr y , [

[Corporate Seal)

Nam

Danss M —A\gﬂﬁrl

STATE OF FLORIDA :
} { B8
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH $

I RTIFY that before , @ notary public, personally
appeared ﬁ ben N Pbudn . as the @ﬂ‘dm& of
RADNOR/F TION JRPORATION, a Delaware corporation, being
aithﬂrﬁmmw:: who produced sufficient
identification in the form of a Florida drivers liczsnse, and who

executed the foregoing instrument as
of said corporation, for the purposes therein expressed as the
free act and deed of said corporation.

WITNESS may hand and official seal at the County and State
aforesaid, this 2nd day of April, 1997.

My Commipsion Expires:
/5 J’/ff

Florida Notary Commission No.:

20 ¥R /14
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EXHIBIT A
PARCEL I

Being a parcel of land lying in Government Lots 3, 4 and 5 less the
North 1000 feet thereof; Government Lots 6 and 7; Government Lot B8
less that part of the North 370.92 feet lying Westerly of a line
that is 880 feet West of, as measured at right angles, and parallel
with the East line of said Government Lot 8, also less that part of
said Government Lot 8, less the North 370.92 feet lying Northerly
of State Road A-1A; Government Lots 9 anJ 10, Section 31, Township
37 South, Range 42 East, less the right-of-way of State Road A-1-A.

AND LYING IN that part of Government Lot 1, Section 32, Township 37
South, Range 42 East, lying North of the Easterly prolongation of
the South line of Govermnment Lot 6, Section 31, Township 37 South,
Range 42 East, AND LYING IN Government Lot 1, Section 6, Tcwnship
38 South, Range 42 Bast, ALL LYING IN Martin County, Florida, and
being more particularly described as follows:

BEGIN at a point of intersection of the Southeasterly right-of-way
line of State Road A-1-A and the South line of the North 1000 feet
of Government Lot 4, of saild Section 13, thence S 62°27'20" W,
along said Southeasterly right-of-way line a distance of 1000.00
feet to the Northeasterly right-of-way line of MacArthur Boulevard
as described in Official Records Book 438, at Page 293 - 295,
Public Records of Martin County, Florida; thence Southeasterly and
Easterly along said Northeasterly right-of-way 1line by the
following courses and distances:

Thence 8 27°32’40" E a distance of 172.00 feet to the beginnina of
a curve concave to the Northeast having a radius of 405.00 feet;
thence Southeasterly along the arc of said curve a distance of
132.40 feet through a central angle of 18°43749"; thence §
46°16729" E, a distance of 152.26 feet; thence § 42°55’17" E a
distance of 170.96 feet to a point in a non tangent curve concave
to the Northeast having a radius of 1410.00 feet the chord of which
bears 5 67°49’58" E; thence Southeasterly along the arc of said
curve a distance of 1061.05 feet through a central angle of
43°06/58"; thence S 89°23’27" E, tangent to last described curve a
distance of 467.00 feet to a point hereinafter referred to as
"POINT "A"™ and the Westerly boundary of the Access Easement as
described in Official Records Book 501, at Page 2719, Public
Records of Martin County, Florida; thence Northerly and
Northeasterly along said Westerly boundary by the following courses
and distances:;

thence N 00*36’33" E a distance of 85.00 feet; thence N 59*48/57"
E a distance of 398.84 feet to the Southwest corner of TENNIS
VILLAS CONDOMINIUM NO. 1; thence along the Southwesterly boundary
of said TENNIS VILLAS CONDOMINIUM NO. 1, the Pool area and TENNIS
VILLAS CONDOMINIUM NO. 2 by the following courses and distances:

peq e lef 35 D-¥
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thence N 29°36732" W a distance of 259.63 feaet; thence N 70*'26’35"
W a distance of 29.31 feet: thence N 36°52’12" W a distance of
125.00 feet; thence N 60°29’19" W a distance of 60.90 feet; thence
N 15°0018" W a distance of 200.85 feet to Easterly boundary of
LAKESIDE, A CONDOMINIUM, thence along the boundary of said
LAKESIDE, A CONDOMINIUM by the following courses and distances;
thence S 51°05/00" W a distance of 7.55 feet; thence N 81°52/12" W
a distance of 41.93 feet;

thence N 78°41’24" W a distance of 20.40 feet; thence N 85°14’11"
W a distance of 24.08 feet; taence S 87°"3’/51" W a distance of
22.02 feet; thence N B82°14705" W a distance of 22.20 feet; thence
West, a distance of 26.00 feet; thence 8 280°54735" W a distance of
25.32 feet; thence 8 85°"36’05" W a distance of 26.08 feet; thence
8 75°57'50" W a distance of 24.74 feet; thence S8 66°30705" W a
distance of 25.08 feet; thence S 53°27'48" W a distance of 30.00
feet; thence S 26°33/54" W a distance of 31.31 feet; thence S
07°41’46" E a distance of 33.50 feet to a point hereinafter
referred to as point "B"; thence continue S 07'41’46" E a distance
of 3.84 feet; thence 5 18°26'06" E a distance of 25.30 feet; thence
8 28°48’39%9" E a distance of 68.48 feet; thence 8 15°15’18" E a
distance of 34.21 fect; thence 5 03°38’51" E a distance of 30.07
feet; thence S§ 15°56’43" W a distance of 14.56 feet: thence S
38°39’35" W a distance of 19.21 feet; thence 5 59°02’10" W a
distance of 23.32 feet; thence S 68°57745" W a distance of 27.86
feet; thence 5 76°45734" W a distance of 34.93 feet; thence S
84°08’38" W a distance of 39.21 feet; thence S8 B85°01749" W a
distance of 46.17 feet; thence N B80°32/16" W a distance of 30.41
feet; thence N 85°36’05" W a distance of 52.15 feet; thence S
B1°53’55" W a distance of 7.05 feet; thence 5 71°33’54" W a
distance of 1.59 feet; thence N 75°12’43" W a distance of 363.18
feet; thence N 46°54’33" E a distance of 39.22 feet; thence N
32°20’51" E a distance of 35.51 feet; thence N 12°52730" E a
distance of 35,90 feet; thence N 23°57745" E a distance of 39.40
feet; thence N 19°39’14" E a distance of 14.87 feet; thence N
31°25’46" E a distance of 21.10 feet;

thence N 42°16725" E a distance of 14.87 feet; thence N 55°00’29"
E a distance of 12.21 feet; thence N 78°41724" E a distance of
10.20 feet; thence East a distance of 39.00 feet; thence N
86°38’01" E a distance of 34.06 feet; thence N 75°10725" E a
distance of 35.17 feet; thence N 59°02’/10" E a distance of 11.66
feet; thence N 28°36’38" E a distance of 12.53 feet; thence N
28°55735" E a distance of 43.42 feet; thence N 41°59’14" E a
distance of 13.45 feet; thence N 65'33/22" E a distance of 12.08
feet; thence N B85°36/05" E a distance of 13.04 feet; thence S
81°15’14" E a distance of 13.15 feet; thence § 75°3707" E a
distance of 40.26 feet; thence S 79°17713" E a distance of 37.66
feet; thence 5 B2°'52730" E a distance of 16.13 feet; thence N
84°17722" E a distance of 20.10 feet; thence N 73°51’20" E a
distance of 39.56 feet; thence N 83°25/05" E a distance of 26.17
feet; thence N 85°'36705" E a distance of 13.04 feet; thence N
78%317’05" E a distance of 65.31 feet; thence N 78°131’54"™ E a
distance of 24.52 feet; thence N 75°'57/50" E a distance of 24.74.
feet; thence N 71°33’54" E a distance of 12.01 feet; thence N
89°58704" E a distance of 337.33 feet to the Westerly boundary of
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TENNIS VILLAS CONDOMINIUM NO. 3; thence along the Westerly boundary
of said TENNIS VILLAS CONDOMINIUM NO. 3. by the following courses
and distances: thence N 51°05/00" E a distance of 85.87 feet;
thence N 05°44’17" E a distance of 205.96 feet; thence N 64"01’32"
E a distance of 63.38 feet; to the Westerly boundary of OCEAN
TERRACE, A CONDOMINIUM, as recorded in Official Records Book 514,
Page 2180, Public Records of Martin County, Florida; thence N
26°50710" W along said Westerly boundary a distance of 129.34 feet
to the intersection with the South line of the North 1000 feet of
Government Lots 3, 4 and 5 of said Section 31, Township 37 South,
Range 42 East; thence N 88'44’44" W a distance of 1117.36 feet to
the Point of Beginning.

-
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PARCEL II

Commence at the point of intersection of the Southeasterly right-
of-way line of State Road A-1-A and the South line of the North
1000 feet of said Government Lot 4 of said Section 31; thence South
62 degrees 27 minutes 20 seconds West along said Southeasterly
right-of-way line a distance of 1937.31 feet to the Point of
Beginning of the following 3Jescribed pa._cel:

Thence North 62 degrees 27 minutes 20 seconds East, returning along
said Southeasterly right-of-way a distance of 837.31 feet to the
Southwesterly right-of-way line of MacArthur Boulevard as described
in Official Records PBook 438, at Pages 293-295, of the Public
Records of Martin County, Florida; thence along said Southwesterly
right-of-way line of MacArthur Boulevard by the following courses
and distances:

Thence South 27 degrees 32 minutes 40 seconds East a distance of
172.00 feet to the beginning of a curve concave to the Northeast
hav a radius of 505.00 feet; thence Southeasterly along the arc
of said curve a distance of 165.09 feet through a central angle of
18 degrees 43 minutes 49 seconds; thence South 46 degrees 16
minutes 29 seconds East a distance of 58.72 feet to the
Northwesterly boundary of an easement for ingress and s as
described in Exhibit "O" of the Declaration of cCondominium of
RIVERWOOD, A CONDOMINIUM; thence along tha said Northwesterly
boundary by the following courses and distances:

Thence South 53 degrees 19 minutes 11 seconds West a distance of
139.58 feet; thence South 48 degrees 10 minutes 37 seconds West a
distance of 200,81 feet; thence South 53 degrees 19 minutes 11
seconds West a distance of 142.11 feet to the Northeasterly corner
of RIVER VILLAGE CONDOMINIUM; thence along the Northerly and
Westerly boundary of said RIVER VILLAGE CONDOMINIUM by the
following courses and distances:

Thence North 69 degrees 56 minutes 43 seconds West a distance of
317.59 feet; thence South 60 degrees 45 minutes 04 seconds West a
distance of 118.98 feet; thence South 10 degrees 55 minutes 22
seconds East a distance of 51.80 feet; thence South 05 degrees 11
minutes 40 seconds East a distance of 22.09 feet; thence South 17
degrees 16 minutes 54 seconds East a distance of 43.05 feet; thence
South 17 degrees 28 minutes 39 seconds East a distance of 50.46
feet; thence South 17 degrees 15 minutes 05 seconds East a distance
Of 44.36 feet; thence South 32 degrees 44 minutes 23 seconds East
a distance of 49.58 feet; thence South 19 degrees 37 minutes 54
seconds East a distance of 66.52 feet; thence South 8 degrees 16
minutes 02 seconds West a distance of 84.93 feet; thence South 64
degrees 27 minutes 49 seconds East a distance of 50.00 feet; thence
South 48 degrees 20 minutes 54 seconds East a distance of 65.15
feet; thence South 47 degrees 30 minutes 00 seconds East a distance
of 60.00 feet; thence South 37 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds East
a distance of 2.42 feet; thence North 40 degrees 00 minutes 00
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seconds East a distance of 7.21 feet to the Northwesterly corner
of RIVERWOOD, A CONDOMINIUM; thence along the bounda of said
RIVERWOOD, A CONDOMINIUM by the following courses and distances:

Thence South 31 degrees 48 minutes 35 seconds East a distance of
88.87 feet; thence South 19 degrees 01 minutes 34 seconds East a
distance of 86.85 feet; thence South 18 degrees 00 minutes 53
seconds West a distance of 59.86 feet; thence South 24 degrees 43
minutes 52 seconds East a Aistance of .83 feet; thence South 65
degrees 09 minutes 27 seconds West a distance of 29,75 feet; thence
South 46 degrees 56 minutes 02 seconds East a distance of 113.21
feet; thence South 43 degrees 22 minutes 24 seconds East a distance
of 119.90 feet; thence South 15 degrees 49 minutes 28 seconds East
a distance of 60,33 feet; thence South 18 degrees 26 minutes 06
seconds East a distance of 34.62 feet; to the Southeasterly corner
of RIVERWOOD, A s PHASE "E"; thence along the
Southeasterly 7/ ©f sald PHASE "E" by the following courses
and distances:

Thence North 62 degrees 31 minutes 33 seconds East a distance of
154.60 feat; thence North 13 degrees 31 minutes 33 seconds East a
distance of 20.00 feet; thence South 76 degrees 28 minutes 27
seconds East a distance of 23.00 feet; thence North 13 4 es 31
minutes 33 seconds East a distance of 55.47 feet; to a point in a
non tangent curve concave to the Southwest having a radius of
156.53 feet the chord which bears South 66 degrees 22 minutes 16
seconds East and being the Southeasterly boundary of said ingress
and egress easement; thence Southeasterly along the arc of said
curve a distance of 36.57 feet to tho point of cusp with a curve
concave to the Southeast having a radius of 12.50 feet, the chord
of which bears South 65 degrees 28 minutes 08 seconds West, said
Point being described as POINT "X" in the Declaration of
Condominium of said RIVERWOOD, A CONDOMINIUM and being in the
Northerly boundary of PHASE M of said RIVERWOOD, A CONDOMINIUM:
thence along the boundary of said PHASE "M" by the following
courses and distances:

Thence Northwesterly, Westerly and Southwesterly along the arc
of said curve a distance of 22.69 feet through a central angle of
104 degrees 01 minutes 09 seconds; thence South 13 degrees 31
minutes 33 seconds West a distance of 77.08 feet to the beginning
of a curve concave to the Northeast having a radius of 63.00 feet;
thence Southwesterly, Southerly, Southeasterly, Easterly and
Northeasterly along the arc of said curve a distance of 142.94 feet
through a central angle of 129 degrees 59 minutes 38 seconds:
thence North 63 degrees 31 minutes 55 seconds East a distance of
34.37 feet to the beginning of a curve concave to the Southwest
‘having a radius of 12.50 feet the chord of which bears North 18
degrees 22 minutes 45 seconds East; thence Northeasterly, Northerly
and Northwesterly along the arc of said curve a distance of 19.70
feet through a central angle of 90 degrees 18 minutes 21 seconds to
the point of cusp with the Southeasterly boundary of the aforesaid
ingress and egress easement; thence South 26 degrees 46 minutes 26
seconds East along said Southeasterly boundary a distance of 12.57
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feet to the point of intersection with the Northeasterly
prolongation of the Southeasterly boundary of that portion of
RIVERWOOD, A CONDOMINIUM, PHASE "M" lying Southerly of said ingress
and egress easement; thence North 63 degrees 31 minutes 55 seconds
East a distance of 20.00 feet to the Northerly boundary of said
ingress and s easement; thence along said Northerly boundary
by the follow courses and distances:

Thence North 26 degrees 46 minutes 26 seconds West a distance
of 77.09 feet to the beginning of a curv.: concave to the Southeast
having a radius of 176.53 feet the chord of which bears North 33
degrees 40 minutes 06 seconds West; thence Northwesterly along the
arc of said curve a distance of 42.48 feet through a central angle
of 13 degrees 47 minutes 16 seconds to the Southeast corner of that
portion of RIVERWOOD, A CONDOMINIUM, PHASE "M" that lies North of
the aforesaid ingress and egress easement; thence along the
:;lttrlr boundary of said PHASE "M" by the following courses and

stances:

Thence North 49 degrees 26 minutes 18 seconds East a distance of
24.11 feet; thence North 72 degrees 40 minutes 49 seconds East a
distance of 135.00 feet to the North boundary of RIVERWOOD, A
CONDOMINIUM; thence along the said North boundary by the following
courses and distances:

Thence North 42 degrees 49 minutes 11 seconds West a distance of
433.00 feet; thence North 53 degrees 52 minutes 50 seconds West a
distance of 137.41 feet; thence North 78 degrees 46 minutes 27
seconds West a distance of 133.56 feet to the said Northerly
boundary of aforesaid ingress and egress easement; thence North 20
degrees 33 minutes 22 seconds West, along said Northerly boundary,
a distance of 171.64 feet to the Southwest corner of FAIRWAY VILLAS
NORTH, A CONDOMINIUM; thence along the boundary of said FAIRWAY
VILLAS NORTH, A CONDOMINIUM and FAIRWAY VILLAS SOUTH, A CONDOMINIUM
by the following courses and distances:

Thence North 26 degrees 33 minutes 00 seconds East a distance of
51.28 feet; thence North 73 degrees 319 minutes 21 seconds East a
distance of 140.01 feet; thence South 74 degrees 08 minutes 14
seconds East a distance of 190.24 feet; thence South 67 degrees 52
minutes 12 seconds East a distance of 161.93 feet; thence South 35
degrees 00 minutes 59 seconds East a distance of 237.55 feet;
thence North 03 degrees 47 minutes 08 seconds East a distance of
25.61 feet; thence North 38 degrees 18 minutes 31 seconds East a
distance of 127.44 feet; thence North 55 degrees 18 minutes 17
seconds East a distance of 63.25 feet; thence North 76 degrees 09
minutes 38 seconds East a distance of 53.18 feet; thence North 26
degrees 33 minutes 54 seconds West a distance of 180.32 feet;
thence North 56 degrees 20 minutes 29 seconds West a distance of
253.50 feet;

thence North 89 degrees 30 minutes 52 seconds West a distance of
59.00 feet; thence South 64 degrees 06 minutes 29 seconds West a
distance of 113,67 feet:; thence South 30 degrees 52 minutes 49
seconds East a distance of 60.09 feet; thence South 09 degrees 19
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minutes 32 seconds Bast a distance of 44.74 feet; thenca South 31
degrees 00 minutes 48 seconds West a distance of 40.98 feet; thence
North 87 degrees 02 minutes 42 seconds West a distance of 103.63
feet; thence North 59 degrees 13 minutes 58 seconds West a distance
of 38.06 feet; thence North 32 degrees 41 minutes 29 seconds West
a distance of 43.64 feet; thence South 64 degrees 06 minutes 29
seconds West a distance of 70.68 feet; thence South 73 degrees 39
minutes 21 seconds West a distance of 146.51 feet;

thence North 61 degrees 52 minutes 56 secods West a distance of
49.03 feet to a point in a non tangent curve concave to the
Southeast having a radius of 119.79 feet the chord of which bears
North 17 degrees 56 minutes 57 seconds East and being the
Southeasterly boundary of said access easement; thence
Northwesterly, Northerly and Northeasterly along the arc of said
curve a distance of 147.90 feet through a central angle of 70
degrees 44 minutes 27 seconds; thence North 53 degrees 19 minutes
11 seconds East along said Southeasterly boundary, a distance of
536.75 feet to the aforesaid Southwesterly right-of-way line of
MacArthur Boulevard; thence along the said Southwesterly right-of-
wiyt line of MacArthur Boulevard by the following courses and
distances:

Thence South 46 degrees 16 minutes 29 seconds East a distance of
55.00 feet; thence South 49 degrees 37 minutes 41 seconds East a
distance of 170.96 feet to a point in a non tangent curve concave
to the Northeast having a radius of 1490.00 feet, the chord of
which bears South 67 degrees 49 minutes 58 seconds East; thence
Southeasterly along the arc of said curve a distance of 1121.25
feet through a central angle of 43 degrees 06 minutes 58 seconds;
thence South 89 degrees 23 minutes 27 seconds East, tangent to last
described curve, a distance of 467.00 feet to the Westerly boundary
of an access easement for INLET VILLAGE, A CONDOMINIUM; thence
siong the said Westerly boundary by the following courses and
stances:

Thence South 00 degrees 36 minutes 33 seconds West a distance of
156.50 feet; thence South 30 degrees 27 minutes 41 seconds West a
distance of 710.31 feet; thence South 06 degrees 42 minutes 35
seconds West a distance of 171.17 feet; thence South 83 degrees 59
minutes 35 seconds East, radial to the next described curve a
distance of 13,41 feet to a int in a non tangent curve concave to
the Southeast having a radius of 351.84 feet the chord of which
bears South 01 degrees 22 minutes 31 seconds west; thence
Southwesterly along the arc of said curve a distance of 56.85 feet
through a central angle of 9 degrees 15 minutes 48 seconds to the
Northerly bouidary of INLET VILLAGE, A CONDOMINIUM; thence along
the boundary of said INLET VILLAGE, A CONDOMINIUM by the following
courses and distances:

Thence South 86 degrees 44 minutes 37 seconds West, radial to last
described curve a distance of 30.90 feet; thence North 22 degrees
02 minutes 10 seconds West a distance of 49.53 feet:; thence South
67 degrees 57 minutes 50 seconds West a distance of 415,64 feet;
thence West a distance of 97.26 feet; thence South 17 degrees 28
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minutes 41 seconds West a distance of 239.86 feet; thence South 87
degrees 23 minutes 33 seconds East a distance of 45.17 feet; thence
North 82 degrees 59 minutes 31 seconds East a distance of 27.05
feet; thence South 77 degrees 46 minutes 12 seconds East a distance
of 232.84 feet; thence North 84 degrees 09 minutes 02 seconds East
a distance of 90.48 feet; thence South 86 degrees 50 minutes 22
seconds East a distance of 40.06 feet; thence South 62 degrees 35
minutes 56 seconds East a distance of 27.00 feet; thence North 06
diirlll 28 minutes 48 seconds West a distance of 126.22 feet to a
peint in a non tangent curve concave to the Northeast having a
radius of 270.50 feet, the chord of which bear  North 68 degrees 57
minutes 30 seconds West; thence Northwesterly along the arc of said
curve a distance of 31.43 feet through a central angle of 6 degrees
39 minutes 23 seconds; thence North 24 degrees 22 minutes 12
seconds East, radial to the last and next described curve, a
distance of 30.50 feet to a point in a non tangent curve concave to
the Northeast having a us of 240.00 feet the chord of which
bears South 79 degrees 47 minutes 36 seconds East; thence
Southeasterly, Easterly and Northeasterly along the arc of said
curve a distance of 118.86 feet; thence North 86 degrees 02 minutes
35 seconds East a distance of 83.83 feet to tne said Westerly
boundary of the access easement for INLET VILLAGE; thence along the
gzundnry of said access easement by the following courses and
stances:

Thence South 03 degrees 57 minutes 25 seconds East a distance of
15.00 feet; thence North 86 degrees 02 minutes 35 seconds East a
distance of 20.00 feet; thence North 03 degrees 57 minutes 25
seconds West a distance of 81.39 feet to the beginning of a curve
concave to the Southwest having a radius of 215.01 feet; thence
Northeasterly along the arc of said curve a distance of 70.67 feet
through a central angle of 18 degrees 50 minutes 00 seconds to the
point of reverse curvature with a curve concave to the Northeast
having a radius of 331.84 feet; thence Northwesterly, Northerly and
Northeasterly along the arc of said curve a distance of 170.86 feet
through a central angle of 29 degrees 30 minutes 00 seconds; thence
North 06 degrees 42 minutes 35 seconds East a distance of 108.00
feet to the beginning of a curve concave to the Southeast having a
radius of 403.71 feet; thence Northeasterly along the arc of said
curve a distance of 167.36 feet through a central angle of 23
degrees 45 minutes 05 seconds; thence North 30 degrees 27 minutes
41 seconds East a distance of 411.48 feet; thence South 59 degrees
31 minutes 19 seconds East a distance of 150.00 feet to the
beginning of a curve concave to the Southwest having a radius of
447.00 feet; thence Southeasterly along the arc of said curve a
distance of 325.57 feet through a central angle of 41 degrees 43
minutes 53 scconds; thence North 72 degrees 11 minutes 33 seconds
East, radial to the last and next described curve, a distance of
60.00 feet to a point in a non tangent curve concave to the
Southwest having a radius of 507.00 feet to the chord of which
bears North 38 degrees 40 minutes 23 seconds West; thence
Northwesterly along the arc of saild curve a distance of 369.27 feet
through a central angle of 41 degrees 43 minutes 53 seconds; thence
North 59 degrees 32 minutes 19 seconds North a distance of 130.00
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feet; thence North 30 degrees 27 minutes 41 seconds East a distance
of 209.31 feet to the beginning of a curve concave to the Northwest
having a radius of 70.00 feet; thence Northeasterly along the arc
of sald curve a distance of 36.47 feet through a central angle of
29 degrees 51 minutes 10 seconds; thence North 00 degrees 36
minutes 33 seconds East a distance of 61.07 feet to the Southerly
right-of-way line of said MacArthur Boulevard; thence along said
Southerly rf;ht-nt-uly line by the following courses and distances:

Thence South 89 degrees 23 minutes 27 seconds East a distance of
664.82 feet to the beginning of a curve concave to the Southwest
having a radius of 260.00 feet, the chord of which bears South 64
degrees 46 minutes 39 seconds East; thence Southeasterly along the
arc of said curve a distance of 283.86 faet through a central angle
of 62 degrees 33 minutes 17 seconds; thence North 63 degrees 09
minutes 50 seconds East a distance of 7.00 feet; thence South 26
degrees 50 minutes 10 seconds East a distance of 140.62 feet to the
intersection wilh the North line of aforesaid Government Lot 10;
thence North 89 degrees 23 minutes 27 seconds West, along the said
North line of Government Lot 10 a distance of 396.89 feet; thence
North 01 degrees 10 minutes 31 seconds East a distance of 45.00
feet; thence North 89 degrees 23 minutes 27 seconds West a distance
of 231.50 feet; thence North 01 degrees 10 minutes 31 seconds East
a distance of 45.00 feet; thence North 89 degrees 23 minuies 27
seconds West a distance of 60.00 feet; thence South 01 degrees 10
minutes 311 seconds West a distance of 735.34 feet; thence South 43
degrees 45 minutes 29 seconds East a distance of 80 more or less to
the Mear. High Water line of the Indian River; thence meander said
Mean High Water line Southeasterly, Southwesterly and Northwesterly
a distance of 4950 feet more or less to the intersection with a
line that bears South 12 degrees 15 minutes 46 seconds East from
the Point of Beginning; thence North 12 degrees 15 minutes 46
seconds West, along lastly said line a distance of 174.7 feet more
or less to the Point of Beginning.

LESS that land described in the Declaration of Condominium for
RIVERBEND recorded in Official Records Book 793. at Page 1532, of
the Public Records of Martin County, Florida.

AND LESS that land described in the Declaration of Condominium for
PLANTATION CLUB VILLAS recorded in Official Records Book 741, at
Page 1494, of the Public Records of Martin County, Florida.

AND LESS the following described property:

BAYVIEW AT INDIAN RIVER PLANTATION
(INCLUDES PHASES 1 THROUGH IV)

BEING A PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED IN SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP 37 SOUTH,
RANGE 42 EAST, MARTIN COUNTY, FLORIDA, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF PLANTATION CLUB VILLAS, A
CONDOMINIUM, AS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK 741, PAGE 1530, OF
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THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF MARTIN COUNTY, FLORIDA; AND RUNNING THENCE
South 43°49" 29" East, for a distance of 69.17 feet to an iron pipe
found; THENCE running with the mean high water line of the Indian
River (Elev. 0.83 N.G.V.D. 1929) South 234°'59' 47" East, for a
distance of 40.38 feet to a point; THENCE South 13°23' 22" east,
for a distance of 50.09 feet to a point; THENCE South 05°'57' 34"
West for a distance of 54.23 feet to a point; THENCE South
28°07" 59" East, for a distance of 50.99 feet to a point; THENCE
South 07°11°12° East, for a distance of 66.61 feet to a point;
THENCE South 56°00' 45" East, for a distance of 49.99 feet to a
point; THENCE South 32°25' 31" East, for a ‘istance of 50.04 feet to
a point; THENCE South 38°06' 16" East, for a distance of 50.49 feet
to a point; THENCE South 26°42' 04" East, for a distance of 50.09
feet to a point; THENCE South 17°'14'12" East, for a distance of
58.24 feet to a point; THENCE South 00°21' 31" East, for a distance
of 47.11 feet to a point; THENCE South 31°00' 02" West, for a
distance of 51.92 feet to a point; THENCE South 70°23' 32" West, for
a distance of 54.63 feet to a point; THENCE South 46°38' 34" West,
for a distance of 50.00 feet to a point; THENCE South 52°21' 12°
West, for a distance of 50.25 feet to a point; THENCE South
61*16' 57" 'lllflm:.= for a distance of 43.52 feet to a point; THENCE
South 65°40" 15" West, for a distance of 16.38 feet to a point;
THENCE North 88°20' 27" West, for a distance of 50.25 feet to a
point; THENCE North 87°12' 15" West, for a distance of 50.16 feet to
a point; THENCE South 89°24" 00" West, for a distance of 50.49 feet
to a point; THENCE North 71°19'13" West, for a distance of 50.99
feet to a point; THENCE North B84°55' 15" West, for a distance of
50.04 feet to a point; THENCE North 87°12' 15" West, for a distance
of 50.16 feet to a point; THENCE North 87°28'49" West, for a
distance of 47.31 feet to a point: THENCE North 78°31' 13" West, for
a distance of 59.46 feet to a point; THENCE North 78°59' 57" West,
for a distance of 50.80 feet to a point; THENCE North 71'05' 09*
West, for a distance of 50.04 feet to a point; THENCE North
36°10" 34" West, for a distance of 59.36 feet to a point; THENCE
North 59°42' 18" West, for a distance of 50.64 feet to a point;
THENCE North 61°57' 05" West, for a distance of 50.36 feet to a
point; THENCE North 69'56' 28" West, for a distance of 50.01 feet to
a point; THENCE North 70°'03’ 23" West, for a distance of 45.44 feet
to a point; THENCE North 81°58’ 46" West, for a distance of 76.97
feet to a point; THENCE South 70°15' 47" West, for a distance of
78.03 feet; THENCE South 83°47' 45" West, for a distance of 56,32
feet to the intersection with the extension of the west line of
Inlet Villas, Phase 4, a Condominium, said line also being the East
line of Inlet Villas, Phase 3, a Condominium, all recorded in
Official Record Book 533, Page 2714 of said Public Records; THENCE
departing said mean high water line and running with the previously
mentioned West and East line North 06°28' 48" EBast, for a distance
of 55.00 feet to the intersection with the south line of said Inlet
Village, Phase 3; THENCE continuing with the said West and Bast
line North 06°28' 48" EBast, for a distance of 126.22 feet to a
point; THENCE along a curve to the right, having a radius of 270.50
feet and an arc length of 31.43 feet, being subtended by a chord of
North €8°57' 30" West, for a distance of 31.41 feet to a point;
THENCE North 24°22"' 12" EBast, for a distance of 18.00 feet to a
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point; THENCE along a curve to the left, having a radius of 252.50
feet and an arc length of 124.04 feet, being subtended by a chord
of South 79°'47' 36" East, for a distance of 123.57 feet to a point;
THENCE North 86°02' 35* East, for a distance 81.33 feet to a point;
THENCE along a curve to the right, having a radius of 2.50 feet and
an arc length of 3.93 feet, being subtended by a chord of South
48°57' 25" East, for a distance of 3.54 feet to a point on the
southwest corner of a non exclusive ingress egress easement as
recorded in Official Record Book 533, Page 2718 of said Public
Records; THENCE South 03°57' 25" Rast, for a fistance of 2.50 feet
to a point; THENCE North 86°02' 35" East, for a distance of 20.00
feet to a point; THENCE North 03'57' 25" West, for a distance of
2.50 feat to the southeast corner of said non exclusive ingress
egress easement; THENCE running with the east line of said
easement North 03°57' 25" West, for a distance of 83.89 feat to a
point; THENCE along a curve to the left, having a radius of 215.00
feet and an arc length of 70.67 feet, be subtended by a chord of
North 13°22' 25" West, for a distance of 70.36 feet to a point;
THENCE along a curve to the right, having a radius or 331.84 feet
and an arc length of 170.79 feet, being subtended by a chord of
North 08°02' 39" West, for a distance of 168.91 to a point; THENCE
departing said east line South 83°17' 25" West, for a distance of
12.00 feet to a point; THENCE South 14°29' 58" East, for a distance
of 40.92 feet to a point; THENCE South 22°34'50" East, for a
distance of 56.77 feet to a point; THENCE South 48°35' 45" Easc,
for a distance of 135.39 feet to a point; THENCE South 68°52' 09*
East, for a distance of 145.22 feet to a point: THENCE South
88°32' 51" East, for a distance of 72.20 feet to a point; THENCE
North 05°46' 01" East, for a distance of 7.69 feet to a point;
THENCE South 84°13'59" East, for a distance of 96.06 feet to a
point; THENCE South 05°46' 01" West, for a distance of 8.00 feet to
a point; THENCE South 84°'13' 59" East, for a distance of 103.00
feet to a point; THENCE North 54°15' 18" East, for a distance of
47.00 feet to a point; THENCE North 89'54’ 40" East, for a distance
of 1.84 feet to a point; THENCE North 54°'15'18" East, for a
distance of 8.14 feet to a point; THENCE North 13°'02' 43* East, for
a distance of 54.34 feet to a point: THENCE North 13°02' 40" West,
for a distance of 170.08 feet to the intersection with the south
line of the aforementioned Plantation Club Villas; THENCE running
with the south line of said Plantation Club Villas North 75°'04’' 58°
East, for a distance of 133.34 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

AND LESS the following described property:

That portion of Section 31, Township 37 South, Range 42 East,
Martin County, Florida conveyed to Riverwood Condominium
Association, Inc. by Radnor/Plantation Corporation in BSpecial
Warranty Deed recorded in Official Records Book 844, Page 226 of
the Public Records of Martin County, Florida, described as follows:

Commence at the intersection of the Southeasterly right-of-way line
of State Road AlA and the South line of the North 1000.00 feet of
Government Lot 4, of said Section 31; thence South 22 degrees 18

Pd-jﬁ- It ef 3§
ORBKI 229 Pg03 2 L

D-y




seconds 05 minutes West, 2219.55 feet to set iron rod and cap at
the Point of Beginning; thence

1. BSouth 76 degrees 28 seconds 27 minutes East, 23.00 feet to a
set drill hole, thence;

2. North 13 4 5 31 seconds 33 minutes East, 55.48 feet to a
found PK nail and cap, thence;

3. 36.58 feet along the arc of a curve to the right having a
radius of 156.53 feet, a central angle of 13 degrees 23
seconds 23 minutes and a chord bearing and distance of South
66 dngr.u 22 seconds 11 minutes East, 36.50 feet to a found
3/4" iron pipe; thence

4. 22,69 feet along the arc of a curve to the left, having a
radius of 12.50 feet, a central angle of 104 degrees 00
seconds 57 mi, and a chord bearing and distance of South 65
degrees 32 seconds 01 minutes West, 19.70 feet to an iron rod
and cap set, thenca;

5. South 13 degrees 31 seconds 33 minutes West, 74.08 feet to a
found iron pipe and cap, thence;

6. 57.16 feet along the arc of a curve to the left having a
radius of 25.00 feet, a central angle of 131 degrees 00
seconds 00 minutes and a chord bearing and distance of North
51 degrees 58 seconds 27 minutes West, 45.50 feet to a found
iron rod thence;

7. South 62 4 s 31 seconds 33 minutes West, 2.65 feet to a
found 1/2" iron pipe thence;

8. North 13 degrees 31 seconds 33 minutes East, 20.00 feet to the
Point of Beginning.
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LEGAL DESCRIDTION

Also LEss AND EXcEPT PRoM PamcelL IC !

Being o porcel of lond located in Section 31, Township 37 South, Range 42 Eost,
Martin County, Florida. being more particulorly described as follows:

Commence at point of intersection of the Southeasterly Right—of-=Way line of State
Road A-1-A (o 200.00 foot right—of-way) ond the South line of the North 1000 feet
of Government Lot 4, of soid tion 31, thence South 62°27°20" West, olong said .
Southeasterly Right—of—Way line o distance of 10U0.00 feet to the Northeasterly Right-
of-Way line of MacArthur levard os described in O. R. Book 438, Poge 293 - 295,
Public Records of Martin County, Florida; thence Southeasterly and Easterly olong soid
Northeasterly Right=of—Woy line by the following courses ond distonces;

Thence South 27'32'40" East, o distonce of 172.00 feet to the beginning of o curve
“oncave to the Northeast having o radius of 405.00 feet thence Southeasterly along
the arc of said curve o distance of 132.40 feet through a central angle of
18'43'49"; thence South 46'16'29" Eost, o distonce of 152.26 feet; thence

South 42'55'17" Eost, o distance of 170.96 feet to a point on a non tongent curve
concave to the Northeast hoving o radius of 1410.00 feet the chord of which beors
South 67°49'S8" Eost; thence Southeasterly clong the orc of said curve g distance
of 1061.05 feet through a central angle of 43'06'58" thence South 89°23'27"

East, tangent to last described curve o distonce of 467.00 feel to the Westerly
boundory of the occess easement as described in O. R. Book 501, Page 2719, Public
Records of Martin County, Florido; thence South 00°36'33" West, o distonce of
80.00 feet to the Southerly Right—of—Way line of MacArthur Boulevard; thence continue
South 00°36'33" West o distance of 156.50 feet; thence South 30°27'41" West,

a distance of 710.31 feet; thence South 06°4235" West, o distance of 171.17 feel;
thence South B3°5935" East, radial to the next described curve, a distance of

13.41 feet to o point in @ non—tongent curve concaove to the Northeost, hoving o
radius of 351.84 feet, the chord of which bears South 0823'30" East, thence
Southeasterly along the orc of said curve, o distance of 176.84 leet through o central
angle of 28'47'50" to a point of reverse curvature, said curve having a rodius of
195.01 feet; thence clong the aorc of sald curve, a distance of 64.10 feet through a
central angle of 18°50°00"; thence South 03°57°25" Eosi, o distonce of

79.00 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence continue South 03'57°25" Eost o
distance of 2.39 feet; thence continue South 03'57'25" East, o distance of

2.50 feet; thence North 86°02'35" East, o distance of 20.00 feet; thence

North 03'57°25" West, o distonce of 2.50 feet; thence continue

North 03'57°25" West, o distance of 20.39 feet; thence South 44°03'21"

West o distance of 26.91 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Contaoining 0.006 acres, more or less.
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LEGAL DESCRIPTION

ALso LEss AND EXCEPT ERoM PARCEL L

Being a parcel of land located in Section 31, Township 37 South, Range 42 East,
Martin County, Florida. being more particularly described as follows:

Commence at point of intersection of the Southeasterly Right-of-Way line of Stote
Road A—-1-A (a 200.00 foot right=of-way) and the South line of the North 1000 feet
of Government Lot -4, of sald Section 31, thence South 62'27°20" West, olong said
Southeasterly Right—of=Way line o distonce of 1000.00 feet to the Northeasterly Right-—
of=Way line of MocArthur gwiwnrd os described in C. R. Book 438, Page 293 - 295,
Public Records of Martin County, Florido; thence Southeasterly ond Easterly clong said
Northeasterly Right—of=Way line by the following courses ond distances;

Thence South 27°32'40" East, o distonce of 172.00 feet to the beginning of a curve
-concave to the Northeast having o rodius of 405.00 feet thence Southeasterly along
the arc of sald curve o distance of 132.40 feet through o central angle of
18'43'49"; thence South 46'16°29" East, o distance of 152.26 feet; thence

South 42°55'17" East, a distance of 170.96 feet to o point on o non tengent curve
concave to the Northeast having o rodius of 1410.00 feet the chord of which bears
South 67°49'58" East; thence Southeasterly clong the orc of said curve a distance
of 1061,05 feet through o central ongle of 43°'06'58" thence South 89°23'27"

Eost, tongent to laost described curve o distance of 467.00 feet to the Westerly
boundary of the occess easement as described in O. R. Book 501, Poge 2719, Public
Records of Martin County, Florida; thence South 00°36'33" West, o distonce of

80.00 feet to the Southerly Right—of—Way line of MacArthur Boulevard; thence continue
South 00°36°33" West o distonce of 156.50 feet; thence South 30°27'41" West,

a distance of 710.31 feet; thence South 06°4235" West, o distonce of 171.17 feet;
thence South B3'S935" Eost, rodiol to teh next described curve, a distonce of

13.41 feet to a point in o non—~tongent curve concave to the Northeost, having o rodius

of 351.84 feet, the chord of which bears South 08°23'30" Eost, thence

Southeosterly along the orc of soid curve, o distonce of 176.84 feet through a centrol
angle of 28°47'50" to o point of reverse curvature, said curve having o radius of
195.01 feet; thence along the orc of soid curve, o distance of 64.10 feet through o
central angle of 18°50'00"; thence South 03'57'25" East, o distonce of

66.39 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence South 86°02'35" West, o distance of
83.83 feet to the beginning of o curve concave to the Northeast, hoving o rodius of
240.00 feet, thence Northwesterly along the orc of said curve, o distonce of

118.66 feet through o central ongle of 28719°41%; thence South 24722117 West,

o distance of 12.50 feet to the beginning of a non—tongent curve concave Northeast,
hoving a radius of 252.50 feet, the chord of which bears South 79°47'36" Eost,
thence Southeasterly clong the orc of said curve, o distonce of 124.84 feet through o
central ongle of 28M9°41"; thence North 86°02'35" East, a distance of

81.33 feet to the beginning of @ curve concave to the Southwest, having o radius of
2.50 feet, the chord of which bears South 49°00'59" East, thence Southeasterly

along the arc of soid curve, o distance of 3.93 feet through o central of 89'58'49"
to a point of cusp; thence North 03°57'25" West, o distonce of 15.00 feet to the

Point of Beginning.

Containing 0.059 acres, more or less.
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LEGAL DESCRIPTION

ALSO LESS AND EXCEPT FRoM PARcCEL IT :
PARCEL 6

BEING A PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED IN SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP 37 SOUTH,
RANGE 42 EAST, MARTIN COUNTY, FLORIDA. BEING MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: d

COMMENCE AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTHEASTERLY RiGHT~-
OF-WAY LINE OF STATE ROAD A-1-A (A 200.00 FOOT RIGHT-OF-WAY) AND
THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH 1000 T OF C DVERNMENT LOT 4 OF SAID
SECTION 31; THENCE S 62'27'20" W ALONG SAID SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT=-
OF-WAY LINE A DISTANCE OF 1100.00 FEET TO THE SOUTHWESTERLY RIGHT-
OF-WAY LINE OF MACARTHUR BOULEVARD AS DESCRIBED IN O.R. BOOK 438,
PAGES 293 — 295, PUBLIC RECORDS OF MARTIN COUNTY, FLORICA; THENCE
ALONG SAID SOUTHWESTERLY RIGHT—OF=WAY LINE OF MACARTHUR BOULEVARD
BY THE FOLLOWING COURSES AND DISTANCES:

THENCE S 27°32'40" E A DISTANCE OF 172.00 FEET TO THE BEGINNING
OF A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE NORTHEAST HAVING A RADIUS OF 505.00 FEET;
THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE A DISTANCE OF

“ 165.09 FEET THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 18°43'49%; THENCE

S 4616'29" E A DISTANCE OF 58.72 FEET TO THE NORTHWESTERLY
BOUNDARY OF AN EASEMENT FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS AS DESCRIBED IN
EXHIBIT "0" OF THE DECLARATION OF CONDOMINIUM OF RIVERWOOD, A
CONDOMINIUM: THENCE ALONG THE SAID NORTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY BY THE
FOLLOWING COURSES AND DISTANCES:

THENCE S 53'19'11" W A DISTANCE OF 139.58 FEET;

THENCE S 48'10'37" W A DISTANCE OF 200.81 FEET;

THENCE S 53419'11" W A DISTANCE OF 142.11 FEET :

70 THE NORTHEASTERLY CORNER OF RIVER VILLAGE CONDOMINIUM; THENCE
ALONG THE NORTHERLY AND WESTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID RIVER VILLAGE
CONDOMINIUM BY THE FOLLOWING COURSES AND DISTANCES;

THENCE N 69°56'43" W A DISTANCE OF 317.59 FEET,
THENCE S 60°45'04" W A DISTANCE OF 118.98 FEET;
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PARCEL;

THENCE CONTINUE ALONG THE WESTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID RIVER VILLAGE
CONDOMINIUM THROUGH THE FOLLOWING COURSES AND DISTANCES;
THENCE S 10'55'22" £ A DISTANCE OF 51.80 FEET;
THENCE S 0511°'40" E A DISTANCE OF 22.09 FEET;
THENCE S 17'16'54" E A DISTANCE OF 43.05 FEET;
THENCE S 17°28'39" E A DISTANCE OF 50.46 FEET;
THENCE S 17'15°05" E A DISTANCE OF 44.36 FEET;
THENCE S 32'44'23" E A DISTANCE OF 49.58 FEET;
THENCE S 19'37'54" E A DISTANCE OF 66.52 FEET
THENCE S 846'02° W A DISTANCE OF 84.93 FEET;
THENCE S 64'27 49" £ A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET;
THENCE S 4820'54" E A DISTANCE OF 65.35 FEET;
THEEzcE S 4;%'00' E A DISTANCE g; EO'gOFEEET: Peo3 25
THENCE S 37'00°00" E A DISTANCE OF 2.42 FEET:
THENGE N 40°00°00" € A DISTANCE OF 7.21 FEET, ORE k229
10 TI-éE #?W}%mmﬁ RIVERWOOD, A COHDOHIH;‘.‘JI'H';'H EHENCE D- /g
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LEGAL DESCRIDPTION

PARCEL 6 CONTINUED

THENCE S 31'48'35" E A DISTANCE OF 88.87 FEET;
THENCE S 19°01'34" E A DISTANCE OF 86.85 FEET;
THENCE S 18°00°'53" W A DISTANCE OF 59.86 FEET;
THENCE S 24°43'52" E A DISTANCE OF 90.83 FEET;
THENCE S 65'09'27" W A DISTANCE OF 29.75 FEET;
THENCE S 46'56'02" E A DISTANCE OF 113.21 FEET;
THENCE S 43'22'24" E A DISTANCE OF 119.90 FEET;

THENCE S 15'49'28" £ A DISTANCE OF 60.33 rEET

THENCE S 1826'06" E A DISTANCE OF 34.62
TO THE SOUTHWESTERLY CORNER OF RIVERWOOD, A coummmuu PHASE "E":

THENCE CONTINUE S 18'26'06" E A DISTANCE OF 91.87 FEET;

THENCE S 49'57'42" E A DISTANCE OF 102.02 FEET;

THENCE S 78'28'05" E A DISTANCE OF 94.53 FEET;

THENCE S 49°28'19" E A DISTANCE OF 48.40 FEET;

THENCE S 38°20'00" £ A DISTANCE OF 27.41 FEET;

THENCE S 50°03'49" E A DISTANCE OF 112.16 FEET;

THENCE S 32'59'02" E A DISTANCE OF 90.01 FEET;

THENCE S 65'48'24" E A DISTANCE OF 37.82 FEET;

THENCE S 85'39'24” E A DISTANCE OF 39.61 FEET;

THENCE S 65419'50" E A DISTANCE OF 94.64 FEET;

THENCE S 81°35'54" E A DISTANCE OF 48.45 FEET;

THENCE S 12°42'40" W A DISTANCE OF 50" MORE OR LESS TO THE
APPROXIMATE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE OF THE INDIAM RIVER; THENCE MEANDER
SAID MEAN HIGH WATER LINE NORTHWESTERLY AND NORTHEASTERLY A DISTANCE
OF 2,070 FEET MORE OR LESS TO A UNE THAT BEARS S 60°45'04" W FROM THE
POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE N 60°45'04" E ALONG LASTLY SAID LINE
A DISTANCE OF 53 FEET MORE OR LESS TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING 2.44 ACRES MORE OR LESS.
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LEGAL DESCRIPTION

ALSC LE3S MAMD EncePT FRoM PARCEL 4 B
PARCEL 7
(INLET VILLAGE)

BEING A PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED IN SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP 37 SOUTH, RANGE 42
EAST, MARTIN COUNTY, FLORIDA. BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCE AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY
UNE OF STATE ROAD A-1-A (A 200.00 FOOT RIGHT-OF-WAY) AND THE SOUTH UNE
OF THE NURTH 1000.00 FEET OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 OF SAID SECTION 31; THENCE
S 62'27'20" W, ALONG SAID SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT:- OF=WAY LINE OF STATE ROAD
A=1=A, A DISTANCE OF 1100,00 FEET TO THE SOUTHWESTERLY RIGHT=OF~-WAY LINE
OF MacARTHUR BOULEVARD AS DESCRIBED IN O. R, BOOK 438, PAGES 293-295,
PUBLIC RECORDS OF MARTIN COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTHWESTERLY
Elg_ll';g;wm LINE OF MacARTHUR BOULEVARD BY THE FOLLOWING COURSES AND

|

THENCE S 27°32'40" E, A DISTANCE OF 172.00 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE
CONCAVE TO THE NORTHEAST HAVING A RADIUS OF 505.00 FEET; THENCE
SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, A DISTANCE OF 165.09 FEET
THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 18°43'49"; THENCE S 46'16'29" E, A DISTANCE OF
152.26 FEET; THENCE S 49'37'41" E, A msmlcz OF 170,96 FEET TO A POINT IN A
NON=TANGENT CURVE CONCAVE TO THE Honmm'r HAVING A RADIUS OF 1480.00
FEET THE CHORD OF WHICH BEARS S 7111'10" E: THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG THE
ARC OF SAID CURVE, A DISTANCE OF 1121.25 FEET THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF
43706'58"; THENCE S 89'23'27" E, A DISTANCE OF 487.00 FEET; THENCE, DEPARTING
SAID SOUTHWESTERLY RIGHT—OF~WAY UINE OF MocARTHUR BOULEVARD, S 00°36'33" W,
A DISTANCE OF 156.50 FEET: THENCE S 3027'41" W, A DISTANCE OF 710.31 FEET;
THENCE S 06'42'35° W, A DISTANCE OF 170.00 FEET; THENCE S 67'S7'50" W, A
DISTANCE OF 456.20 FEET; THENCE WEST, A DISTANCE OF 97.26 FEET TO THE
BOUNDARY OF THE GOLF COURSE AREA SOUTH OF MacARTHUR BOULEVARD; THENCE
S 17'28'41" W, ALONG SAID BOUNDARY OF THE GOLF COURSE AREA SOUTH OF
MacARTHUR BOULEVARD, A DISTANCE OF 239.86 FEET: THENCE S 87°23'33" E, A
Ef.{é‘&‘f‘ OF 45.17 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED

THENCE N 82'59'31" E, A DISTANCE OF 27.05 FEET; THENCE S 77°46'12" E, A
DISTANCE OF 232.84 FEET; THENCE N 84'09'02" E, A DISTANCE OF 90,48 FEET;
THENCE S 86°50'22" E, A DISTANCE OF 40.06 FEET THENCE S 62'35'55" E, A
DISTANCE OF 27.00 FEET; THENCE S 06728'48" E, A DISTANCE OF 50 FEET, MORE

OR LESS, TO THE APPROXIMATE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE OF THE INDIAN RIVER:
THENCE MEANDER ALONG SAID MEAN HIGH WATER LINE NORTHWESTERLY, A DISTANCE
OF 425 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO A LINE THAT BEARS S 02'36'27" W FROM THE
POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE N 02°36'27" £ ALONG LASTLY SAID LINE, A DISTANCE
OF 50 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.
CONTAINING 0.48 A OR

CRES, MORE LESS. D" 2o
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PARCEL III

Commence at the aforedescribed Point "A"; thence 8 89 degrees
23 seconds 27 minutes E, along the aforesaid North right-of-way
line of MacArthur Boulevard a distance of 70.18 feet to a point in
the Easterly boundary of an Access Easement and the Point of
Beginning of the following described parcel:

Thence continue S 89 degrees ) minutes 27 seconds E, aloni said
North right-of-way line, a distance of 684.u2 feet to the beginning
of a curve concave to the Southwest having a radius of 340.00 feet
the chord of which bears 8 77 degrees 14 minutes 24 seconds E,
thence Southeasterly al the arc of said curve a distance of
144.21 feet th a o:zrll angle of 24 degrees 18 minutes 06
seconds to the on with the Westerly boundary of RESORT
VILLAS CONDOMINIUM NO. 1; thence N 26 degrees 50 minutes 10
seconds W, along the Westerly boundary of said RESORT VILLAS
CONDOMINIUM NO. 1 and RESORT VILLAS CONDOMINIUM NO. 2, a distance
of 380.00 feet; thence N 63 degrees 09 minutes 50 seconds E, along
the Northerly boundary of said RESORT VILLAS CONDOMINIUM NO. 2, a
distance of 20.00 feet; thence S 26 degrees 50 minutes 10 seconds
E a distance of 83.43 feet; thence S 89 degrees 23 minutes 27
seconds E a distance of 24.79 feet; thence N 26 degrees 50 minutes
10 seconds W a distance of 205.65 feet to the South boundary of
PLANTATION HOUSE, A CONDOMINIUM; thence along said South boundary
by the following courses and distances;

Thence N 89 23 minutes 27 seconds W a distance of 38.26
feet to the beginning of a curve concave to the Northeast having a
radius of 160.00 feet; thence Northwesterly along the arc of said
curve a distance of 75.69 feet through a central angle of 27
degrees 06 minutes 22 seconds to the point of compound curvature
with a curve concave to the Northeast having a radius of 30.00
feet; thence Northwesterly along the arc of said curve a distance
of 43.27 feet to the point of cusp with a curve concave to the
Northwest having a radius of 270.00 feet the chord of which bears
S 40 degrees 04 minutes 57 seconds W and being the Easterly
boundary of said access easement; thence Southwesterly along the
arc of said curve a distance of 185.98 feet through a central angle
of 39 degrees 28 minutes 00 seconds; thence S 59 degrees 48 minutes
57 seconds W a distance of 430.46 feet to the beginning of a curve
concave to the Southeast having a radius of 50.00 feet; thence
Southwesterly along the arc of said curve a distance of 51.67 feet
through a central angle of 59 degrees 12 minutes 24 seconds; thence
8 00 degrees 36 minutes 33 seconds W a distance of 75.14 feet to
the Point of Beginning.

LESS those lands described in the Declaration of Condominium for

Sandpiper Condominium recorded in official Records Book 887, Page

741 as amended in Official Records Book 1009, at Page 1304 of the

Public Records of Martin County, Florida. D 2
e/
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AND LESS those lands described In the Declaration of Condominium
for Beachwalk Condcminium recorded in Official Records Book 1024,
Page 1385 of the Public Records of Martin County, Florida.



PARCEL IV

Commence at a point of intersection of the Southeasterly right-of-
way of State Road A-1-A and the South line of the North 1000 feet
of Government Lot 4 of said Section 31, thence N 88 degrees 44
minutes 44 seconds W, along said South line ¢f the North 1000 feet,
a distance of 415.17 feet to the Northwesterly right-of-way line of
Sate Road A-1-A and the Point of Beginning of the following
described parcel:

Thence continue N 88 degrees 44 minutes 44 seconds W, along the
aforesaid South line of the North 1000 feet a distance of 1505.J
feet more or less to the intersection with the Mean High Water line
of the Indian River:; thence meander the said Mean High Water line
Southerly a distance of 375.0 feet more or less to the intersection
with the North line of said Government Lot 8; thence 5 89 degrees
07 minutes 26 saconds E, along said North line of Government Lot 8,
a distance of 351.0 feet more or less to that point of intersection
with a line that is 880 feet West of, as measured at right angles
and parallel with the East line of said Government Lot 8, thence S
00 degrees 59 minutes 59 seconds W, along lastly said line a
distance of 248.73 feet to the said Northwesterly right-of-way line
of State Road A-1-A; thence N 62 degrees 27 minutes 20 seconds E,
along sald Northwesterly right-of-way line a distance of 1245.66
feet to the Point of Beginning.

Paﬁt: 204 35 D‘;J
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PARCEL V

Being a parcel of land lying in Sections 31 and 32, Township 37
South, Range 42 East, Martin County, Florida and being more
particularly described as follows:

Commence at the Northeast corner of Government Lot 10 of said
Section 31; thence N 01 degrees 14 minutes 45 seconds E, along the
East line of said Section 31, a distance of 584.05 feet to the
North line of RESORT VILLAS CONDOMINIUM i.0. 2 and the Point of
Beginning of the following described Parcel;

Thence 5 89 degrees 23 minutes 27 seconds E, along the said North
line of RESORT VILILAS CONDOMINIUM NO. 2 and the Easterly
prolongation thereof, a distance of 212 feet more or less to the
Mean High Water Line of the Atlantic Ocean; thence Northwesterly
along said Mean High Water Line a distance of 208 feet more or less
to the intersection with the Easterly prolongation of the South
line of PLANTATION HOUSE, A CONDOMINIUM; thence along the said
South line of PLANTATION HOUSE, A CONDOMINIUM by the following
courses and distances:

Thence N 89 degrees 23 minutes 27 seconds W a distance of 386 feet
more or less; thence N 00 degrees 36 minutes 33 seconds E a
distance of 17.00 feet; thence N 89 degrees 23 minutes 27 seconds
W a distance of 60.00 feet; thence § 00 dagrees 36 minutes 33
seconds W a distance of 20.00 feet; thence N 89 degrees 23 minutes
27 seconds W a distance of 33.48 feet; thence § 26 degrees 50
minutes 10 seconds E a distance of 205.65 feet to the said North
line of RESORT VILLAS CONDOMINIUM NO. 2; thence 8 89 degrees 23
minutes 27 seconds E along said North line a distance of 266.31
feet to the Point of Beginning.

LESS any portion of the above described property that lies within
the following described lands which are contained in Quit Claim
Deed recorded in Official Records Book 1010, Page 1987 to-wit;

That part of Government lot 5, less and except the North 1,000 feet
thereof, and that part of Government Lot 6, all in Sections 31 and
32, Township 37 South, Range 42 East, bounded on the West by the
Coastal Construction Setback Line (described in Plat Book 5, Page
17, Martin County, Florida, Public Records); bounded on the East by
the waters of the Atlantic Ocean; bounded on the North by the South
line of the North 1,000 feet of Government Lot 5; and bounded on
the South by the South line of Government Lot 6; and

AND LESS and except those lands described in the Declaration of
Condominium for Sandpiper Condominium described in Official Records
Book 887, at Page 741 as amended in Official Records Book 1009, at
Page 1304 of the Martin County, Florida Public Records.

=2
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PARCEL VI

Lands described in that certain Declaration of Condominium of
Sandpiper at Indian River Plantation, a condominium as recorded in

Official Records Book 887, Page 741 and as amended in Officlal
Records Book 1009, at Page 1304 of the Martin County, FPlorida

Public Records.
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PARCEL VII

Commence at the intersection of the Southeasterly right-of-way line
of State Road A-1-A and the South line of the North 1000.00 feet of
Government Lot 4 of sald Section 31; thence South 62 degraes 27
minutes 20 seconds West along said Southeasterly right-of-way line
a distance of 1100.00 feet to the Southwesterly line of MacArthur
Boulevard (as relocated); thence South 27 degrees 32 minutes 40
seconds East along said Southwesterly line of MacArthur Boulevard
(as relocated) a distance of 1/,2.00 feet t> the beginning of a
curve concave to the Northeast having a radius of 505,00 feet;
thence Southeasterly 165.09 feet along the arc of said curve and
said Southwesterly line of MacArthur Boulevard (as relocated)
through an angle of 18 degrees 42 minutes 49 seconds; thence South
46 degrees 16 minutes 29 seconds East along said Southwesterly line
of MacArthur Boulevard (as relocatsd) a distance of 97.26 feet to
the Northwesterly boundary line of the Golf Course area South of
MacArthur Boulevard (as relocated) and the Point of Beginning of
the following described parcel:

Thence South 53 degrees 19 minutes 11 seconds West a distance of
536.75 feet to the beginning of a curve concave to the East and
having a radius of 119.79 feet; thence Southerly 154.45 feet along
the arc of said curve an angle of 73 degrees 52 minutes 33
seconds; thence South 20 degrees 33 minutes 22 seconds East a
distance of 257.24 feet; or a curve concave to the Southwest having
a radius of 289.07 feet; thence departing said Golf Course
boundary, Southwesterly zlong the arc of said curve a distance of
26.25 feat through an angle of 5 degrees 12 minutes 21 seconds;
thence South 15 degrees 21 minutes 10 seconds East a distance of
74.44 feet to the beginning of a curve concave to the Northeast
having a radius of 145.00 feet; thence Southeasterly along the arc
of said curve a distance of 106.69 feet through an angle of 42
degrees 09 minutes 27 seconds to the point of reverse curvatura
with a curve concave to the Southwest having a radius of 142.73
feet; thence Southeasterly along the arc of said curve a distance
of 120.14 feet through an angle of 48 degrees 13 minutes 37
seconds; thence South 9 degrees 17 minutes 01 seconds East a
distance of 48.39 feet to the beginning of & curve concave to the
Northeast having a radius of 95.00 feet; thence Southeasterly along
the arc of said curve a distance of 84.83 feet through an angle of
51 degrees 09 minutes 36 seconds to the point of compound curvature
with a curve concave to the Northeast having a radius of 251.73
feet; thence Southeasterly along the arc of said curve a distance
of 83.87 feet through an angle of 19 degrees 05 minutes 23 seconds
to the point of reverse curvature with a curve concave to the
Southwest having a radius of 176.53 feet; thence Southeasterly
along the arc of said curve a distance of 162.55 feet through an
angle of 52 degrees 45 minutes 34 seconds; thence South 26 degrees
46 minutes 26 seconds East a distance of 106.78 feet to the
beginning of a curve concave to the Northeast having a radius of
320.00 feet; thence Southeasterly along the arc of said curve a
distance of 107.44 feet through an angle of 19 degrees 14 minutes
11 seconds; thence South 46 degrees 00 minutes 36 seconds East a
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distance of 33.84 feet to the beginning of a curve concave to the
Southwest having a radius of 600.00 feet; thence Southeasterly
along the arc of said curve a distance of 102.70 feet through an
angle of 9 degrees 48 minutes 27 seconds; thence South 36 degrees
12 minutes 10 seconds East a distance of 30.24 feet to the
beginning of a curve concave to the Northeast having a radius of
95.00 feet; thence Scutheasterly along the arc of said curve a
distance of 68,12 feet through an angle of 41 degrees 05 minutes 10
seconds; thence South 77 degrees 17 minutes 20 seconds East a
distance of 30.00 feet; thence South 12 degrees 42 minutes 40
seconds West a distance of 20.00 feet; thence North 77 degrees 17
minutes 20 seconds East a distance of 30,00 feet to the beginning
of a curve concave to the Northeast having a radius of 115.00 feet;
thence Northwesterly along the arc of said curve a distance of
82.47 feet through an angle of 41 degrees 05 minutes 10 seconds;
thence North 36 degrees 12 minutes 10 seconds West a distance of
30.24 feet to the beginning of a curve concave to the BSouthwest
having a radius of 580.00 feet; thence Northwesterly along the arc
of said curve a distance of 99.28 feet through an angle of 9
degrees 48 minutes 27 seconds; thence North 46 degrees 00 minutes
36 seconds West a distance of 33.84 feet to the beginning of a
curve concave to the Northeast having a radius of 340.00 feat;
thence Northwesterly along the arc of said curve a distance of
114.15 feet through an angle of 19 degrees 14 minutes 11 seconds;
thence North 26 degrees 46 minutes 26 seconds West & distance of
106.78 feet to the beginning of a curve concave to the Southwest
having a radius of 156.53 feet; thence Northwesterly along the arc
of said curve a distance of 144.14 feet through an angle of 52
degrees 45 minutes 34 seconds to the point of reverse curvature
with a curve concave to the Northeast having a radius of 271.73
feet; thence Northwesterly along the arc of said curve a distance
of 90.54 feet through an angle of 19 degrees 05 minutes 23 seconds
to the point of compound curvature with a curve concave to the
Northeast having a radius of 115.00 feet; thence Northwesterly
along the arc of said curve a distance of 102.69 feet through an
angle of 51 degrees 09 minutes 36 seconds; thence North 9 degrees
17 minutes 01 seconds West a distance of 48.39 feet to the
beginning of a curve concave to the Southwest having a radius of
122.73 feet; thence Northwesterly along the arc of said curve a
distance of 103.30 feet through an angle of 48 degrees 13 minutes
37 seconds to the point of reverse curvature with a curve concave
to the Northeast having a radius of 165.00 feet; thence
Northwesterly along the arc of said curve a distance of 121.41 feet
through an angle of 42 degrees 09 minutes 27 seconds; thence North
15 degrees 21 minutes 10 seconds West a distance of 74.44 feet to
the beginning of a cu.ve concave to the Southwest having a radius
of 269.07 feet; thence Northwesterly along the arc of said curve a
distance of 29.44 feet through an angle of 5 degrees 12 minutes 21
seconds; thence North 20 degrees 33 minutes 22 seconds West a
distance of 257.24 feet to the beginning of a curve concave to the
East having a radius of 139.79 feet; thance Northerly 180.24 feat
along the arc of said curve through an angle of 73 degrees 52
minutes 33 seconds; thence North 53 degrees 19 minutes 11 seconds
East a distance of 190.75 feet; thence North 48 degrees 10 minutes
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37 seconds East a distance of 200.81 feet; thence North 53 degrees
19 minutes 11 seconds East a distance of 139.58 feet to a point in
the Southwesterly line of MacArthur Boulevard (ac relocated);
thence Bouth 46 degrees 16 minutes 29 seconds East along the
!mthmnm line of MacArthur Boulevard (as relocated) a distance
of 38.54 2 to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

LESS AND EXCEPT the following described parcel of land:

All of RIVER BEND CONDOMINIUM, 'ccording to the Declartion
thereof recorded in Official Records Book 793, Page 1532 of the
Public Records of Martin County, Florida.
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Lcdal Description

LESs AmND EXAC FPRod PARCEL -

Being o parcel of land located in Section 31, Township 37 South, Ronge 42 E Marti
County, Florido. being more particularly described nilpfollun: " ast, Martin

Commence at the intersection of the Southecsterly Right—of—Way line of State Road A-1-
A (a 200.0 foot Right=of-Way) ond the South line of the North 1000.00 feet of
Government Lot 4 of sald 31; thence South 62°27'20" West along sald
SoUtheosterly Right-of—Way line a distonce of 1100.00 feet to the Southwesterly line of
MacArthur Boulevard os described In 0. R. Book 438, Pages 293 — 295, Public Records
of Martin County, Florlde; thence South 27°32'40" Eost along sald Southwesterly

line of MacArthur Boulevard o distance of 172.00 feet to the beginning of a curve
concave to the Northeast hoving a rodius of 505.00 feet; thence Sou?hnlt-rly 165.09
feet along the arc of sald curve and sald Southwesterly line of MocArthur Boulevard
throuch a central onala of 18'43'48": thence Scuth 46716°29" East clona sold
Southwesterly line of MaocArthur Boulevard o distance of 97.26 feet to the .hTorﬂmnt-'ly
boundary line of the golf ccurae area South of MacArthur Boulevard; thence South
5318'11" West, a distonce of 536,75 feet to the beginning of o curve concave to

the Southeast, having a radius of 116.79 feet; thence Southwesterly and Southeasterly
along the arc of sald curvs, a distance of 154.45 feet through o central angle of
73'52'33"; thence South 20733'22" East, o distance of 257.25 fest to the Point

of Beginning of the following described porcel. Sald Point of Beginning ciso being the
beginning of a curve concave to the Southwest, having o radius of 288.07 feet; thence
olong the arc of sald curve Southeasterly 26.25 feet through o central angle of
0542'21"% thence South 1521'10" Eost, o distonce of 74.44 feet to the :
beginning of a curve concave to the Northeast, hoving a radius of 145.00 feet; thence
along the arc of sald curve to the Southeast, 106.69 feet through a central ongle of
42'09'27" to the inning of o reverse curve concave to the Southwest, having o

radius of 142.73 fest: thence along the arc of sald curve to the Southeast, a distonce of
120.14 feet thru.lga a centrol rngh of 4843'37"; thence Scuth 09'17'01" East,

a distonce of 48.39 feet to the beginning of a curve concave to the Northeaat, having o
radius of 95,00 feet; thence clong the arc of soid curve to the Southeost B4.B3 feet
through o centrol ongle of 51°09'38" to the beginning of o cufve concave to the

North, having a radius of 251.73 feet; thence clong the arc of sald curve Southeasterly,
a distance of B3.87 feet through a central angle of 19°05'23" to the beginning of a
reverse curve concave to the Southwest, having a radius of 176.53 feet; thence clong
the arc of sald curve Sauuunlhrl; 162.55 feet through a central angle of

52'45'34"; thence Southeast 26°46'26°, o distonce of 77.09 feet; thence South

83'31'55" West, o distance of 20.00 feet; thence North 26°46'26" West, a

distance of 76.98 feet to the beginning of a curve concave to the Southwest, having o
radius of 156.53 fes'; thence along the arc of mald curve to the Northwest, o distonce of
144.14 feet through o central angle of 52°45'34" to the beginning of o reverse curve
concave to the North, having o radius of 271.73 feet; thence olong the arc of sald curve
in a Northwesterly direction, o distance of 80.54 feet through a central ongle of
19'05'23" to the beginning of o compound curve concave to the Northeast, having

a radius of 115,00 feet: thence along the orc of said curve Northwesterly, a distonce of
102.69 feet through o central ongle of 51°09'36"; thence North 0917'01" West,

o distonce of 48.39 feet to the beginning of a curve concave tn the Southwest, having o
rodius of 122.73 fest; *hence along the orc of sald curve Northwesterly, o distance of
103.30 feet through o central angle of 4813'37" to the beginning of o reverse curve
concave to the Northeost, having a radius of 165.00 feet; thence aiong the orc of said
curve In o Northwesterly direction, o distance of 121,40 feet through @ central ongle of
42'00'27"; thence North 15°21'10" West, a distance of 74.44 fest to the

beginning of a curve concave to the Southwest, having o rodius of 269.07 feet; thence
olong the arc of sald curve Northwasterly, o distonce of 24.44 fest through a central
angle of 0542'21%; thence North 20°33'22" West, o distance of 12.39 feet;

thence South 78°46'27" East, a distonce of 23.53 feet to the Point of Beginning. B
Contalning 0.36 ocres, more or less. papcEl 5 Fhﬁe. 26 of 35S i
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PARCEL VIII

Commence at the aforedescribed Point "A"; thence South 00 degrees
36 minutes 33 peconds West a distance of B80.00 feet to the
Southerly right-of-way line of MacArthur Boulevard and the POINT OF
BEGINNING: '

thence South 0 degrees 36 uinutes 33 seconds West a distance of
156.50 feet; thence South 30 degrees 27 minutes 41 seconds West a
distance of 710.31 feet; thence South 06 degrees 42 minvtes 35
seconds West a distance of 171.17 feet; thence South 83 d.ruu 59
minutes 35 seconds East a distance of 13.41 feet to a point in a
non ent curve concave to the Northeast having a radius of
351.84 feet; the cord of which bears South 08 degrees 23 minutes 30
seconds East; thence Southwesterly, Southerly and Southeasterly
along the arc of said curve a distance of 176.84 feet through an
angle of 28 degrees 47 minutes 50 seconds to the point of reverse
curvature with a curve concave to the Southwest having a radius of
195.01 feet; thence Southeasterly along the arc of said curve a
distance of 64.10 feet through an angle of 18 degrees 50 minutes 00
seconds; thence South 03 degrees 57 minutes 25 seconds East a
distance of B1.39 feet; thence North 86 degrees 02 minutes 35
seconds East a distance of 20.00 feet; thence North 03 degrees 57
minutes 25 seconds West a distance of 81.39 feet to the beginning
of a curve concave to the Southwest having a radius of 215.01 feet;
thence Northwesterly along the arc of said curve a distance of
70.67 feet through an angle of 18 degrees 50 minutes 00 seconds to
the point of reverse curvature with a curve concave to the
Northeast having a radius of 331.84 feet; thence Northwesterly,
Northerly and Northeasterly along the arc of said curve a distance
of 170.86 feet through an angle of 29 degrees 30 minutes 00
seconds; thence North 06 degrees 42 minutes 35 seconds East 2
distance of 108.00 feet to the beginning of a curve concave to the
Southeast having a radius of 403.71 feet; thence Northear*erly
along the arc of said curve a distance of 167.35 feet through an
angle of 23 degrees 45 minutes 05 seconds; thence North 30 degrees
27 minutes 41 seconds East a distance of 411.48 feet;

thence South 59 degrees 31 minutes 19 seconds East a distance of
150.00 feet to the beginning of a curve concave to the Southwest
having a radius of 447.00 feet; thence Southeasterly along the arc
of said curve a distance of 325.57 feet through a central angle of
41 degrees 43 minutes 53 seconds; thence North 72 degrees 11
minutes 33 seconds East, racial to the last and next described
curve, a distance of 60.00 feet to a point in a non tangent curve
concave to the Southwest having a radius of 507.00 feet the chord
of which bears North 38 degrees 40 minutes 23 seconds West; thence
Northwaesterly along the arc of said curve a distance of 369.27 feet
through a central angle of 41 degrees 43 minutes 53 seconds; thence
North 59 degrees 32 minutes 19 seconds West a distance of 130.00
feet; thence North 30 degrees 27 minutes 41 seconds East a distance
of 209.31 feet to the beginning of a curve concave to the Northwest
having a radius of 70.00 feet; thence Northeasterly along the arc
of said curve a distance of 36.47 feet through a central angle of
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29 degrees 51 minutes 10 seconds; thence North 00 degrees 36
minutes 33 seconds East a distance of 61.07 feet to the Southerly
right-~of-way line of said MacArthur Boulevard; thance North 89
degrees 23 minutes 27 seconds West, along said Southerly right-of-
way line a distance of 90.18 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

LESS AND EXCEPT the following described parcel of land:
All of PLANTION CLUB VILLAS, a C mdominium, according to the

Declaration thereof recorded in official Records Book 741, Page
1494 of the Public Records of Martin County, Florida.
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Legal Description

Being a parcel of lond located in Section 31, Township 37 South, Range 42 Eost, Martin
County, Florida. being mere particularly described os follows: : :

Commence at point of intersection of the Southeasterly Right—of=Way line of State Roord
A-1-A (a 20:1?00 foot right~of-way) and the South line of t.l.'le North 1000 feet of
Government Lot 4, of sald Section 31, thencs South §2'27'20" West, clong sald
Southeasterly Right—of=Way line a distance of 1000.00 feet to the Northeasterly Right—
of-Way line of MacArthur ;wlm as described In O. R. Book 438, Page 293 - 295,
Public Records of Martin County, Florida; thence Southeasterly ond Easterly clong sald
Northeasterly Right—of=Way line by the following courses, ond distonces;

Thence South 27:32'40" East, ‘o distance of 172.00 ijest to the beginning of o curve
concave to the Nertheast having o rodius of 405.00 feet thence Southeasterly along the
arc of sald curve a distance of 132.40 feet through a central angle of 18° 49%;

thence South 4616'29" East, o distance of 152.26 feet; thence South 42'5517" East,

o distance of 170.96 feet to a point on a non tongent curve concave to the Northeast
having a radius of 1410.00 fest the chord of which bears South §7°49'58" East; thence
Southeasterly along the ore of sald curve o distonce of 1061.05 feet through a central
angle of 43°06'S8"; thence South B9%23'27" East, tangent to last described curve a
distance of 467.00 feet to the Westerly boundary of the access easement cs described in
0. R. Book 501, Page 2719, Public Records of Martin County, Florida; thence

South 00'36'33" West, a distonce of 80,00 feet to the Southerly Right-of-~Way line of
MacArthur Boulevard: thence continue South 00°36'33" West o distonce of 156.50 feet;
thence South 30727'41" West, a distonce of 710.31 feet; thencé South 06°42'35% West,

a distance of 171.17 feet; thence South B3'.9'35" Eost, radial to the next described
curve, a distance of 13.41 feet to the Point of Beginning, said point being a point in

o non—-tangent curve concave to the Northeast, having a radius of 351.84 feet, the chord
of which bears South 08723'30" East, thence Southeasterly clong the arc of sald curve,

o distance of 176.84 feet through o central ongle of 28°47'50" to a point of reverse
curvature, sald curve having o radius of 195.01 feet; thence clong the arc of saild curve,
a distance of 64.10 feet through a central angle of 1815007 thence South 03'57'25" East,
o distance of 79.00 feet: thence North 44°03'21" East, o distance of 26.91 feet; thence
North 03'57'25" West, o distance of 61.00 feet to the beginning of o curve concave to
the Southwest, having o rodius of 215,01 feet; thence r.:long the orc of saold curve, o
distonce of 70.67 feet through a central angle of 18'50'00" to the beginning of a reverse
curve concave to the Northeast, having o rodius of 331.84 feet, the chord of which beors
North 08702'25" West: thence along the arc of sald curve, o distonce of 170.86 feet
through a central angle of 29'30'00" to o point in a non—=tongent line; thence South
84'31°03" West, o distonce of 20,43 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Contalining 0.15 ocres, more or less.
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PARCEL IX

Commence at aforesaid Point A, thence continue North 0 degrees 36
minutes 33 seconds East along the Easterly boundary line of said
Golf Course are North of MacArthur Boulevard (as relocated) a
distance of 85.00 feet; thence North 59 degrees 48 minutes 57
seconds East along the Easterly boundary line of said Golf Course
area a distance of 398.84 feet to the Southwest corner of "TENNIS
VILLAS, A CONDOMINIUM" area; thence continue North 59 degrees 48
nminutes 57 seconds East along the Soutl jasterly boundary line of
said TENNIS VILLAS, A CONDOMINIUM area a distance of 129.81 feet to
a point of curvature of a curve concave to the Northwest having a
radius of 250.00 feet; thence Northeasterly and Northerly 378.09
feet along the arc of said curve and along the Southerly and
Southeasterly boundary and its Nertheasterly extension of said
TENNIS VILLAS, A CONDOMINIUM area through an angle of 86 degrees 39
minutes 07 seconds; thence North 26 degrees 50 minutes 10 seconds
West a distance of 203.66 feet to the point of a curvature of a
curve concave to the Southwest having a radius of 30.00 feet;
thence Northwesterly, Westerly and Southwesterly 47.12 feet along
the arc of said curve through an angle of 90 degrees 00 minutes 00
seconds to a point of compound curvature of a curve concave to the
Northwest having a radius of 168.50 feet; thence Southwesterly and
Westerly 97.05 feet along the arc of said curve through an angle of
33 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds to a point of tangency; thence
North 83 degrees 50 minutes 10 seconds West a distance of 269.36
feet to a point in the Northwesterly boundary of TENNIS VILLAS
CONDOMINIUM NO. 2; thence North 51 degrees 05 minutes 00 seconds
East a distance of 28.24 feet to Southwesterly corner of TENNIS
VILLAS CONDOMINIUM NO. 3; thence South 83 degrees 50 minutes 10
seconds East along the Southerly boundary of said TENNIS VILLAS
CONDOMINIUM NO. 3 a distance of 249.42 feet to the beginning of a
curve concave to the Northwest having a radius of 148.50 feet;
thence Northeasterly and Easterly 85.53 feet along the arc of said
curve to a point of reverse curvature of a curve concave to the
Southwest having a radius of 50.00 feet; thence 78.54 feet along
the arc of said curve through an angle of 90 degrees 00 minutes 00
seconds to a point of tangency; thence South 26 degrees 50 minutes
10 seconds East a distance of 203.66 feet to a point of curvature
of a curve concave to the Northwest having a radius of 270.00 feet;
thence continue Southerly and Southwesterly 408.34 feet along the
arc of said curve through an angle of 86 degrees 39 minutes 07
seconds to a point of tangency; thence South 59 degrees 48 minutes
57 seconds West a distance of 430.46 feet to a point of curvature
of a curve concave to the Southeast having a radius of 50.00 feet;
thence Southwesterly 51.67 feet along the arc of gaid curve through
an angle of 59 degrees 12 minutes 24 seconds to a point of
tangency:; thence BSouth 0 degrees 36 minutes 33 geconds West a
distance of 75,14 feet; thence North 89 degrees 23 minutes 27
seconds West a distance of 70.18 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.
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LEGAL DESCRIDTION

LEss AND EXCEPT
FromM PARcEL IK PARCEL 2

BEING A PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED IN SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP 37 SOUTH,
RANGE 42 EAST, MARTIN COUNTY, FLORIDA. BEING MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: :

COMMENCE AT POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT=OF =WAY
LINE OF STATE ROAD A-1--A (A 200.00 FOOT RIGHT=OF=WAY) AND THE SOUTH
UNE OF THE NORTH 1000 F OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4, OF SAID SECTION

31, THENCE S 82°27'20" W, ALONG SAID SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT=-OF =WAY

UNE OF STATE ROAD A-1-A, A D'STANCE OF 1002.00 FEET TO THE g
NORTHEASTERLY RIGHT—OF—=WAY LINE OF MACARTHUR BOULEVARD AS DESCRIBED
IN O. R. BOOK 438, PAGE 293 — 295, PUBUC RECORDS OF MARTIN COUNTY,
FLORIDA; THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY AND EASTERLY ALONG SAID NORTHEASTERLY
RIGHT-OF~WAY LINE OF MACARTHUR BOULEVARD BY THE FOLLOWING COURSES
AND DISTANCES: (CONTINUED ON PAGE Z)

THIS LEGAL DESCRIPTION SHALL NOT BE VALID
UNLESS:

1) PROVIDED IN ITS ENTIRETY, CONSISTING OF
6 SHEETS WITH SHEETS 4,5 & 6 BEING THE SKETCH
OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION.

2) REPRODUCTIONS OF THIS DESCRIPTION AND

SKETCH ARE SIGNED AND SEALED WITH AN
EMBOSSED SURVEYORS SEAL

CERTIFICATION
(mrvmmmmmmm'sm

| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THIS SKETCH AND DESCRIPTION MEETS THE
MINIMUM TECHNICAL STANDARDS FOR SURVEYS SET FORTH BY THE FLORIDA
BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS AND MAPPERS IN CHANTER 61G17-6,
FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, PURSUANT TO SECTION 472.027 FLORIDA

STATUTES. THE SKETCH AND DESCRIPTION IS BASED

DATE OF SIGNATURE fi ALBERT C. ALLEN, Wi
PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR AND MAPPER

FLORIDA CERTIFICATE NO. 4130 - 3.{
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1ECAL DESCRIDTION

PARCEL 2 CONTINUED FROM PAGE 2

NO. 2; THENCE N 51°08'00" E, A DISTANCE OF 28.24 FEET TO
SOUTHWESTERLY CORNER OF TENNIS VILLAS NO. 3, A CONDOMINIUM; THENCE
S 83'50'10" E ALONG THE SOUTHERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID TENNIS VILLAS
NO. 3, A CONDOMINIUM, A DISTANCE OF 248.4” FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF
A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE NORTHWEST HAVING A RADIUS OF 148.50 FEET;
THENCE NORTHEASTERLY AND EASTERLY 85.53 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF SAID
CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 33'00°00" TO A POINT OF REVFRSE
CURVATURE OF A CURVE cmcms THE SOUTHWEST HAVING A RADIUS OF
50.00 FEET; THENCE 78.54 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE THROUGH
A CENTRAL ANGLE OF oo'oo'uu' TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE

S 26'50'10" E A olsmlc: 203.66 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE OF
A CURVE CONCAVE TO NORTHWEST HAVING A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET:
THENCE CONTINUE swnmv AND SOUTHWESTERLY 222.368 FEET ALONG THE
ARC OF SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 471107 TO A

POINT; THENCE N 69°39'03" W, RADIAL TO THE LAST DESCRIBED CURVE,

A DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING 0.38 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.
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PARCEL X

Being a parcel e!-llﬁaﬁloultld in Section 31, Township 37 South,
Range 42 East, and more particularly describea as follows:

Commence at the intersection of the Southerly right-of-way line of
State Road AlA and the South line of the North 1000 feet of
Government lot 4 of said Section 31; thence S 62 degrees 27 seconds
20 minutes W, along said Southerly right-of-way line a distance of
1000.00 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Thence S 27 degrees 32 seconds 40 minutes E a distance of 172.00
feet to the beginning of a curve concave to the Northeast having a
radius of 405.00 feet; thence Southeasterly 132.40 feet along said
curve through an angle of 18 degrees 43 seconds 49 mi; thence 8 46
degrees 16 seconds 29 minutes E a distance of 152.26 feet; thence
5 42 es 55 seconds 17 minutes E a distance of 170.96 feet to
the beginning of a curve non tangent to the last described course
concave to the Northeast having a radius of 1410.00 feet the chord
of sald curve bears S 67 degrees 49 seconds 58 minutes E; thence
Southeasterly 1061.05 feat along said curve through an angle of 43
degrees 06 seconds 58 mi; thence S 89 degrees 23 seconds 27 minutes
E a distance of 1222.00 feet to the beginning of a curve concave to
the Southwest having a radius of 340.00 feet; thence Southeasterly
302.08 feet along said curve, through an angle of 50 degrees 54
seconds 21 minutes to a line tangent to aforesaid curve, said line
being the Easterly right-of-way line of MacArthur Boulevard, a 66
foot wide right-of-way as now laid out and in use; thance 8 26
degreaes 50 seconds 10 minutes E, along said Easterly right-of-way
a distance of 18.18 feet to a point 200 feet North of as measured
at right angles to the North line of Government Lot 10 of said
Section 31; thence N 89 degrees 23 seconds 27 minutes W along a
line parallel to and 200 feet North of as measured at right angles
to the North line of Government Lot 10 of said Section 31 a
distance of 74.37 feet; thence S 26 degrees 50 seconds 10 minutes
E along the existing Westerly right-of-way line of said MacArthur
Boulevard a distance of 84.75 feet; thence S 63 degrees 09 seconds
50 minutes W a distance of 7.00 feet to the beginning of a curve
non tangent to aforesaid line, said curve being concave to the
Southwest having a radius of 260.00 feet; thence Northwesterly
283.86 feet along said curve through an angle of 62 degrees 33
seconds 17 mi; thence N 89 degrees 23 seconds 27 minutes W a
distance of 1222.00 feet to the beginning of a curve concave to the
Northeast having a radius of 1490.00 feet; thence Northwesterly
1121.25 feet along sald curve through an angle of 43 degrees 06
seconds 58 minutes to a line non tangent to aforesaid curve; thence
N 49 degrees 37 seconds 41 minutes W a distance of 170.96 feet;
thence N 46 degrees 16 seconds 29 minutes W a distanca of 152.26
feet to the beginning of a curve concave to the Northeast having a
radius of 505.00 feet; thence Northwesterly 165.09 feet along said
curve through an angle of 18 degrees 43 seconds 49 mi; thence N 27
degrees 32 seconds 40 minutes W a distance of 172.00 feet to the
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Southerly right-of-way line of State Road AlA; thence N 62 degrees
27 seconds 20 minutes E along the Southerly right-of-way line of
said State Road AlA a distance of 100.00 feet to the Point of

Beginning.
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5.

EXHIBIT “B"
Taxes for the year 1997 and subsequent years.

The terms, provisions, restrictions and conditions contained
in or otherwise tted by the Condominium Documents and any
anendments or supplements and/or addenda thereto
referancing the Property.

All government ordinances, regulations and restrctions
including zoning, pertaiaing to the ‘roperty. s

Easements in favor of Florida Power & Light Company recorded
in official Records Book 449, Page 2853; Official Records Book
449, at Page 2857; Official Records Book 449, at Page 2861 ;
official Records Book 449, at Page 2864; Official Records Book
449, at Page 2869; Official Records Book 792, at Page 2838;
ofticial Records Book 860, at Page 2531; and Official Records
Book 895, at Page 2457 all being of the Martin County, Florida
Public Records.

Easement for water pipe line in favor of Southern Gulf
Utilities, Inc., recorded in official Records Book 498, Page
470, Martin County, Florida, Public Records, as it affects
Parcels I, II, III, VI, IX and X.

Coastal Construction Set Back Lines, as set forth on plat
recorded in Plat Book 5, Page 17, Martin County, Florida,
Public Records, as it affects Parcel VI.

Covenants and restrictions as contained in Declaration of
Covenants for Indian River Plantation recorded in Official
Records Book 595, Page 514, including but not limited to the
right of Indian River Plantation Property Owners Association,
Inc., to ire title to the "Ocean Beach Recreational Area”
being descr in Exhibit "B" attached to said restrictions,
assigned in Official Records Book 623, at Page 1433, both
being of the Martin County Florida Public Records.

PUD Zoning Agreement between Indian River Plantation and
Martin County recorded in Official Records Book 520, Page 634,
as supplemented in Official Records Book 527, at Page 2680;
Official Records Book 528, at Page 1630; Official Records Book
536, at Page 1180; Official Records Book 545, at Page 1661;
Official Records Book 560, at Page 2144; Official Records Book
576, at Page 653; Official Records Book 584, at Page 823;
Official Records Book 588, at Page 1522; Official Records Book
591, at Page 126; Official Records Book 627, at Page 1052y
Official Records Book 663, at Page 1876; Official Records Book
691, at Page B850; Official Records Book 743, at Page 120;
Official Records Book 776, at Page 1349; Official Records Book
793, at Page 536; Official Records Book 828, at Page 2719;
Official Records Book 842, at Page 2208 and Official Records
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10.

11.

Book 949, at Page 2505 all being of the Martin County, Florlda
Public Records.

Reservations to State of Florida of title to an undivided one-
half of all petroleum and petroleum products, and title to an
undivided three-fourths of all other minerals w!ich may be
found on or under that portion of the "golf course area South"
described on Schedule 1 hereof which lies within the bounds of
the West 15 acres of th., East 30 anres of Government Lot
B{B) (C) and (D), Section 31, Township 37 South, Range 42 East,
15 acres, together with the right to explore for
nnd to mine and develop such petroleum and petroleum products
and all other Iin-rtls which may be found on or under the
aforesaid portion of the "golf course area South", pursuant to
Tax Deed 447 from The Trustees of the Internal Improvement
Fund of the State of Florida to R.M. Pitchford, dated November
15, 1944 and recorded in Deed Book 32, Page 429, as modified
by Quit-Claim Deed from the State of Florida through the Board
of The Trustees of the Internal Improvement Fund to Indian
River Plantation Company dated November 23, 1981 and recorded
in official Records Book 534, Pages lmt and 811, Martin
County, Florida, Public Records as it affects Parcel II.

NOTE: The right of entry has been released pursuant F.S.
270.11.

Reservation to State of Florida of title to an undivided one-
half of all petroleum and petroleum products, and title to an
undivided three-fourths of all other minerals which may be
found on or under that portion of Government Lot 10, Section
31, Township 37 South, Range 42 East described on Schedule 2
hereof, ining 1.82 acres more or less, together with the
right to explore for and to mine and develop such petroleum
and sum products and all other minerals which may be
£ on or under the aforesaid portion of Government Lot 10,
Section 31, Township 37 South, Range 42 East described on
Schedule 2 hereof, containing 1.82 acres more or less,
pursuant to Tax Deed No. 446 from the Trustees of the Internal
Improvement Fund of the State of Florida to C.B. Arbogast
dated December 15, 1944 and recorded in Deed Book 32, Page
428, as modified by Quit-Claim Deeds from the State of
Florida, through the Board of The Trustees of the Internal
Improvement Fund to Indian River Plantation Company, dated
November 12, 1981 and recorded in Official Records Book 534,
Pages 1656 and 1658, Martin County, Florida, Public Records,
as it affects Parcels II and VIII.

l;%‘li The right of entry has been released pursuant to F.S.
L] 1'

Reservation to State of Florida of title to an undivided one-
half of all petroleum and petroleum products, and title to an
undivided three-~fourths of all other minerals which may be
found on or under that portion nf Government Lot 10, Section
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12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

31, Township 37 South, Range 42 East, less land to Whitney
described on Schedule 3 hereof, less 10 acres deeded to Harry
H. Hoke and Sons as in Deed Book 32, Page 294, less land
deeded to the State of Florida Board of The Trustees of the
Internal Improvement Fund as in Official Records Book 373, at
Page 434, Public Records of Martin County, and less land
described on Schedule 2 hereo?, which reservation excludes any
and all right to explore for and to mine and develop such

and a2ll other minerals which may be found
on or under the aforesaid portion of Government Lot 10,
Section 31, msuw South, Ra 42 Bast, pursuant to Tax
Deed No. 446 from Trustees of the Internal Improvement
Fund of the State of Florida to C.B. Arbogast dated December
15, 1944 and recorded in Deed Book 32, Page 428, as modified
by Quit-Claim Deeds from the State of Florida, through the
Board of Tha Trustees of the Internal Improvement Fund to
Indian River Plantation Company, dated November 12, 1982 and
recorded in Official Records Book 534, Pages 1656 and 1658,
llr:a County, Florida, Public Records, as it affects Parcels
II VIII.

ggglhm right of entry has been release pursuant to F.S.

Unity of Title Agreement .between Indian River Plantation
Company and Martin County, dated January 18, 1977, filed for
record January 25, 1977 and recorded in Official Records Book
413, Page 1723, Martin County, Florida Public Records.

The policy does not insure title to property lying below the
presently existing mean high water line of the Indian River.

Memorandum of Lease between Indian River Plantation Company
and Stuart National Bank dated June 6, 1977 and reccrded in
Official Records Book 430, Page 106, Martin County, Florida
Public Records, as it affects Parcel II.

easement and right-of-way drzinage easements granted
to Martin County in, upon, over, through and across that
portion of MacArthur Boulevard as is more particularly
described in instrument recorded in Official Records Book 438,
Page 293, Martin County, Florida, Public Records, as it
affects Parcel X.

License Agreements of record between Indian River Plantation
Company Fairways Villas Condominium Association, Inc. recorded
in Offirial Records Book 469, Page 1131; Plantation Tennis
Villas Association, Inc. recorded in Official Records Book
476, Page 487; Plantation Riverwood Association, Inc. recorded
in official Records Book 503, Page 918; Lakeside Condominium
Association, Inc. recorded in Official Records Book 501, Page
1150; and Inlet Village Condominium Association, Inc. recorded
in orfium Records Book 533, Page 2764, as it may affect
Parcel VI.

D-y/

ORBK1 229 P03 S |




17.

1s8.

19,

20.

2l.

22.

23.

Rights to enter upon private roads for of ingress and
-g;.-'hu set forth i.n”t.:l.cam Agnmngm“ record betwean

Indian River Plantation Company and Resort Villas Condominium
Association No. 1 Inc. recorded in Official Records Book 428,
Page 85; Resort Villas Condominium Association No. 2, Inec.
recorded in Official Records Book 435, Page 1937 Pairwa
Villas Condominium Association, Inc. recorded in Officia
Records Book 444, Page 2234; Plantation Tennis Villages
Association, Inc. recorded in Official Records Book 452, a
729; Plantation Tennis Villas Condominium Inc. recorded
Official Records Book 455, Page (J30; Plantation House
Condominium Association, Inc., recorded in Official Records
Book 458, M. 1578, Plnnt.ltl.on Club Villas Condominium
Association, . recorded in Official Records Book 741, Page
1613 and u-nnu,'dod in official Records Book 742, at Dage
6797 Ocean House at Indian River Plantation Condominium
Association, Inc. recorded in Official Records Book 848, Page
2118, as amended by that certain Affidavit recorded in
Official Records Book 866, Page 382. , as it affects Parcels
VI, VII, VIII, IX and X.

Rights to enter for purposes of ingress and egress set forth
in License Agreement of record between Indian River Plantation
Company and River Village Condominium Association, Inc.
recorded in Official Records Book 465, Page 965, as it may
affect Parcel VI.

Perpetual Easement over, across and upon the lands described
in Exhibit A attached to the Declaration of Condominium of
Lakeside Condominium, in Official Records Book 501, at Pa
1091, Martin County, Florida, Public Records for the sole
purpose of the use, maintenance and repair of a swimming pool
deck area, as it may affect Parcel I.

Perpetual easement over, across and upon the lands more
particularly described in Exhibit C-1 to the Declaration of
Condominium of Inlet Village, a Condominium, in Official
Records Book 533, at Page 2719, Martin County, Florida, Public
Records for the scle se of use, maintenance and repai: of
common deck areas which may extend beyond the boundaries of
Inlet Village, a Condominium, as it may affect Parcel II.

Easement for swimmi pool deck as shown on Exhibit B to
Declaration of Cond ium of Tennis Villages Condominium No.
1 recorded in Official Records Book 452, Page 699, Martin
County, Florida, Public Records, as it may affect Parcel I.

Grant of Easement recorded in Official Records Book 501, Page
2717, Martin County, Florida, Public Records, as it affects
Parcel IX.

Rights or claims of parties in possession as resort or hotel
quests or under unrecorded Leases.

D-Ya
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24. Matters set forth on the Coastal Construction set back line
for Martin County, Florida recorded in Plat Book 9, Page 99
and Certif. g of recording recorded in Official Records Book
642, Page 364 both baing of the Martin County, Florida Public
Records, as it may affect Parcel VIA.

25. Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions prohibiting the
destruction of dune vegatation reccvded in Official Records
Book 756, Page 484 and re-recorded in Official Records Book
757, at Page 802, as amended in Official Records Book 871, at
Page 2353 and as further amended in Official Records Book 872,
at Page 1268, all being of the Martin County, Florida Public
Records, as it affects Parcel VIA.

26. Maintenance cbligations described in Declaration of Covenants
and Easemants recorded in Official Records Book 925, Page 3159
of the Martin County, Florida Public Records regarding a
:::g:r easement from N.E. Plantation Drive to the ocean

27. Utility Easement Agreement with Southern Bell Telephone and
Telegraph Company recorded in Official Records Book 775, Page
2190, as amended and restated in Official Records Book 722, at
Page 2833, both being of the Martin County, Florida Public
Records, as it affects Parcel II.

28. Declaration of Easement for Spa Pool Equipment recorded in
Official Records Book 887, Page 729 of the Public Records of
Martin County, Florida, as it affects Parcel VI.

29. Declaration of Easement for Beach Access recorded in Official
Records Book 887, Page 717 of the Martin County, Florida
Public Records, as it affects Parcel VIA.

30. Declaration of Condominium of Sandpiper at Indian River
Plantation, a Condominium recorded in Official Records Book
887, Pags 741, together with and subject to easements recited
therein for access to the beach via the Dune Crossover
Boardwalk and Spa facilities contained in the legal
description for Sandpiper Condominium and the Beach Pavilion
Facilities ~ontained therein; said legal description corrected
by Scrivener’s Affidavit recorded in Official Records Book
1009, Page 1296 and said declaration amended in Official
Records Book 1009, at Page 1304 all being of the Martin
County, Florida Public Records, as it affects Parcel VI.

31. Rights of the public to use any part of the Property seaward
of the natural line of vegetation or the extreme high water
line as a public beach.

32. Right of the United States government arising by reason of the
United States government’s control over navigable waters in

the interest of navigation and commerce, .
P-¥3 %
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The original and two copies of Exhibit "E" (Water and
Wastewater Tariffs) have been provided directly to the Department
of Water and Wastewater.
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PUBLIC SERVICE CCMMISSION

CERTIFICATE
NUMBER

e -

Upon consideration of the record it is hereby ORDERED that
outhority be ond Is hereby gronted to

Radnor Plantation Corp.
Whose principal oddress is

660 W.E. Ocaan Blwvd.

vater service in occordance with the

er 367, Florido Statutes, the Rules, Regulo-
i of this Commission in the territory described
by the Orders of this Commission.

This Certificate shall remoin in force ond effect until
suspended, cancelled or revoked by Orders of this Commission.

ORDER_14738 DATED. _ 08/19/85  DOCKET__850054-ws
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PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CERTIFICATE
NUMBER

Sl b

Upon consideration of the record it Is hereby ORDERED that
authority be and is hereby gronted to

Radnor Plantatiem Corp.

Whose principal oddress is
660 N.E. Ocesn Blvd.

Stuart, Florida 13454 (Martin County)

to provide __2over service in occordance with ihe

provisions of Chapter 367 Florido Stotutes, the Rules, Regulo-
tions and Orders of this Commission in the territory described
by the Orders of this Commission.

This Certificate sholl remain in force ond effect until
suspended, cancelled or revoked by Orders of this Commission.

ORDER_14738 DATED_08/19/85 DOCKET 830034-8
ORDER______ DATED_________ DOCKET
ORDER_______ DATED__________ DOCKET.
ORDER___________DATED

BY ORDER OF
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVIQ




WATER TARIFF

IHC Realty Partnership.L.P.
d/b/a PLANTATION UTILITIES

(Name of Company)

FILED WITH FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




fHC REALTY PlITHIlEﬁIP L.P. d/b/a FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 1.0
PLANTATION UTILITIES CANZELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO, 1.0

WATER TARIFF

WATER TARIFF

jys Realty Partnership L.P.
b/a P TION UTILITIES

(Name of Company)

=.Foster Plaza Ten

680 Afderson Drive

Pittsburg, PA 15220
(Address of Company)

412-937-0600
(Business & Emergency lelephone Numbers)

Filed Wich Florida Public Service Commission

Timothy Q. Hudak
Issuing Officer




IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P.
d/b/a PLANTATION UTILITIES
WATER TARIFF

TABLE OF CONTENTS

—————————————————————

WATER TARIFF

Tﬂffitﬂqs.“donionnnt.

Miscellaneoug . . « « « =

Technical Terms and Abbreviations

Index of Rules and Regulations
Rules and Regulations . . « «

Index of Rate Schedules .
Rate Schedules . . . « .« «
Index of Standard Forms .
Standard Forms . « « « + »

Contracts and Agreements .

Effective Date:

-

SECOND REVISED SHEET NO. 2.0
CANCELS FIRST REVISED SHEET NO.

Sheet
Number

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0 - 7.0
8.0 - 15.1
16.0

17.0 = 21.0
22.0

23.0 - 26.0
There are no
Contracts at

the date of
Original Issue

Timothy Q. Hudak
Issuing Officer

2,0



IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP,L.P, d/b/a FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 3.0
PLANTATION UTILITIES CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 3.0
WATER TARIFF

TERRITORY SERVED

Please refer to description of territory served as filed in Docket

Number , Order Number , Llssued

(Date)

Timothy Q. Hudak
Issuing Officer

it = o



IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P. d/b/a FIRST REVISED SHEET NO.
PLANTATION UTILITIES

WATER TARIFF

"MISCELLANEOUS

Timothy Q. Hudak
Isnuing Officer

4.0

CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 4.0

it L=



1IHC REALTY PARTHNERSHIP,L.P, d/b/a FIRST REVISED SHEET NO, 5.0

PLANTATION UTILITIES CANCELS ORIGINAL St
WATER TARIFF EET NO. 5.0

TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

1.0 "COMPANY' - INDIAN RIVER PLANTATION COMPANY d/b/a ru_!m'rmﬂ UTILITIEC

2.0 "CONSUMER" - Any person, firm, association, corporationm,
governmental ey or similar organization supplied with
water service by Che company.

7.0 "“SERVICE" - Service, as mentioned in this cariff and in
agreement with customers, shall be construed to include,
in addition to all water service required by the customer
the readiness and ability on the part of the campln{ to
furnish water service to the customer. Service shall
conform to the standards set forth in Section 367.111 of
the Florida Statutes.

4.0 "“CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION" - All pipes, shut-offs, valves,
tures and app ces or apparatus of every kind and
nature used in connection with or forming a part of an
installation for utilizing water for any purpose ordinarily
located on the customer's side of 'Point of Delivery",
whether such installation is owned by customer, oF used
by consumer under lease or otherwise.

5.0 "POINT OF DELIVERY" - The point where the company's pipes
or meters are connected with pipes of the customer.

6.0 "MAIN" - Shall refer to a pipe, conduit, or other facilicy
Tnstalled to convey water service to individual service
lines or to other mains. .

7.0 “SERVICE LINES" - The pipes of the company which are
—onnected from the mains to Point of Delivery.

8.0 "RATE SCHEDULE" - Refers to rates or charges for the
particular classification of service.

9.0 "COMMISSION" - Refers to the Florida Public Service
ssicn,

10.0 "CERTIFICATE" - Means the Wacer Certificace issued to the
company by the Commission.

11.0 "CUSTOMER' - Means the person, firm or corporation who has

entered Into an agreement Co receive water service from the
ccmp:ny and who is liable for the payment of rhat water
servica.

Timothy Q. Hudak
Issulng Officer




PARTNERSHIP L.p, d/b/a FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 6,0
:Eﬁﬂ%i%?%: UTILITIES CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET MO, 6.0

WATER TARIFF

INDEX OF RULES AND REGULATIONS

Rule ﬁumber Sheet Numb
1.0 R ONREE S '3 01270 s o o 2 ovn's o alsioce 60 we v.0.0 0 070 0's a0 m 8.0
2.0 General Information .....,..ccvvsvess goiim s b e bl pe 8.0
3.0 Signed Application Necessary ................... 8.0
4.0 . Applications by Agents ................ iaan e as 8.0
5.0 Withholding Service ..... R o o, KPR e 9.6
6.0 Extensions ............. N A < R 9.0
7.0 Limitation of Use ............. seseeratiiiiiaaa, -+9.0
8.0 | Continuity of Service ....................oun... 9.0
9.0 Type and Maintenance .......... .............. 10.0
10.0 Change of Customer's Installation .............. 10.0
1120 Inspection of Customer's Installation .......... 10.0
12.0 Protection of Company's Property ............... 10.0
13.0 Acc-;a e T e R SRS S S, 11.0
14.0 Right of Way or Easements ...................... 11.0
15.0 BN PR LB . cie e aceeneenciaeonesionenss N
16.0 Delinquent Bills ..... :- ........ I 11.0
17.0 Payment of Water and Sewer Service Bills

DT IR LY. -, & 2laia 7 sivis's o e s esesessetesessssess 11.0
18.0 L Y e R T T T L S IS 12.0
19.0 CHRTEEOE  OOBUBRATY 555 s s 005,870 s sis o 0'0 6 00s s 12.0
20.0 Unauthorized Connections - Water .............. 13.0
21.0 R N S liateaVa s s ¢'s 9.0 5 085105 am v be s odone 13.0
22.0 0

All Water Through Meter ...........coveeeueeenns 13.

(Continued to Sheet No. 7.0)

Timothy Q. Hudak
Issuing Officer




IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P, d/b/a SECOND REVISED SHEET NO. 7.0

PLANTATION UTILITIES CANCELS FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 7.0
WATER TARIFF

Rule Number Sheet Number
23.0 Adjustment of Bills. . . . 2 =« =« =« « « « « « 13,0

24.0 Customer DepoSit « + ¢« ¢ ¢ o ¢ o ¢ ¢ ¢« s ¢ « 13,0
25.0 Reguest for Meter Test by Customer . . . . . 14.0
26.0 Adjustment of Bills for Meter Error. . . . . 14.0
27.0 Piling of ContrActs . « s« + « = +» » s« « ¢« « 15,0

28,0 Miscellaneous Service Charges . . . . . . . 15.0

Effective Date: Timothy Q. Hudak
- Issuing Officer




FIRST REVISE) SHEET NO. 8.0

SHIP L.P., d/b/a )
:EEN%E#%E% Egggggglg CANCELS ORIG.NAL SHEET NO. 8.0

WATER TARIFF

1.0

2.0

3.0

N/A

RULES AND REGULATIONS

POLICY DISPUTE - Any dispute between the company and the
customer or prospective customer r-glrding the meaning or
npzli:acién of any provision of this tariff shall u on
written request by either party be vesolved by the Florida
Public Service Commission.

GENERAL INFORMATION - The company's Rules and Regulacions,
Insofar as they are inconsistent with any Statute, Law or
Comnission Order shall be null and void. These Rules and
Regulations are a part of the rate schedules, applications
and contracts of the company, and in the absence of specific
written eement to the contrary, they apply without
modifications or change to each and every customer to whom
the company renders water service.

In the event that a portion of these Rules and Regulations
is declared unconstitutional or void for any reason by any
court of an:g:c-n: urisdiction, such decision shall in no
way effect validity of the remaining portions of the
Rules and Regulations for water service unless such court
order or decision shall so direct.

The company shall provide service to all customers requiring
such service wichin the terricory described in its certifi-
cate upon such terms as are set forth in this tariff.

SIGNED APPLICATION NECESSARY - Water service is furnished
only upon signed applicacion or agreement accepted by che
Company and the conditions of such application or agreements
are binding upon the customer as well as upon the Company.

A copy of the application or agreement for water service
accepted by the Company will be furnished to the applicant
on request, :

The applicant shall furnish to the company the correct name,
street address or lot and block number, at which water
service is to be rendered.

APPLICATIONS BY AGENTS - A Plications for water service
requescted by rirms,parcnerships, associations, corporations,
and others, shall be tendered only by duly authorized parties.
When water service is rendered under agreement or agreemencs
entered into between the company and an agent aof the principal.
The use of such water service by the principal shall consci-
tute full and complete ratification bg the principal of the
dgreement or agreements entered into between agent and the
company and under which such water service is rendered.

Timothy Q. Hudak
Issuing Officer




9.0
IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P. d/b/a FIRST REVISED SHEET NO.
PLANTATION UTILITIES CANCELS ORIGINAL SHMET N0. 9.0

WATER TARIFF

5.0 WITHHOLDING SERVICE - The company may withhold or dis-
continue water service rendered under application made by
any member or agent of a household, organization or business
unless all prior indebtedness to the company of such house-
hold, .organization or business for water service has been
settled full.

Service may also be discontinued for an" violation by the
customer or consumer of any rule or regulation set forth
in this tariff. :

6.0 EXTENSIONS - Extensions will be made to the company's
facilities in compliance with the Rules/Orders/Tariff issued
by the Commission.

7.0 LIMITATION OF USE - Water service purchased from the company
s e used by the customer only for the purposes specified
in the application for water service and the customer shall
not sell or otherwise dispose of such water service supplied
by the company. Water service furnished to the cusromer shall
be rendered directly to the customer through company's in-
dividual meter and may not be remetered by the customer for
the purpose of selling or otherwise disposing of water service
to lessees, tenants, or others and under no circumstances
shall the customer or customer's agent or any other individual,
association or corporation install meters for the Eurfo.&
of so remetering said water service. In no case shall a
customer, except with the written consent of the company
excend his lines across a street,alley, lane, court, property
line, avenue, or other way, in order to furnish water serviece
for adjacent property through one meter, even though such
adjacent property be ounadugy him. In case of such unauthorized
extension, remetering, sale or disposition of service, customer's
water service is subfecn to discontinuance until such unauthorized
extension, remetering, sale or disposition is discontinuec and
full payment is made of bills for water service, calculated on
proper classification and rate schedules and reimbursement
in full made to the company for all extra expenses incurred
for clerical work, testing and inspections.

8.0 CONTINUITY OF SERVICE - The company will at all times use
reasonable gence to provide continuous water service, and
having used reasonable diligence, shall not be liable to the
cuscomer for failure or interruption of continuous water
service. The company shall not be liable for any act or
omission caused directly or indirectly by scrikes, labor
troubles, accident, litigations, breakdowns, shutdowns for
emergency repairs, or adjustments, acts of sabotage, enemies
of the United States, Wars, United States, Stacte, Municipal or
other governmental interference, acts of God or other causes

Timothy Q. Hudak
(Continued to Sheet No. 10.0) . Tisutie Deedanr

—




IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P. d/b/a FIRST REVISED SHIET NO. 10.0
PLANTATION UTILITIES CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 10.0

WATER

9.0

TARIFF

(Continued from Sheet No. 9.0)

beyond its control. If ai'any time the company shall
interrupt or discontinue its service for any period greater
than one hour, all customers affected by said interrupcion

or discontinuance shall be given nct less than 24 hours notice.

IYPE AND MAINTENANCE - The customer's pipes, apparatus and
equipment shall ‘be selected, installed, used and maintained

in accordance with the standard practice, conforming with

the Rules and E:ﬁulltiona of the company, and in full compliance
with all Laws Governmental Regulations applicable to same,
The company shall not be responsible for the maintenance and
operation of the customer's pipes and facilities. The customer
expressly agrees not to utilize any appliance or device which
is not properly constructed, controllad and protected, or
which may adversely affect the water service; and the company
reserves the right to discontinue or withhold water service

to such apparatus or device.

10.0 CHANGE OF ms'r@'s INSTALLATION - No changes or increases
customer's installation, which will materially affect the

proper operation of the pipes, mains, or stations of the
company shall be wmade without written consent of the company.
The customer will be liable for any change resulting from a
violation of this rule.

11.0 INSPECTION OF CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION - All customer's water

12.

service installations or changes shall be inspected upon
completion by competent authority to insure that customer's
piping, equipment, and devices have been installed in ac-
cordance with accepted standard practice and such local
governmental or utgnr rules as may be in effect. Where
municipal or other governmental inspection is required by
local rules or ordinances, the company cannot render water
service until such inspection has been made and a formal
notice of approval from the inspecting authority has been
received by che company.

The Company reserves the right to inspect customer's instal-
lation prior to rendering water service and from time to
time tnereafter, but assumes no responsibility whatscever
for any portion thereof.

0 PROTECTION OF COMPANY'S PROPERTY - The customer shall exercise

reasonable diligence to procect the company's property on the

customer’'s premises, and shall knowingly permit no one but
the company's agents, or persons authorized by law, to have
access to the company's pipes and apparatus.

(Continued to Sheet No. 11.0) Timothy Q. Hudak
Issuing Officer




IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P, d/b/a FIRST REVISED SHELT NO, 11.0
PLANTATIOR UTILITIES CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NKO. 11.0

WATER TARIFF

(Continued from Sheet No. 10.0)

13.0

14.0

15.0

16.0

17.0

(Concinu:ed to Sheec No. 12.0)

In the event of any loss, or damage to property of the
company caused by or arising out of carelessness, neglect
or misuse by the customer, the cost of making good such
loss or repairing such damage shall be paid by the customer,

ACCESS TO PREMISES - The duly anthorized agents of the
company s ve access at all reasonable hours to the
premises of the customer for the purpose of installing,
maintaining and inspecting or rtnnvini company's property,
reading meters and other purposes incident to performance
under or termination of the company's agreement with the
customer and if such performance shall not be liable for
trespass.

RIGHT OF g&x OR EASEMENTS - The customer shall grant or
cause tO be granted to the company and without costc to the
company all rights, easements, permips, and privileges
which are necessary for the rendering of water service.

B PERIODS - Bills for water service will be rendered
thly, Quarcerly), bills are due when rendered
and s be considered as received by customer when delivered

or mailed to water service address or some other place
mutually agreed upon.

Nonreceipt of bills by customer shall not release or
d;uinigh obligation of customer with respect to payment
thereof,

DELIHEUENT BILLS - Bills are due when rendered, and if
not p thin fifteen (13) days thereafrer become delinquent
and water service may then, after five (5) days written
notice, be discontinued. Service will be resumed oniy
:Eon payment of all pasct-due bills and penalcies, together

th a reconnection charge of § H‘P » when performed during
regular working hours. After regular working nours che re-
connection charge will be § uga . There shall be no
liabilicy of any kind against the company by reason of dis-
continuance of water service to the customer for failure
of the customer to pay the bills on time,

Mo partial payment of any bill rendered will be accepted
by the company, except by agreement with company, or by
order or direction of the Commission.

PAYMENT OF WATER AND SEWER SERVICE BILLS CONCURRENTLY - When
OCh WaCer and Sewer service ard provided by the company
payment of any water service bill rendered by the company

Co a water service customer shall not be accepted

Timothy Q, Hudak
issuing Of{:icer



1HC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P. d/b/a FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 12.0

PLANTATION UTILITIES CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET KO. 12,0
WATER TARIFF

(Continued from Sheet No. 11.0)

18.0

1.0

by the Company without the simultaneocus or concurrent
payment of any sewer service bill rendered by the Company.
1f the charges for water service are not so paid, the
Company may discontinue both sewer service and water service
to the ‘customer's premises for nqnglymtnt of the water Y
service c es or if the charges for sewer service are not
so paid the any may discontinue bot! water service and
sewer service to customer's premises for nonpayment of
the sewer sarvice charge. The Company shall not reestablish
or reconnect sewer service and water service or either of
such services until such time as all sewer service charges
and water service chlra.l and all other expenses or charges
cat:bli;hnd or provided for by these Rules and Regulations
are paid.

TAX CLAUSE - A municipal or county franchise tax levied upon
a water or sewer public utility shall not be incorporated

in the rate for water or sewer service but shall be shown

as a separate item on the utility's bills to its customers
in such mmicipality or county.

This charge must be approved by the Commission before being
incorporated in the customer's bills.

CHANGE OF OCCUPANCY - When change of occupancy takes place

on any premises supplied by the Company with water service,
WRITTEN NOTICE thereof shall be given at the office of the
company not less than three (3) dags prior to the date of
change by the outgoing customer, who will be held responsible
for all water service used on such premises until such written
notice is so received and the Company has had reasonable

time to discontinue water service. However, if such written
notice has not been received, the application of a succeeding
occupant for water service will automatically terminate the
prior account. Customer's deposit may be transferred from

one service location to another, if boch locations are sup lied
by the Company, consumer's deposit may NOT be transferred from
one name to another.

For the convenience of its customers,the company will accept
telephone orders to discontinue or transfer water service

and will use all reascnable diligence in the execution thereof.
However, oral orders or advise shall not be deemed binding or
be considered formal notification to the company.

(Continued to Sheet No, 13.0)

Timothy Q. Hudak
Isauing Officer



IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P. d/b/a FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 13.0

PLANT
WATER

20.0

21.0

22.0

23:0

24.0

(Concinued to Sheet No. 14.0)

ATION UTILITIES CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 13.0
TARIFF

UNAUTHORIZED CONNECTIONS - WATER - Connections to the C any's
water system for any purpose whatsoever are Lo be made only

hﬁ employees of the Company. Unauthorized connections render
the service subject to diate discontinuance withour notice
and water® service will not be restored until such unauthorized
connections have been removed and unless ‘settlement is made

{n full or all water service estimated by the Company to have
been used by reason of such unauthorized connection.

METERS - All water meters shall be furnished by and remain the
iraptrty of the Company and shall be accessible and subject to
ts control. The customer shall provide meter space to the
Company at a suitable and r..dili accessible location and when
the Company considers it advisable, within the premises to be
served, adequate and proper space for the installation of meters

and other similar devices.

ALL WATER ;gggggg METER - That portion of the Customer's in-
stalla or water service shall be so arranged that all
water service shall pass through the meter. No temporary plpes,
nipples or spaces are permitted and under no circumstances are
connections allowed which may permit water to by-pass the meter

or metering equipment.

ADJUSTMENT OF BILLS - When a customer has been overcharged or
undercharged as a result of incorrect application of the rate
schedules, incorrect rnadini of the meter, incorrect connection

of the meter, or other similar reasons, the amount may be credited
or billed to the customer as the case may be.

CUSTOMER DEPOSIT - Before rendering service, the Company may
require a deposit or guarantee satisfactory to the Comp;nﬁ to
secure the payment of bills, and the Com%lny shall give cthe
customers & non-negotiable and non-transferable deposit receipt.
The amount of initial deposit shall be the following, according

to meter size: Residential General Service
5/8 x 3/4" §__Nope f—tone
1#" s " s o
zr s 1] s "

Afrer a customer's service has been discontinued due te non-
payment of bill, before service will be resumed, Company may
increase the deposit to three (3) times the average monchly
bill for that class of customer and mecer size.

The Company will pay interest on customers deposit at the rate
of _y/p  percent per annum. The payment of interest will be
made once each year as a credit on regular bills, and on final
bills when service is discontinued. No customer depositor will
receive interest on his deposit until ac least six (6) months

Timothy Q. Hudak
Issuing Officer




IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P, d
PLANTATION UTILITIES A

FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 14.0

WATER TARIFF CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 14.0

‘sontinued from Sheet No. 13.0)

25.0

26.0

" i

continuous qgrvicl,'thnn {nterest will be paid from the date
of the commencement of service. '

The Company will pay or ecredit accrued interest to the customers
account during the montlr of N/A each year.

Upon final settlement of customer's account, any unused balance

of the deposit will be refunded. Refund is contingent upon
surrender to the Company of the applicable deposit receipt or,
when the receipt cannot be produced, upon adequate {dentificacion.

REQUEST FDE‘HETEE.TEET BY CUSTOMER - Should any customer request
a EnncE test of his water meter, the company will require a
deposit to defray cost of testing; such deposit not to exceed

~ the following sc dule of fees:

METER SIZE R
5/8" and 3/4" §5.00
1" and “ll 7.50
2" and above ; 10.00

I1f the meter is found to register in excess of the accuracy
limits prescribed by the Commission the deposit will be re-
funded; but if below such accurac 1imit, the deposit will be
retained by the Company as a service charge for conducting the
test.

Further, upon written request of any customer, the Company
shall, without charge, make & field test of the accuracy of the
water meter in use at customer's prenises provided that the
meter has not been tested within the past six (6) months.

ADJUSTMENT OF BILLS FOR METER ERROR - In meter tests made by the
Tommission or by the CEEEiny, the accuracy of registration

of the meter and its performance {n service shall be judged by
its average error. TE. average meter error shall be considered
to be the average of the errors at the test rate flows.

(Continued to Sheet No. 15.0)

Timothy Q. Hudak
lssuing Officer
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IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P, d/b/a SECOND REVISED SHEET NO, 15.0
PLANTATION UTILITIES CANCELS FIRST REVISED SHEET NO, 15,0
WATER TARIFF

= Whenever a meter tested is found to register
fast in excesss of the tolerance provided in the Meter
Accurance Requirements provision herein, the utility shall
refund to the customer the amount billed in error for one-
half the period since the last test; said ocne-half period
not to exceed six (6) months except that if it can be shown
that the error was due to some cause, the date of which can
be fixed. The overcharge shall be computed back to but not
beyond such date. The xefund shall iot include any part of

m.uqm_-m = All meters used for measvring
quantity of water delivered to a customer shall be in good
mechanical condition and shall be adegquate in size and
design for the of service which they measure. Before
being installed the use of any customer every water
meter, whether new, , or removed from service for
any cause, shall be adjusted to ister within the accu-
racy limits set forth in the tullg:fng table:

Maximuom Intermediate
EETER SIZE __Rate Rate Hew Repaired
Displacement 98.5-101.5 98.5-101.5 95-101.5 90-101.5
Current 97 - 103 97 -103 95-103 90-103
Compound#* 97 - 103 97 - 103 95-103 90-103

* The minimum required accuracy for cauTound meters at any
rate within the *changeover” range of flows shall be 85%.

27.0 The Company shall file copies of all Guarantsed Revenue
Contracts or special contracts for the sale of its
ts or services in a manner not specifically covered
its standard regulations or approved rate schedules
prior to execution.

28.0 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES - The Company may charge the
following miscellaneous service c s in accordance with
the terms also stated ﬁlw. m:f th n}nr and lru:

services are provided, cnly a s @ charge is appropriate

unless circumstances ’bcyond the control of the Company
require multiple actions.

INITIAL CONNECTION ~ This charge would be levied for
service initiation at a location where service did not
exist previously.

-

Effective Date: Timothy Q. Hudak
Issuing Officer
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IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P, d/b/a
PLANTATION UTILITIES

WATER TARIFF

FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 15.1
CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET No. 15.1

NORMAL RECONNECTION - This charge would be levied for
transfer of service to 2 new customer account at the same
location or reconnection of service subsequent to a
customer requested disconnection.

= This charge would be levied

VIOLATION RECONNECTION
lm:;; disconnection of service “or cause including
a

in bill payment.

- L

SRS VIS 4 'E0dl O BIBCONNECTIO = This
charge would

be when a .tﬂdﬁ. rcp:-nnnti:-
visits a premises for the purpose o continuing service
for t of a due and collectible bill and does not
discont service because the customer pays the service

representative or otherwise makes satisfactory
arrangements to pay the bill.

Initial Connection $15.00
Normal Reconnection $15.00
Vicolation Reconnection Actual Cost
Premises Visit (in lieu of disconnection) $10.00
Effective Date: Timothy Q. Hudak

Issuing Officer




IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P, d/b/a FIRST REVISED SHEFT NO. 16.0
PLANTATION UTILITIES i CANCELS ORIGINAL YHEET NO. 16.0

WATER TARIFF

- INDEX OF RATE SCHEDULES

Sheet Number

G.n.r.l ’.mﬁ.' “ Ll b LA L L L L LD Ll L - 1?.0

Residential Service, RS swwwcecccccmcccccenna- mmmmemees 18,0
Multi-Residential Service, MS ---==--=ceesmesecccacacee 19,0
Fire Hydrants =s==--e--m-u= e T --  20.0
Meter Installation Fees ===--e---e---mcmmn smmmmmmemees 21,0

Timothy Q. Hudak
Issuing Officer




IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P, d/b/a NINTH REVISED SHEET NO, 17.0
PLANTATION UTILITIES CANCELS EIGTH REVISED SHEET NO. 17.0
WATER TARIFF

GENERAL SERVICE
RATE SCHEDULE - GS
AVAILABILITY =~ Available throughout the area served by the
Company.
- To any customer for which no other schedule
applies.

LIMITATIONS - Subject to all the rules and regulations of this
tariff and general rules and regulations of the Commission.

RATE - Flat Rate $7.56 Per 1,000 gallons
Bills for water service are rendered in arrears.

IZEH&_QI_{?EEEE&t- Bills are due and payable when rendered and
become de if not paid within twenty {21:} days. After
five (S) working written notice, separate and apart from any
bill, service may then be discontinued.

*

Effective Date: Timothy Q. Hudak
lssuing Officer

Type of Filing: Transfer



IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P, d/b/a EIGHTH REVISED SHEET NO. 18.0
PLANTATION UTILITIES CANCELS SEVENTH REVISED SHEET NO.
WATER TARIFF

RESIDENTIAL SERVICE
RATE SCHEDULE - RS
AVAILABILITY - Available throughout the area served by the
Company.
- To any customer for whici no other schedule
applies.

LIMITATIONS - Subject to all the rules and regulations of this
tariff and general rules and regulations of the Commission.

RATE - Flat Rate $7.56 Per 1,000 gallons

Bills for water service are rendered in arrears.
TERMS OF PAYMENT - Bills are due and payable when rendered and
become delinguent if not paid within twenty (20) days. After

five (5) working days written notice, separate and apart from any
bill, service may then be discontinued.

Effective Date:

Timothy Q. Hudak

lssuing Off{
Type of Filing: Transfer s i



IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P. d/b/a FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 19.0

PLANTATION UTILITIES CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO.
WATER TARIFF

MULTI-RESIDENTIAL SERVICE
RATE SCHEDULE MS

AVAILABILITY - Available throughout the area served by
company

APPLICABILITY - To any master-metered residential customer
_ including but not limited to Condominiums,
Apartments .and Mobile Home Parks.

LIMITATIONS - Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations of
this tariff and general Rules and ﬁ-gulntions of
the Commission. :

MATE - Not Applicable

MINIMUM CHARGE -

TERMS OF PAYMENT - Bills are due and payable when rendered and
become delinquent if not paid within fifteen (15) days. After
five (5) days written notice, service may then be discontinued.

Timothy Q. Hudak
lssuing Officer

19.0




EALT PﬁlTHE‘ﬂnIP L-?- dfhf‘ rl

PLANTATION UTILITIES
WATER TARIFF

FIRE HYDRANTS
2 WATER

AVAILABILITY - Available throughout the area served by the company,

A.PPLIGAIILEE - To fire hydrants furnishing fire Protection installed
on € or private Property connected to the Water mains of the
company, .

LIMITATIONS -  Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations of this
car and General €3 and Regulations of the Commission,

RATE - oc Applicable

MINIMUM CHARGE - -
S2NLnUM CHARGE

TERMS OF PAYMENT -
—_— cAINENT

Timothy Q. Hudak
Issuing Officer




IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P. d/b/a FIRST REVILED SHEET NC. 21.0
PLANTATION UTILITIES CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 21.0

WATER TARIFF

SCHEDULE OF METER EINSTALLATION FEES ---WATER

AVAILABILITY - Availabl
T @ throughout the area served by the

DEFINITION - The actual or average cost to the uctility to instal
the water measuring device at the poin §. 0. cHRt R
materials and labor required, e point of delivery, including

APPLICABILITY - To all classifications of customer
commencement of service at any given location. RasorRusstatcial

E."‘.T.E = Utility does not install meters.

3/4" or 5/8"

1!! $
l&” $ s
2" $

TERMS OF PAYMENT -

Timothy . Hudak
l1ssulng Officer




0. 22,0
REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P, d/b/a FIRST REVISED SHEET N . 22,
;fiurarlon UTILITIES CANCELS ORIGINAl. SHEET KO. 22.0

WATER TARIFF

; INDEX OF STANDARD FORMS

Sheet Number

Customer's Guarantee Deposit Receipt =====seccccccccaa. 23.0
Application for Water Service ===e=eecreccecceccocncea- 24.0
Application for Meter Installation =----=eemscscccecmens 25.0

' Copy of Customer's Bill =e=secemccccesceseccascanoann-m 2o 712820

-

Timothy Q. Hudak
Issuing Officer




IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P, d/bl/a FIRST REVIZED SHEET NO, 23.0
PLANTATION UTILITIES CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET KO. 23.0

WATER TARIFF

" CUSTOMER'S GUA DEPOSIT RECEIPT

-

Not Applicable.

Timothy Q. Hudak
Issuing Officer



IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P, d/b/a FIRST REVISED SHEET NO, 24.0
PLANTATION UTILITIES CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NKO. 24.0
WATER TARIFF

4 APPLICATION FOR WATER SERVICE

* Not Applicable.

Timorhy Q. Hudak
Issuing Officer




IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P. d/b/a FIRST REVISED SHEET NO, 25.0
PLANTATION UTILITIES CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 25.0

WATER TARIFF

APPLICATION FOR METER INSTALLATION

Not Applicable.

Timothy Q. Hudak
Issuing Officer




IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P. d/b/a FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 26.0
PLANTATION UTILITIES CANCELS ORGINAL SHEET NO. 26.0

WATER TARIFF

i

Account No. Bill Date

Service Address:

Meter Readings Read Dates

Present

Previous

Consumption Gallons

Water Charges

Sewer Charges

Previous Balance

Total Now Due

INDIAN RIVER PLANTATION € 0OMP AN
Suite 107, Bexsemer Building., Jensen Beach, Florida 33457 Telephone: (207 2an-1571

Timothy Q. Hudak
Issuing Officer



SEWER TARIFF

THC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P.
d/b/a PLANTATION UTILITIES

(NAME OF COMPANY)

FILED WITH
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




IHC REALTY PARTHERSHIP L.P. d/b/a FIRST REVISED SHEET NKC. 1.0
PLANTATION UTILITIES CANCELS ORICINAL SHEET KO, 1.0

SEWER TARIFF

" SEWER TARIFF

IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP, L.P.
d/b/a PLANTATION UTILITIES

,(NAME OF COMPANY)

Foster Plaza Ten

6B0 Andersen Drive

Pittsburg, PA 15220
(ADDRESS OF COMPANY)

412-937-0600

(Business & Emergency Telephone Numbers)

FILED WITH
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




HC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P. d/b/a FIRST REVISZID SHEET NO. 2.0
:LhHThTIBH UTI{ITIBS CANCELS ORIGVINAL SHEET NO. 2.0

SEWER TARIFF

SEWER TARIFF
TABLE OF CONTENTS
i ; SHEET NUMBER
Territory Served G A S e ———— 3.0
Hiicellancoul_-----------:------- --------- e emmsseen———— 4.0
Technical Ttéu and Abbreviations ====--c-cmmmaao____ 5.0
Index of Rules and Regulations ===~eeeeeesccceccccan. <= 6.0 -7.0
Rules and Regulations ====s=--eceeemuen. mmmemmae ————— 8.0 - 14.0
Index of Rate Schedules =--=-- ottt L L L bttt L L DL TR : 15.0
Rate Schedules ===-==semecaeecue= e Ll LT 16.0 - 17.0
Index of Standard Formg ---=--=- et 18.0
Standard Forms =-==-- bbbt bbb L Dl D 19.0 - 22.0
Contracts and Agreements ------==eecececocmemececcooon. There are no
the date of

original issue.

Timothy Q. Hudak
l1ssuing Officer




IHé REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P, FIRST REVICED SHEET NO. 3.0
d/b/a PLANTATION UTILITIES CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET Ro. 3.0
SEWER TARIFF

TERRITORY SERVED

Please refer to description of territory served as filed in Docket
Number » Order Number » 1ssued

(Date)

Timothy Q. Hudak
Iesuing Offidicer



IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P. FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 4.0
d/b/a PLANTATION UTILITIES CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO, 4.0
SEWER TARIFF

MISC ous

Timothy Q. Hudak
Iasuing Officer




l 0. 5.0
IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P. FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 5.
d/b/a PLANTATION UTILITIES CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET XO. 5.0

SEWER TARIFF

TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

1.0 "COMPANY'" - . INDIAN RIVER PLANTATION COMPANY d/b/a PLANTATION UTILITIES

2.0 "CONSUMER" - Any person, fiim, associat._on, corporation,
governmental agency or similar organization supplied with sewer
service by the company.

3.0 "SERVICE" - Service, as mentioned in this tariff and in agree-
. ment with customers, shall be construed to include, in addition
to all sewer service required by the customer the readiness
and ability on the part of the company to furnish sewer service
to the customer., Service shall conform to the standards sec
forth in Section 367.111 of the Florida Statuces.

4.0 TCUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION" - All pipes, shut-offs, valves,
tures an lgg_ or apparatus of every kind and nature
used in connection with or forming a part of an installation for
disposing sewage located on the customer's side of "Point of
Collection" whether such installation is owned by customer, or
used by consumer under lease or otherwise.

5.7  ZPOINT OF COLLECTION" - The point where the company's pipes
Or meters are connected with pipes of the consumer.

6.0 "MAIN" - Shall refer to a pipe, conduit, or other facility
Installed to convey sewer service from individual service lines
or other mains.

7.0  "SERVICE LINES'- The pipes of the company which are connected
from the mains to point of collection.

8.0  RATE SCHEDULE" - Refers to rates or charges for the particular
classirication of service.

9.0 "COMMISSION" - Refers to Florida Public Service Commission.

10.0 "CERTIFICATE" - Means the sewer certificate issued to the
company by the Commission.

11.0 "CUSTOMER" - Means the person, firm or corporation who has
entered Into an agreement to receive sewer service from the
Company and who is liable for the payment of that sewer service.

Timathy Q. Hudak
lssuing Officer




IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P. FIRST REVISED SHEET NO, 6.0
d/b/a PLANTATION UTILITIES CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 6.0

SEWER TARIFF

INDEX OF RULES AND REGULATIONS

RULE NUMBER ; . SHEET NUMBER -
1.0 Policy Dispute “~=emecmmecocm o ——————— 8.0
2.0 General Information =-===mc=mcccccccccce———— 8.0
3.0 Signed Application Necessary =--—=-eeeecceee- 3.0
4.0 Applications by Agents =—---=ceccmacmna.. —-—— 8.0
5.0 Withholding Service ====s=meceam e 9.0
6.0 Extensions ===eemcmemmmm e 9.0
7.0 YT 8 e e T L 9,0
8.0 Continuity of Service —==-—cccmcccaccaaa———e 9.0
9.0 Type and Maintenance ====—==ecemccmcmcae e 10.0
.0.0 Change of Customer's Installation =—==eemeee- 10.0
1l.0 _ Inspection of Customer's Installation ======- 10.0
12.0 Protection of Company's Property =-=-——ee———-- 10.0
13.0 Access to Premises =====cemc e 11.0
14.0  'Right of Way or Easements =---------= o = 11.0
15.0 Billing Plriodl'--------------- ----- S — - 11.0
16.0 Delinquent Bills ==w=s=emmm oo o —————————— 11.0
17.0 Payment of Water and Sewer Service Bills

Concurrently = === —mem oo e e 11.0
18.0 Evidence of Consumption =====eeccccmmmnaceea= 12.0
19.0 Tax Clause ====—recmc e ———————— 12.0
20.0 Change of OCCUPANCY ====mmm=mmm——————— ~m———— 12.0

(Continued to Sheet No. 7.0)

Timothy Q. Hudak
Issulng Officer




IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P, SECOND REVISED SHEET NO. 7.0
d/b/a PLANTATION UTILITIES CANCELS FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 7.0

SEWER TARIFF

21.0 Unauthorized Connections - Sewer . . . . . . 13.0
22.0 Adjustment 3; nﬁ_u. plin: e Poibe rallab gl siin. o 1340
23,0 CUBEOMSrDEDORIE | o s - ¢ b e . 0h . . 13.0
24,0 Piling of Contracts . « . « « « « « . + « « 14.0
25.0 Miscellaneous Service Charges . . . . . . . 14.0

Effective Date: Timothy Q. Hudak
Iasuing Officer




REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P. FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. B.0
i?E!nE;t&ltA#§OI UTILITIES CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 8.0

SEWER TARIFF

1.0

2.0

3.0

N/A

4.0

RULES AND REGULATIONS

POLICY DISPUTE - Any dispute between the company and the
customer or prospective customer regarding the meaning or
application of any provision of this tariff shall upon written
request by either party be resolved by the Florida Publiec
Service Commission.

GENERAL INFORMATION - The company's Rules and Regulations,
insofar as they are inconsistent with any Statute, Law or
Commission Order shall be null and void. These Rules and
Regulations are a part of the rate schedules, applications

and contracts of the company and in the absence of specific
written agreement to the contrary, they apply without modification
or change to each and every customer to whom the company renders
sewage service, =

In the event that a portion of these Rules and Regulations are

declared unconstitutional or void for any reason by any court

of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall in no way affect

che validity of the remaining portions of the Rules and Regulations

ggr sewage service unless such court order or decision shall so
rect,

The company shall provide service to all customers requiring
such service within the territory described in its certificate
upon such terms as are set forth in this tariff.

SIGNED APPLICATION NECESSARY - Sewage service is furnished
only upon signed application or aﬁrecment accepted by the
company and the conditions of suc agplication Or agreement

are binding upon the customer as well as upon the company. A
copy of the application or agreement for sewer service accepted
by the company will be furnished to the applicant on request.

The applicant shall furnish to the company the correct name,
street address or lot and block number, at which sewer service
is to be rendered.

APPLICATIONS BY AGENTS - Applications for sewer service
requested Dy rirms, partnerships, associations, corporations,
and others shall be rendered only by duly authorized parties.
When sewer service is rendered under agreement or agreements
entered into between the company and an agent of the principal.
The use of such sewer service by the principal or agent shall
conscituce full and complete ratification by che pr ncipal of
the agreement or agreements entered into between agent and the
company and under which such sewer service is rendered.

Timothy Q. Hudak
Issuing Officer




IHé REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P. FIRST REVISED SHEET NO.

9.0

d/b/a PLANTATION UTILITIES CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO, 9.0
SEWER TARIFF

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

HITHHDL%%%G SERVICE - The company may withhold or discontinue
sewer s ce rendered under application made by any member
or agent of a household, organization or business unless all

prior indebtedness to the company of such household, organization
or business for sewer service has been settled in full.

Service may also be discontinued for any violation by the
cusigﬁer or consumer of any rule or rugulation set forth in this
tariff.

EXTENSIONS - Extensions will be made to the company's facilities
In compliance u#;h-thl'lulnlIOrdlrIITlrtft by n::pCo;ainuion.

LIMITATION OF USE - Sewer service guxchlsed from the company

s e use the consumer only for the purposes specified
in the application for sewer service. Sewer service furnished
to the consumer shall be for the consumer's own use and sewvage
shall be received directly from the consumer into the company's
main sewer lines. In no case shall a consumer, except with

the written consent of the company extend his lines &Ccross a
street, alley, lane, court, property line, avenue, or other way,
in order to h sewer service for adjacent property, even
though such adjacent property may be owned by him. In case of

such unauthorized extension, sale or disposition of service,
consumer's sewer service is subject to discontinuance until
such unauthorized extension, sale or disposition is discontinued
and full pa t 1s made of bills for sewer service, calculated
on proper classifications and rate schedules and reimbursement
in full made to the company for all extra expenses incurred for
clerical work, testing, and inspections.

CONTINUITY OF SERVICE - The company will at all times use
reasonable gence to provide continuous sewer service, and
having used reasonable diligence, shall not be liable to the
customer for failure or interruption of continuous sewer
service. The company shall not be liable for any act or
omission caused directly or indirectly by strikes, labor troubles,
accident, litigations, zrllkdauns. shutdowns for emergency
repairs, or adjustments, acts of sabotage, enemies of the
United States, Wars,United States, State, Municipal or other
overnmental interference, acts of God or other causes beyond
ts control. If at any time the company shall interrupt or
discontinue irs service for any period greater than one hour,
all cuscomurs affected by said interruption or discontinuance
shall be given not less than 24 hours notice.

Timothy Q. Hudak
Issuing Officer



10 10.0
TNERSHIP L,P FPIRST REVISED SHEET NO, 0
:?:;:E:tiariggou UTILITIES CANCELS ORIGCINAL SHEET NO. 0.0

SEWER TARIFF

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

TYPE AND §¢§E§§g§gc5 - The customer's pipes, apparatus and
equipment s e selected, installed, used and maintained
in accordance with the standard practice, conforming with

the Rules’ and Regulations of the Company, and in full com-
pliance with all laws and fovlrnntncnl regulations lgplicublu
Lo same. The company shall not be responsible for the main-
tenance and operation of the customer's Ripas and facilities.
The customer expressly d4grees not to utilize any :pglinnc-

or device which is not properly coustructed, controlled and
protectad, or which may adversely affect the sewer service:
and the company reserves the right to discontinue or withhold
sewer service to such apparatus or device.

CHANGE OF M%.i mﬂ%mu = No changes or increases
customer's tallation, will materially affect the
proper operation of the pipes, mains, or stations of the
company shall be made without written consent of the company.
The customer will be liable for any change resulting from a -

violation of this rule.

INSPECTION OF %gg;gg;n's INSTALLATION - All customer's sewer
service installacions or changes shall be inspected upon
completion by competent authority to ensure that customer's
Piping, equipment, and devices have been installed in accor-
dance with accepted standard E:ac:ice anc such local govern-
mental or other rules as may be in effect. Where mun cipal
or other governmental inspection is required by local rules
or ordinances, the company cannot render sewer service until
such inspection has been made and a formal notice of approval
from the inspecting authority ha: been received by the Company.

The company reserves the right to inspect the customer's
installacion prior to rendering sewer service and from time
to time thereafter, but assumes no responsibility whatscever
for eny portion thereof. .

PROTECTION OF COMPANY'S PROPERTY - The customer shall
exercise reasonable gence Co protect the company's
Property on the customer's premises, and shall knowingly
permit no one but the company's agents, or persons authorized
by law, to have access to the company's pipes and apparatus.

In the event of any loss, or damage to property of cthe
company caused by or arising out of carelessness, neglect
or misuse by the customer, the cost of makin good such

loss o. repairing such damage shall be paid Ey the customer.

Timothy Q. Hudak
Isgsuing Officer




IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 11.0
d/b/a PLANTATION UTILITIE!! CANCELS ORIGINAL SHERT NO. 11,0

SEWER TARIFF

13.0

14.0

15.0

16.0

17.0

ACCESS TO PREMISES - The duly authorized agents of the
company sha Ve access at all reasonable hours to the
premises of the customer for the purpose of installing,
maintaining and, inspecting or removing company's property,
and other purposes incident to performance under or
termination of the company's agreement with the customer
and in such performance sh.ll not be l1%able for trespass.

RIGHT OF WAY OR EASEMENTS - The customer shall grant or
cause Co be granted to the company and without cost to the
company all rights, easements, permits, and privileges
which are necessary for the rendering of sewer llr?tCl

BILLING PERIODS - Bills for sewer service will be rendered

thly, Quarterly), bills are due when rendered
and shall be considered as received by customer when
delivered or mailed to sewer service address or some other
place mutually agreed upon.

Nonreceipt of bills by customer shall not release or
dﬁ:ini;h obligation of customer with respect to payment
thereof.

DELINQUENT BILLS - Bills are due when rendered, and if not
pa t teen (15) days thereafter become delinquent,
and sewer service may then, after five (5) days written
notice be discontinued. Service will be resumed only

unon payment of all pasc-due bills and penalties, together
w-ch a reconnection charge established on the basis of the
expenses incurred in the reconnection and restoration of
service which shall be nondiscriminatory in its lEplicarion.
There shall be no liability of any kind againsc the company
by reason of discontinuance of sewer service to the consumer
for failure of the consumer to pay the bills on time.

No partial payment of any bill rendered will be accepcted
by the company, except by agreement with company, or by
order of the Commission.

PAYMENT OF SEWER AND WATER SERVICE BILLS CONCURRENTLY - When
both sewer and water service are provided by the company
payment of any sewer service bill rendered by the company

Lo a sewer service consumer shall not be accepted by the
company without the simultaneous or concurrent payment of
any water service bill rendered by the company. If the
charges for sewer service are not so paid, cthe complnz may
discontinue both sewer service and water service to the
consumer's premises for nonpayment of the sewer service

Tinothy Q. Hudak
Isnuing Officer




IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P. FIRST REVISED SHEET NO.
d/b/a PLANTATION UTILITIES

¥

12.0
CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 12.0

SEWER TARIFF

(Continued from Sheet No. 11.0)

18.0

19.0

20.0

- -

charges or if the gharges for water service are not paid
the Company may discontinue both water service and sewer
service tn the Consumer's premises for nonpayment of the
water service charge. The Company shall not reestablish
or reconnect sewer service and water service or either of
such services until such time as all sewer service charges
and water service charges and all other expenses or charges
established or provided for by these Rules and Regulations.

EVIDENCE OF CONSUMPTION -~ The initiation or continuation
or res Oof water service to the premises shall con-
stitute the initiation, continuation, or resumption of
sanitary sewer service to the premises, regardless of
occupancy. =

TAX CLAUSE - A municipal or county franchise tax levied

Upon a water or sewer public utility shall not be incorporated
in the rate for water or sewer service but shall be shown

as a separate item on the utility's bills to its customers

in such municipality or county.

This charge must be approved by the Commission before being
incorporated in the customer's bills.

CHANGE OF OCCUPANCY - When change of occupancy takes place

on any pr ses supplied by the Company with sewer service,
WRITTEN NOTICE thereof shall be given at the office of the
Company not less than three (3) days prior to the date of
change by the outgoing Customer, who w’ll be held responsible
for all sewer service used on such premises until such written
notice is so received and the Company has had reasonable

time to discontinue sewer service. However, if such written
notice has not been received, the application of a succeeding
occupant for sewer service will automatically terminate the
prior account. Customer's deposit may be transferred from

one service location to another, if both locations are supplied
by the Company. Customer's deposit may NOT be transferred
from one uame to another.

For the convenience of its customers, the Company will accapt
telephone orders to discontinue or transfer sewer service and
will use all reasonable diligence in the execution thereof.
However, oral orders or advice shall not be deamed binding

or be considered formal notification to the Company.

Timothy Q. Hudak
Issuing Officer




e : : NO. 13.0
IC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P. FIRST REVISED SHEET
d/b/a PLANTATION UTILITIES CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 13,0

SEWER TARIFF

.ontinued from Sheet No. 12.0)

21.0  UNAUTHORIZED CONNECTIONS - SEWER - Connections to the
ompany ' & sewer system {or any purpose whatsoevar are to

be made only by employees of the Company. Unauthorized
connections render the service subject to immediate dis-
continuance without notice and sewer service will not be
restored until such uvnauthorized connections have been
removed and unless settlement is made in full and for
sewer service estimated by the Company to have been used
by reason of such unauthorized connection.

22.0. ADJUSTMENT OF BILLS - When a customer has been overcharged
or as a result of incorrect application of
the rate schedule, or, if sewer sarvice is measured by
water consumption, a meter error is determined, the amount
may be credited or billed to the customer, as the case may be.

23.0 ° CUSTOMER DEPOSIT - Before rendering service, the Company
a may I e a sit or guarantee satisfactory to the
Company to secure the payment of bills; and the Company shall
give the customers a nonnegotiable and nontransferable
deposit receipt.
The amount of such deposit shall be the following:
Residential $§ None
All other classes (according to water meter size):
5/8 x 3/4" $__ Nope
1' s "
1&!\' s L1
2- s (1]

After a customer's service has been discontinued due to

nonpayment of bill, before service will be resumed, Company
may increase the deposit to three (3) times the average monthly
bill for that class of customer and meter size.

The Company will pay interest on customers deposit at the
rate of ng percent per annum. The payment of interest
will be made once each year as a credit on regular bills, and
on final bills when service is discontinued. No customer
depositor will receive interest on his deposit until at least
six (6) months continuous service, then interest will be paid
from the date of the commencement of service.

Timothy Q. Hudak

(Continued tn Sheet No. 14.0) ¥ahhing 0fficet



IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P, SECOND REVISED SHEET NO. 14.0

d/b/a PLANTATION UTILITIES CANCELS FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 14.0
SEWER TARIFF

The Company will pay or credit accrued interest to the
customer’s account ing the month of N/A each
Yﬂlr. =

Upcn final settlement cf customer’s acocunt, any unused
balance of the deposit will be refunded. Refund is
contingent u surrender to the Company of the applicable
deposit rece or, when the receipt cannot be produced,
upon adequate identification.

24.0 The Company shall file with the Commission coples of all
Guaranteed Revenue Contracts or ial contracts for the
sale of its product or services in a manner not
specifically covered by its standard regulations or
approved rate schedules prior to execution.

25.0 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES - The Company may charge the
following miscellanecus service charges in accordance with
teh terms also stated below. If both water and sewer
services are provided, only a single charge is appropriate
unless circumstances beyond the control of the company
requires multiple actions.

INITIAL CONNECTION - This charge would be levied for
service initiation at a location where service did not
exist previously.

NORMAL RECONNECTION - This charge would be levied fox
transfer of service to a new customer account at the same
location or reconnection of service subseguent to a
customer requested disconnection.

VIOLATION RECONNECTION - This charge would be levied
subs ent to disconnection of service for cause including
a del ency in bill payment.

PREMISE CHARGE , AN O F - [

charge would be levied when a service re sentative visits
a premises for the purpose of discontinuing service for
nonpayment of a due and collectible bill and does not
discontinue service because the customer pays the service
representative or otherwise makes satisfactory arrangments
to pay the bill.

Initial Connection 15.00
Normal Reconnection 15.00
Violation Reconnection 15.00

Premises Visit (in lieu of disconnection) 10.00

Effective Date: Timothy Q. Hudak
Issuing Officer




IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P. FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 15.0
d/b/a PLANTATION UTILITIES CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 15.0

SEWER TARIFF

-

INDEX OF RATE SCHEDULES

General Scxficu. GS ~~memmccccccccccecccccccccn e ————— 16.0 )
R.. idlﬂt“l s.mc. ¥ RS -------------- L L L L b LT ——— 17 i n \
Mulci-Residential Service, MS =--=c=m=-cccmcmmomocaaoa 18.0

]
LT

Timothy Q. Hudak
Issuing Officer
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IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P. ELEVENTH REVISED SHEET NO, 16,0
d/b/a PLANTATION UTILITIES CANCELS TENT41 REVISED SHEET NO. 16.0
SEWER TARIFF

GENERAL SERVICE
RATE SCHEDULE = GS
AVAILABILITY =~ Available throughout the area served by the
Company.
= For sewer service for which no other schedule
applies. :

LIMITATIONS = Subject to all the rules and regulations of this
tariff and general rules and regulations of the Commission.

BATE - (Monthly)

Meter Size Base FPacility Charge Gallonage Chardge
(Per 1,000 Gallons)
5/8" x 3/4" $ 11.12 $ S5.318
i 27.79 5.38
1-1/2" 55.59 5.38
2" 88.94 5.38
W 177.90 5.38
4" 133.56 5.38
6" 694.91 5.38

(no maximum)

MINIMUM CHARGE - Shall be egual to the Base Facility Charge for
each meter size per month.

TERMS OF PAYMENT - Bills are due and payable when rendered and
become delinquent if not paid within twenty (20) days. After
five (5) working days written notice, separate and apart from any
bill, service may then be discontinued.

Effective Date: Timothy 0. Hudak
lasuing Officer

Type of Filing: Transfer




IHC REALTY P&lTI‘lIHIP L.P, ELEVENTH REV(SED SHEET NO, 17.0
d/b/a PLANTATION UTILITIES > CANCELS TENTIlI REV.SED SHEET NO. 17.0
SEWER TARIFF

RESIDENTIAL SERVICE

RATE SCHEDULE = RS
AVAILABILITY - Available throughout the area served by the
Company.

APPLICABILITY -~ For sewer service for all es in private
residences and individually metered apartment units.

LIMITATIONS = Subject to all the rules and regulations of this
tariff and general rules and regulations of the Commission.

RATE - (Monthly)

Meter Size Base Facility Charge Gallonage Charge
' (Per 1,000 Gallons)
All meter sizes §- 21.12 : - 4.47

(maximum 6,000
gallons per month)

MINIMUM CHARGE ~ Shall be egual to the Base Facility Charge per
month.

TERMS OF PAYMENT - Bills are due and payable when rendered and
become delinguent if not paid within twenty (20) days. After
five (5) working days written notice, separate and apart from any
bill, service may then be discontinued.

Effective Date: Timothy Q. Hudak
; Issuing Officer

Type of Filing: Transfer
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IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P, FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 18,0
d/b/a PLANTATION UTILITIES CANCELS ORICINAL SHEET NO. 18.0

SEWER TARIFF

. MULTI-RESIDENTIAL SERVICE

RATE SCHEDULE =~ MS

AVAILABILITY - Available throughout he area served by the
ompany.

APPLICABILITY - For sewer service to all master-metered residential
customers including but not limited to condominiums, apartments
and mobile home parks. :

LIHI%A!I%EI = Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations of this
General Rules and Regulations of the Commission.

RATE -

MINIMUM CHARGE =~

TERMS OF FAYH!hT = Bills are due and payable when rendered and
Decome delinguent if not paid within fifteen (15) days. After
five (5) days written notice, service may then be discontinued.

Timothy Q. Hudak
Issuing Officer




IHC REALTY PARTNERSHI
d/b/a PLANTATION utlt

SEWER TARIFF

P %;:. FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 19.0

TIE CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEZT NO. 19.0

INDEX OF STANDARD FORMS

Sheet No.
CUSTOMER'S GUARANTEE DEPOSIT RECEIPT =w-ommmmemccmmmen- 20.0
APPLICATION FOR SEWER SERVICE =--===== e m——————— 21.0
COPY OF CUSTOMER'S BILL ==-===-- —mmmmmaan —mmmmmeamaaa. 22.0

-

Timothy Q. Hudak
Issuing Officer
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IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P. FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 20,0
d/b/a PLANTATION UTILITIES CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 20.0

SEWER TARIFF

CUSTOMER'S GUARANTEE :DEPOSIT RECEIPT

-

Not Applicable.

Timothy Q. Hudak
Issuing Officer
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IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P,
d/b/a PLANTATION UTILITIES
SEWER TARIFF

CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO.

"
-

APPLICATION FOR SEWER SERVICE

~ Not Applicable,

=

Timothy Q. Hudak
Issuing Officer

FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 21.0

21.0




IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P. FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 22.0
d/b/a PLANTATION UTILITIES CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 22.0

SEWER TARIFF

COPY OF CUSTOMER'S BILL

Account No. Bill pate

Service Address:

Meter Neadings Read Dates

Present

Previous

Consumption Gallons

Water Charges

Sewer Charges

Previous Balance

Total Now Due

INDIAN RIVER PLANTATION COMPANY
Suite 107, Bessemer Building. Jensen Beach, Florido 33457 Telephone: (305) 2R6-1571

Timothy Q. Hudak
Issuing Officer
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IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P. PIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 23.0
d/b/a PLANTATION UTILITIES CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 23,0

SEWER TARIFF

SERVICE AVAILABILITY POLICY

The Company constructs all off-site facilities and develop-
ers shall construct all on-site facilities and, at the Company’s
discretion, transfer them to the Company.

Effoctive Datel Timothy Q. Hudak
Issuing Officer

Type of Filing: Transfer
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IHC REALTY PARTNERSHIP L.P.
d/b/a PLANTATION UTILITIES

SEWER TARIFF

tem i
P R W

ﬂ.ulldgm

Inspection Fee
Refer to Rule

Effective Datet

SECOND REVISED SHEET KO. 24
CANCELS FIRST REVISED SHEET

81,000
Actual cﬁlt

Actual Cost

Timothy Q. Hudak
Issuing Officer

.0

KO,

24.0
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